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A Leadership Platform

TTl is a world-class leader in quality consumer and professional products marketed to the home improvement and construction

industries. An unrelenting strategic focus on powerful brands, innovative products and exceptional people drives our success.
]

TTI's powerful brand portfolio includes Milwaukee®, AEG® and Ryobi® power tools and accessories, Ryobi® and Homelite® outdoor

products, and Hoover®, Dirt Devil® and Vax® floor care appliances. Qur products are distributed through major home centers

and retailers, full-line tool distributors and other channels worldwide.

Qur culture of innovation, firm commitment to R&D and extensive customer insight ensure our leading brands ar d high-quality

products meet the specific needs of the customers, consumers and professionals that we serve and deliver long-term value to

our shareholders.
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Financial Highlights

- oSlon no
2007 2006 2007, G Qremges
S @ RIS m U8 mw UBS mi %
QOperations
Turngver 24,775 21,823 3,176 2,798 +13.53%
I
Gross profit 7,809 6,893 1,001 884 +13.29%
EBITDA 1,219 2,098 156 269 -41.90%
EBITDA (before restructuring costs and other !
restructuring and transition costs) 1,962 2,098 252 269 -6.48%
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent 125 1,072 16 137 -88.34%
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent
{before restructuring costs and other restructuring
and {ransition costs) 868 1,072 111 | 137 -19.03%
Basic earnings per share (HK/US cents) 8.41 73.18 1.08 9.38 -88.51%
Basic earnings per share (HK/US cents, &
before restructuring costs and other restructuring |
and transition costs) 58.27 73.18 7.47 9.38 -20.37%
Dividend per share (HK/US cents) 8.00 19.10 1.03 2.45 -58.12%
Financial position at year end
Total assets 24,969 21,320 3,201 ' 2,733 +17.12%
Net current assets 2,971 5,642 381 723 47 .34%
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 6,920 6,997 887 897 -1.10%
Capital expenditure 860 473 110 61 +81.82%
Net book value per share (HK$/US$) 4.61 4.78 0.59 0.61 -3.56%

TTI's Growth Continues

Techtronie Industries Co. Ltd.

Annual R :port 2007
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Chairman’s Statement

2

o]

@]

o

2007 Performance Highlights

Record Sales

Growth in Power Tools and Floor Care

Gross Margin Strengthened in Core Business
Hoover Integration Completed

Strategic Repositioning Plan on Track

Record Sales
TTI Group achieved record sales in 2007 of HK$24.8 billion, 13.5% over the prior year. This growth has
been achieved in a challenging macroeconomic environment in the United States as we begin io see the

rewards from the Group's strategic acquisitions and restructuring.

During the year, we strengthened our market leadership position in North America as Hoover and Stiletto
joined our powerful brand portfolio. Strong growth momentum was maintained in Europe and with the
appointment of a new management tearn there, as well as in the Middle East, Canada, Latin America, and
Australia, we are positioned for centinued growth in our international operations. We also took steps
to develop the best management talent within TTI by introducing our college recruiting activities and

“Leadership Development Program.”

Growth in Power Tools and Floor Care

The 2007 sales increase was aided by an 11 months centribution of the Hoover acquisition. Our Floor Care
business expanded 67.8% with the acguisition, and the core Floor Care business maintained positive
underlying momentum, grewing at a mid single-digit rate. New innovative products boosted our Powear Tocl
business delivering low single-digit growth in both professional and consumer segments. We exited
non-strategic businesses in the Cutdoor Products category, resulting in an overall decline of sales in the
Power Equipment division.

Techtronic Indusines Co. Lid. Annual Report 2007



" The hard work from the |

Hoover integration and the |
Strategic Repositioning Plan
are positioning TTI for

profitable growth. »

Horst Julius Pudwill
Chairman

Techtronmc Industnes Co. Ltd. Annual Report 2007 3
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Gross Margin Strengthened in Core Business

The Company delivered an improved gross margin for the core business in a difficult cost environment.
With Hoover, our consolidated gross margin of 31.5% was comparable to 31.6% in the prior year. The
introduction of new products, ongoing programs for cost containment, leveraging our scale, and improved

operational efficiencies offset rising commodity prices and inflationary pressures.

Investing in Marketing and R&D

The operating margin before restructuring and transition costs narrowed in 2007 due to the acquisition
and the planned investment increase in sales, marketing, and R&D activitias. We expect the SG&A spend
will support stronger and more profitable growth going forward. Our product innovation stream will benefit
from the increase in R&D spending from 2.0% in 2006 to 2.2% in 2007 of sales.

Strategic Repaositioning Plan on Track
The Strategic Repositioning Plan, which we anncunced in August 2007, is an important initiative for the fuiure

growth and profitability of the Company.

HK$743.02 million of restructuring and fransition costs were charged against 2007 earnings. These included
the costs to close Hoaver's North Cantan, Ohio manufacturing facility and relocate manufacturing to Texas,
Mexico, and China, plus the closure of two Milwaukee manufacturing facilities in North America. We are
anticipating annual savings of approximately HK$550 million (US$70 million) resulting from the restructuring

activities when completed.

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for 2007 totaled HK$125.26 million after restructuring
and transition costs. Before restructuring and transition costs, earnings per share was HK58.27 cents. EPS

after restructuring and transition costs was HK8.41 cents.

The Directors have recommended a final dividend of HK1.50 cents per share for the year
ended December 31, 2007 (2006: HK 12.60 cents) payable to the Company's shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on May 30, 2008. Subject to the approval of the
shareholders at the farthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company, the proposed finaf dividend is
expected to be paid on or about July 31, 2008. This payment, together with the interim dividend of HK6.50
cents per share paid (2006: HK6.50 cents} on September 28, 2007, makes a tofal payment of HK8.00
cents per share for 2007 {2006: HK19.10 cents).

Techtronic industries Co. Ltd. Annual Report 2007



Sales by Product

Power Tools
68%

Floor Care
32%

New Product Focus on Cordless Power Tools '

Our Power Tools and Accessories business experienced stronger second half growth in 2007, Trflis was
due to the successful launch of new lithium ion battery cordless tools and strong sales in Europe. Milvlvaukee
improved against prior year in the second half and AEG coniinued its solid expansion. Sales of Ryobi
branded consumer tools benefited from the launch in the second half of the green lithium battery line of
tools, along with the continuing success of the One+System. We are driving product development in all
businesses through our “Strategic Business Unit” (SBU) process that has established globa! platforms and

directs development to the highest-impact programs. |

b

Hoover Integration Completed ‘

The Floor Care business achieved positive sales growth in 2007 from the core business. The addition of
Hoover to our brand portfolio is strategically important to providing a premium brand platform for future
expansion. A timely integration of Hoover was a key priority in 2007 and as a result, we have greatly reduced

i
manufaciuring costs. We anticipate this turnaround to provide profit contribution in the future years.

Techtrome Indusines Co. Lid, Annual Feport 2007
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Positive Qutiook

Qur goal is to be number one in the industries we serve and we will continue to focus on our Strategic
Drivers of Powerful Brands, Innovative Products, Exceptional People, and Operational Excellence. Delivering
innavative new products to our custormers remains the foundation of our business and last year we were
delighted with the performance of our new lithium ion cordless tools and lightweight outdoor gas products.
We cansider our brand portfolio to be the best in our industry providing tremendous opportunities far future

geographic, new product, and business segment expansion,

Our concentration in 2008 will be the continued executicn of the Strategic Repositioning Plan as we turn
to our Eurcpean operations, expanding the product categories and reach of our strong brand partfolio, and
advancing the rigor of developing and marketing innovative products. At TTI, starting at the highest levels,
we continue to nurture our strategic partnerships with major retaiters and key customers. We expect some
benefits in 2008 from our restructuring and are confident of achieving stronger growth in 2009

and beyond.

Great Brands in our Businesses

Our Power Tool, Qutdoor Product, and Floor Care businesses benefit from exceptional brands that
professionals and consumers trust. We expect to further our market leading position in North America
during 2008 with the planned introduction of new innovative products. Outside the U.S. we expect sales

expansion supported by continued growth of the Canadian economy and our intensified marketing efforts

Sales by Geographic Location
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in Europe, the Middle East, Latin America, and Australia. As a result, the Company has achieved
double-digit revenue growth in the first quarter of 2008 and expects such growth to be maintained over

the year,

New CEO

Joe Galii, cur newly appointed Chief Executive Officer, successfully led the acquisition and integration of
Hoover. Under his guidance, leaders in our geographic, brand, product, and operational business udits are
seizing the opportunities for growth, product innavation, and operational efficiencies with enthusiasm. We
recognize leadership development and a career roadmap are important to our employees who are the
engines of our business. TTl is excited about our new initiatives that will grow our employee capital such

as the Milwaukee global training center.

[ would like to close by thanking our employees for their passionate cammitment to profitably growing our
business and making 17| recognized as the world leader in our industries. | thank my fellow directors for
their advice and thoughtful approach to governance and oversight. Finally, we sincerely appreciate the

support of our shareholders, customers, and partners.

b

-

Horst Julius Pudwill
Chairman

Techtronic Industnies Co. Ltd. Annual Re port 2007
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Chief Executive Officer's Message

| am highly encouraged by the
progress our team Is making
throughout TTI’s business units
and operations worldwide.
Momentum Is building through
all parts of this company.

Joseph Galli Jr
Chief Executive Officer

].O Techtronic Industries Co, Ltd. Anpual Report 2007
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|
TTlis a company with an exciting future! We have built a leadership “platform” of high-potenitial business
units, strong marketing companies, and wortd class manufacturing facilities around the globe. We plan to
capitalize on the vast potential of this platform by implementing our Strategic Roadmap for success. This
Strategic Roadmap focuses on four elements: |

1. Powerful Brands

2. Innovative Products

3. Exceptional People

4, Operational Excellence

With the addition of the Hoover and the Stiletto brands in 2007, we now have a tremendous portfolic of
Powerful Brands. We will build these brands with comprehensive marketing programs worldwide. These
marketing initiatives are designed to build strong end-user preference for TT1 brands. |

The best way to build brands is to fuel these brands with a continuous stream of innov'ative,
value-added, demonstrably better new products. TTY is a new product machine!We have a global network
of “Innovaiion Centers” teeming with talented engineers and product managers who are focused on new
product development. We increased our R&D spending in 2007 by 25% to drive an even greater flow of
new products. You will see a growing number of high-impact new product launches in 2008 and beyond
This Annuaf Repart showcases a fraction of our 2008 new product flow.
I

We believe Exceptional People drive exceptional results. Over the past year we have focused on building
a stronger management. We have blended a mix of outstanding TTI veteran managers together with an
impressive group of highly regarded managers recruited from outside. We now have a strong management
team in place leading this company. When you read the list of names on the TTI team in this report, you
can see why we feel fortunate to have so much talent in one company!

TTI has launched a comprehensive campus recruiting program to build a talent pool of exceptional people
for the long-term. We recruited 155 outstanding college graduates in a variety of functional areas in 2007.
We formed the Leadership Development Program (LDP) to formally develop and mentor the fresh recruits
to prepare them for fuiure assignments.
i

We are rolling out a company wide Operational Excellence initiative. TTI's Operational Excellence initiative
represents an obsession to improve quality, offset inflation and lower costs, improve our business processes,
and establish targets and metrics for key deliverables. We will monitor our progress through the TTI Operating
Cycle series of annual, semi-annual, and quarterly reviews, We believe we have immense opporiunity to
“Raise the Bar" and take our execution to the next level.

Although TTI is a company with a rich history of success, our Strategic Roadmap will ensure that our best
times are ahead of us.

in closing, | would like io thank Horst Pudwill for his tremendous support. Horst has been a remarkabte
mentor, advisor, motivator, and new idea catalyst for me since | joined TTI. 1 am extremely grateful that |
am able to work closely with Horst as we build TTl in the years ahead.

Ot

oseph Galli Jr

Chief Executive Officer

Techtrenic Industnes Co. Lid Annual Report 2007
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Chief Executive Officer's Message
Our Strategic Roadmap

TTi has a strategic foundation comprised of four POSITIONED FOR GROWTH
initiatives that steer our competitive advantages.

Over the past several years the Company concentrated on
devzloping business practices that aligned with these initiatives. OPERATIONAL
Facing demands of a globally expanding business the size of EXCELLENCE

TTI. we created a clear Roadmap that we expect will deliver
susidined profit growth. This Roadmap aims beyond TTI as
we know it today to the world class company we enviston for

our future. 4 . ‘PEOPLE

INNOVATIVES
PRODUGISIR

POWERFUL
BRANDS

S‘trategic Roadmap Gross Margin Enhancement: Offset  Generate Free Cash Flow
Inflation + Improve Gross Margin + Compleie restructuring
e Gross Margin Enhancement ¢ High margin new products « Complete new China Campus
* MHoover restructuring ¢ Increase EBIT
« Drive Double-Digit Sales Growth . Milwauk.ee restructuring * Reduce work!ng gapital as a % of sales
* New China Campus » Reduce fixed capital as a % of sales
» Comprehensive TTI productivity
* Generate Free Cash Flow initiative Organizational Development
* Global manufacturing plan * Build a team of Exceptional People
* Organizational Development » Create a sustaining resource of
Drive Double-Digit Sales Growth leadership and technical talent
» Operating Cycle Deployment » Invest in R&D
* New China Innovation Center Operating Cycle Deployment
¢ Global Floor Care R&D Center * Annual: Strategic Planning,
» Cordless product leadership Qrganization Review and Budget
* Start-up new business e Semi-Annual: Global Product Summits
* Geographic expansion * Quarterly: Operations Reviews
* New product vitality rate + Monthly: Financial Management
Reports ‘

]. 2 Techtranic Industnes Co. Ltd. Annual Regort 2007



TTI World Wide

Canada
* Power Equipment and Floor Care
- Sales and Marketing

[ .
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» Power Equipment

Europe

- Sales and Marketing
- Research and Development

Asia
* TTI World Wide Headquarters

« Power Equipment and Floor Care
- Sales and Marketing
- Research and Development
- Manufacturing

- Manufacturing
* Floor Care
- Sales and Marketing
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United States

Milwaukee Professional Tools
- Sales and Marketing

- Research and Development
- Manufacturing

¢ Consumer and Trade Tools
- Sales and Marketing
- Research and Development

Outdoor Products

- Sales and Marketing

- Research and Development
- Manufacturing

Floor Care

- Sales and Marketing

- Research and Development
- Manufacturing

Middle East, Africa,
Indian Subcontinent

* Power Equipment and Floor Care
- Sales and Marketing

Australasia
» Power Equipment and Floor Care
- Sales and Marketing

Latin America
» Power Equipment and Floor Care
- Sales and Marketing

Techtrome Industnies Co. Ltd.

Annual Re port 2007 1 3



o and lightweight and provides 10 times less recoil
shock than steel! It also features a magnetic Nail -

The Homelite 20" Chainsaw is powered by a . -,
48cc 2 cycle gas engine providing jqcn';é"ase‘d' 1 K
durability and professional performance. s ¥
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Review of Operations

Power Equipment

o Power Tools Delivered Low Single-Digit Growth
o Europe Expanded Nearly 20%
o Qutdoor Products Improved Profitability

Division Turnover

Power Equipment
68%

Flgor Care
32%

Professional and consumer power tool segments grew

— Milwaukee manufacturing transfers and restructuring on track
— Strategic retail partnerships in key markets

— Lithium ion launched across all power tool brands

— Ryobi Hyper-green lithium ion power tools expand One+Sysiem
— Homelite Mightylite products delivered market gains

Ryobi One+System expanded into outdoor products
— Re-entry into gas powered chainsaws and pressure washers

Stiletto integrated
— Core management teams strengthened

].6 Techtronic Industries Co. Lid. Annual Report 2007



The Power Equipment business, which includes Power Tools &
Accessories, and Outdoor Products experienced growth in the
back half of 2007 despite worsening market conditions in our
core North American market. Successful new product launches
as well as efforts to expand our business in other geographic
regions led the way for growth. For the full year, sales was at
HK$16.88 billion or a decline of only 1.4% against last year,
Profit margin for the full year before restruciuring and transition
costs was at HK$1.23 billion or a decline of 16.2% resulting
primarily from sirategic investmenis in R&D and advertising.

Power Tools & Accessories

Operations Review

Far the full year 2007, Power Tools & Accessories experienced
growth on the back of cur powerful brands and lithium ion
batiery platforms.

Milwaukee 12V Lithium ion
Mspector Digital Inspection Camera
Delivers professional users
unsurpassed image quality for
accurate diagnosis, digitat zoom for
up-close inspection, and the latest
in lithium ion battery technology for
up to three times the run-time on
one battery charge. The Mspector is
the second introduction of the
Milwaukee 12V lithium ion cordless
system, allowing users to
interchange batteries amongst a
series of class-leading
Milwaukee professional
compact cordiess tools.

In the professional segment, the combined sales of Milwaukee
and AEG delivered high single-digit growth in the 2nd half of
2007, Full year sales grew by a low single-digit rate. Milwaukee
was able to capitalize on the commercial construction market
which helped offset the weakness in the residential construction
market. The advanced Milwaukee lithium ion battery technology
was extended with the launch of a range of comnpact tools: the
18V lithium ion cordless compact driver drill, the: 12V lithium ion
cordless sub-compact driver, and the 4V lithium ion cordless
screw driver. We also implemeqted an enhanced product
development process, ‘VIGOR’, in line with the group's global
cross-function strategy for Milwaukee. VIGOR significantly
increases speed-to-market for nevs;' products, actively leverages
innovation across categories, and places greater focus
on end-user research, ensuring a steady flow of innovative new
products that addresses the needls of our customers.

Milwaukee 18 Volit

Compact Drill

Hibirzuise 18Y lihium ion®
ser gnif delivers =

superior gerformancain a

compact package. Powered

oy Milwaukse's innovative
fithium an Batiery
technology. this vorid class
leading tool dzlivers up 0
three umes the number of
batiery charges, two timies
the battery iz, and
unparzllelec periormance in
atool this sizz. Thefirst in a
series of mnovative 18Y
llimem 1on producis sure to
change the viay users view
professional cordless.

Techtronic Industries Co. Lid. ! Annual Reodart 2007 17



Review of Operations
Power Equipment

AEG performed well in Europe as well as the Middle East and
Africa benefiting from the new product launches of large
hammers, angle grinders, and new cordless drills. We expect
AEG Dbrand tools to be a growth platform in Europe and
developing markets as the product range is refreshed and
expanded with new products.

TT introduced twelve new RIDGID lithium ion tools positioned
as best-in-class including a super-compact drill driver using a
new 12V lithium ion battery platiorm. The new 12V drill driver
combines powerful lithium ion technology with an innovative
integrated clutch and chuck system ensuring the tools’
performance and versatility outperform the competition in the
12V cordless class. RIDGID power tools have become a true
professional power tool force on the residential construction

job site.

In the consumer segment, Ryobi branded tools grew by almost
a double-digit rate for the full year. New product launches and
an aggressive marketing campaign fuelled the growth. A total
of 27 new Ryobi branded products were launched throughout

Ryobi 12V
Lithium ion Drill

The Ryobi branded 12V
lithium ion dril) provides
4 times the run time,

is 30% lighter and more
compact than its
predecessor, a true
innovation leader in the
12V class.

18 Techtronsic Industries Co. Ltd. Annual Report 2007

the year with positive retail sell-through resulis. The year's
high-profile launch was the Ryobi branded 18V lithium ion line of
Hyper—green tools in North America in the second half of 2007.
The launch was supported by a successful marketing campaign
and achieved sales well ahead of expectations. The new 18V
lithium ion battery uses the same battery platform as the existing
One+System, a favourite with re-modellers and value conscious
pro users. The popularity of the One+System coupled with the
introduction of lithium ion technology deliver true professional
quality performance at highly competitive prices.

Our contract manufacturing business remains an area of
importance. The Sears Craftsman brand and other key
customers have benefited from the lithium ion technology and
other new product innovations created by TTI. The US economy
has impacted this business segment’s customers; however the
customer mix is broad and opportunities for expansion are in
the product development plans.

Our Accessaries business remained an important contributor
of both sales and profit. We expect Accessories will continue

Ryobi Lithium ion Conversion Kit
The new Ryobi branded One+
lithium ion battery upgrade kit is
perfect for the One+ user who
already has several One+ tools but
wants the enhanced performance
of a lithium icn battery.




to show strong scape for growth. Milwaukee launched its first
wave of new accessories last year and has a pipeline of new
products being developed. The Rycbi brand was backed by
sales of innovative multi-piece sets and promotions through
their high-volume DIY retail customers. Qur commitment to
OEM customers in carbide drilling is important and provides an
opportunity for future growth.

Further restructuring and consclidation of the Milwaukee and
AEG operations continued to drive cost savings as we execute
our plans. Added efficiancy gains have been made in
coordinating our new product development process, R&D, and
international Concept Centers. The resulting improvements in
new praduct speed-to-market and customer-centric innovation
processes are already delivering both efficiencies and
competitive benefits.

A strengthening of our commitments and partnerships with
important customers in the UK and Australia reflects
a commitment TTl makes towards our partners around the
world. The focus an creating brand value with end-users,

Ryobi Lithium ion
Combo Kit

The four piece combo kit
has all the basic tools
for any do-it-yourselfer,
remodeler, or pro.

|
delivering innovative new products, and Operat.onal Excellence

has solidified key relationships in the US, Canada, France, and
many other markets. Qur ability to provide large-scale retailers
with assured product diversity, quality guarantees, as well as
high-impact marketing and merchandising, store service, and
product training are important aspects to drivirg business with
our partners. !
Outlook
Growth in core categories is expected from unreleniing
investment in new product technoiogy platforms and innovative
solutions fer both tools and accessories. We have established
a stable platform te build on our successes in our core praduct
categories while continuing to exband into new markets. The
TTI brand portfolic is the strongest in our incustries and our
brands are aimed at end-user seg;ments.

[
In logistics and manufacturing,' we have a mature, highly
efficient, and well-managed prod'uction base with associated
supply partnerships in China's Pearl River Delta. The new Asia
manufacturing campus and Innovation Center will bring
efficiencies and quality enhancements.

AEG 12V Compact
Drill Driver

The AEG drill driver
powered by 12V
lithium ion battery
technology delivers
superior torque and
versatility through
innovative compact
design.

R U I T T PR  TAr PRI
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Review of Operations
Power Equipment

The foundations are now in place for rapid geographic
development and expansion in Canada, the Middle East, Eastern
Furope, Latin America, and Australia, ail of which offer potentially
strong growth. We will maintain our drive for leadership
through innovation, leveraging the group’s many cross-brand
product development and technology synergies, and we will
strive for ongaing cost reductions through a continuing
commitment to the Group's Cost Improvement Program.

QOutdoor Products

Operations Review

Outdoor Products margins improved in 2007 despite a decline
in sales. Gains in operational efficiencies as well as better mix
from our new products contributed to the profit growth.
Sales declined due to a strategic temporary withdrawal from
pressure washers and chainsaws. We will re-enter these
categories in 2008 and we expect to more than regain lost
market share.

Homelite Electric Range

The new Homelite electric
powered range of products offers
features and benefits which allow
for comfortable operation and
versatility. The newly launched
range covers all main Qutdoor
Product categories including,
chainsaws, blowers,
trimmers, shears, and
pruners.

20 Techtromee Industnes Co. Lid.

Annual Report 2007

The year's highlight was the l[aunch of the Mightylite range under
the Homelite brand. This inciuded entering a new product
category of gas hedge trimmers. Fundamental to this was the
successful development of an emissions efficient, lightweight
26cc engine, which rasulted from the close cooperation between
our US and China product development centers. In the US,
we introduced under the Ryobi brand the Quick-Fire Carburetters
making engine starts significantly easier and more efficient.
Other highlights included the launch of Homelite blowers, and
the world wide expansion of the Ryobi One+ program into
QOutdoor Products.

In Europe and other markets outside of North America, the
distribution reach of Power Toals has laid the groundwork for
our brands tc become leaders in gas powered QOutoor Products
categories. Mightylite was successfully launched in the UK,
continental Europe, and other key markets. The new distribution
network in Eastern Europe and Russia is now successfully

marketing Homelite.



Our Product Development has been brought together through
the outdoor product SBU process, which enabled the business
to be focused on global platforms and driving innovation.

Outlook

The Quidoor Products business is positionad for growth in 2008
with significantly impactiul new products being launched
throughout the year. Key milestones will be the launch of a
complete range of Homelite portable electric products and new
gas powered chainsaws and pressure washers in North America.
The pressure washer program is comprehensive and innovative,
taunched in early 2008 with additional products planned for
later in the year. The first half of 2008 will be marked by the
introduction of the user-friendly Touch Start gas powered string
trimmer. This will then be fallowed later in the year by a range
of electric start products which uses the Ryobi 12 volt battery

pack.

Outdoor Products will benefit from the geographical expansion
of TTI. The new and refocused regions will be important markets
for cur Homelite and Ryobi branded gas products. Additionally,
our contract manufacturing business has new opportunities
with our 26¢c engine technology and future developments
currently underway. The organization will be moving aggressively
to seize many of these opportynities and 1o deliver new
business. |

Ryobi OQutdpor — Touch Start Trimmer
The Ryobi branded Touch Start gas
trimmer is fhe first electric start
trimmer onjthe market. Its 12V
cordless on| board efeciric start

system allows users to start the 30cc
gas engine fat the touch of a button
for the ultstnate 1n efficiency and

convemenT.
|

Techtromic tndustries Ca. Lid. Annual Report 2007 2 ]_



Review of Operations

Floor Care

o Sales Growth in Core Business
o [ntegration of Hoover Completed
o Global R&D Center Established

Division Turnover

Power Tools
68%

Floor Care
32%

~ Hoover integration positions the business for profitability

- Consolidation improves cost efficiency, productivity, and customer service
— Global R&D Center opened in Ohio, US

— Introduced an improved NPD process

— Vax continues expansion

— Dirt Devil Designer Series gains market share in US

22 Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd. Annual Report 2007



The Floor Care business, led by our brands Dirt Devil, Vax, and
the newly acquired Hoover grew 67.8% in 2007 with a combined
sales of HK$7.90 billion. Without Hoover, sales was at HK$4.92
billion or a growth of 4.5%. Increased national advertising as
well as focused retail account management contributed to the
growth. Global commodity infiation had a negative impact in
our profit margins and was partially offset by new product
introductions and better product line management. Profit margin
before restructuring and transition costs was at HK$178 million
excluding Hoover. Including Hoover, profit margin before
restructuring and transition costs was at HK$147 million
reflecting Hoover's less efficient operations.

Operations Reviews

The restructuring and integration of Hoover to our Floor Care
division was completed ghead of schedule. The integration
provided an excellent testing ground for TTI's global management
structure which proved successful on all levels; encompassing

the coordination and/or transferl of logistics, supply chain,
production, and technology on ‘an international scale. The
restructuringincluded integrating producticn in North Canton, Ohio
into TTI's Texas, Mexico, and current PRC manufacturing
facilities. Logistics was also consplidated alor gside the other
businesses, and the Division's leadership team was significantly
strengthened with the addition Iof proven industry experts.
We have now sei the stage for Hooyer's future profitable growth.
In North America, the Hoover and Dirt Devil product ranges
were updated during the year leveraging the combined product
and technology portfolios. In addition, non-performing products
were systemaiically phased out. Apart from the Nano-Lite and
new derivatives of the WindTunnel Cyclonic model, no new
major platforms were launched under the Hoover brand during
2007 as the Division prepares thelbrand for its major re-launch
in 2008,

anniversary edition

CELEBRATING 100 YEARS

of

excellence in floor care
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Review of Operations
Floor Care

Dirt Devil continues to ride on the success of its high margin
Designer Series, featuring new cordless models designed by
world-famous New York-based product designer Karim Rashid.
This has contributed to a market share increase in the past two
years. During the year, both the Kruz hard floor clearer and the
Kurv hand held cleaners were added to the Designer Series
line-up. This has firmly repositioned Dirt Devil as a
design-conscious and aspirational brand. Already, there is strong
retailer anticipation ahead of the 2008 Designer Serics
introductions of the Brum and the Kwik and we expect further
growth in this category.

In the UK, the Vax brand continued to enjoy market-leading
success in its core bagless cylinder and carpet washer product
categaries, achieving double-digit sales growth. Vax has further
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improved its market position on the back of an aggressive new
product stream. Key new product ranges have leveraged the
technologies acguired under the Hoover acguisition, with the
Mach 6 and the All Terrain, the Vax brand's hero products of
the year. The brand also achieved strong growth in Russia and
Eastern Eurcpe.

We completed a global recrganisation of engineering and
product development resources in 2007. A rew R&D center
was completed in TTI Floor Care's North America headquarters
in Ohio to consolidate R&D activities for all our brands and OEM
businesses globally.

This investment will enable a more robust new product pipeline
and will centralize the Group's design development to leverage
our market-leading technology capability globally. Vax is already
benefiting from the globalization of our product development
and technology sharing processes, which will see the brand
strengthen with the introduction of several new product
categories during 2008,

Dirt Devil Designer Series:

Designed by famed product designer,

Karim Rashid, all products in the Designer
Series line have an elegant, sculptural form.
The beauty of these tools give consumers the
confidence to leave them on display in any
roem. This takes the cordless convenience to a
new level, Tools that are always charged and
always ready for use.



Additionally, a new flogr care preduct development process was
introduced, enabiing the division to leverage the Group’s world
wide R&D platform. These initiatives reflect the Group’s
commitment to accelerated speed-to-market, increased
end-user research, and the application of innovation potential
across all our floor care brands and product categories.

Outlook
While Dirt Devil is positioned as the design-conscious brand
with clever innovations that make cleaning fun and easy, the
acquisition of Hoover allows us to occupy the premium
cleaning segment. With the progressive introducticn of a
complete new product line-up starting in 2008,
Hoover will be positioned as the Cleaning
Authaority, providing best-in-class technology
and a consumer experience based upon
high-performance, design excellence, and added
value. This will be a multi-platform product fine
approach, covering cordless lithium ion
powered products as well as corded
categories.

St

v ®

Hoaver WindTunnel Cylonic Vacuum
The Hoover WindTunnel + Cyclonic
bagless HEPA upright vacuum
combines Patented WindTunnel and
cyclonic technology o provide
lasting suction power for superior
carpet cleaning performance.

Mo . HE
llcord rewind

HEPA

'
i

The Hoover re-launch will also be accompanied by an
aggressive, 360° advertising and promotion pregram. Further
product line extensicns are alse scheduled from Dirt Devil,

In Europe, the planned expansion of regicnal sales teams and
of the Vax brand will be suppérted by the introduction of
commercial range Vax brandéd preducts to  larget the
commercial cleaning market, We'can also expect further sales
penetration in Russia and Scandinavia where new distributors

and operations are being established.
[}

Worldwide, we will continue to maximize TTI
group synérgies and introduce new
product rlanges thal leverage the

technologies acquired vith Hoover.

GAEAT FOY
OEEP DOWN
cLEANIND

Vax Dual V Carpet Washer
The Vax Dual V steam
vacuum cleaner is designed
to deep clean on the
carpeted and hard floor
surfaces in your home.
Dual V Nozzle technology,
heated clezning, patented
SpinScru> brushes, and
Auto R nse technology
combing to provide
superh floor and carpet
cleaning performance.

e
WINDTUNNEL i
mti-surface
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Group Executive Directors

Horst Julius Pudwill msc Chairman

Mr Horst Julius Pudwill, aged 63, a founding partner of TTI, has been the joint Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer from 1985 until early 2008, following which Mr Pudwill retired as & Chiéf Executive Officer but
remains in office as Chairman of the Group. As Chairman, Mr Pudwill focuses on the strategic planning
and development of the Group and continues o have oversight of the operations {Nith the Chief Executive
Officer reporting directly to him.

|
Mr Pudwill holds a Master's Degree in Engineering and a General Commercial Degree. He has extensive

experience in international business.
|

Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung P Group Vice Chairman !

Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung JP, aged 55, is a co-founder of TTI. Dr Chung, previously the Group Managing
Directer since 1985, has been appointed as the Group Vice Chairman and Executive Director of the Company
on April 18, 2007 and he is responsible for the corporate and business management of the Gioup.

Dr Chung holds a Master of Science Degree in Engineering Business Management from the University of
Warwick, United Kingdom. He was awarded an Honarary Doctorate Degree by the pniversity of Newcastle,
New South Wales, Australia in 2006. He was further awarded an Honorary Doctor of Business Administration
by the Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2007. He was also appointed as Justice of Peace by the Hong
Kong SAR Gavernment effective on July 1, 2005 and won the Hong Keng Young Industrialists Award
in 1997.

Dr Chung is an active member of many Government commissions. He is currently the Vice-Chairman of
the Federation of Hong Kong Industries and the Chairman of Electronics/Electrical Appliances Industry
Advisory Committee of Hong Kong Trade Development Council. He is the Council member of University of
Warwick, United Kingdom. He is also the Chairman of the University Court of the Hong Kong Palytechnic
University and Council Member of Vocational Training”Council. Dr Chung, is also an Independent
Non-executive Director of Kin Yat Holdings Ltd.
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Joseph Galli Jr BsBA, MBA Chief Executive Officer !
Mr Joseph Galli, Jr, aged 50, joined the Group in 2006 as the Chief Executive Officer of Techtronic Appliances
and was appointed as Chief Executive Officer and Executive Directar of TTI effective February 1, 2008.
He is responsible for integrating acquisitions in North America and Europe, and enhancing the global sales
potential of the Group's strong brand portfolio. He is also responsible for leading the management team in
the Group's daily operation. !

I
Mr Galli joined Black & Decker in 1980 where he worked for over 19 years and held various high level
management positions, rising to the position of president of its world wide power tools and accessory
division. During his tenure at Black & Decker, he was responsible for the highly successiul Iaunch'of the
“DeWalt®" Brand heavy duty power tools in 1992. After feaving Black & Decker, Mr Galli joined Amazon.com
where he was President and Chief Operating Officer from 1999 to 2000. From 2001 to 2005, he was a
Director and Chief Executive Officer of Newell Rubbermaid inc. I

!

Mr Galli graduated from the University of North Carolina in 1980 with a Bachelor of Science in Bulsiness

Administration. Inn 1987, he obtained an MBA from Loyota College in Baltimore, Maryland. :

Patrick Kin Wah Chan rcca, FCPA, APVC Operations Director [
Mr Patrick Kin Wah Chan, aged 48, joined the Group in 1988 and was appointed as Executive Director in
1990. He is now in charge of the manufacturing operations of the Group. '

|
Mr Chan is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, an associate of The Professional Validation Cauncil of Honé Kong
Industries, Product Innovation Director of the Hong Keng Electrical Appliances Manufaclurers

. [
Association.

Frank Chi Chung Chan ACa, FCCA, FCPA, CPA ({Practising) Group Chief Financial Officer [
Mr Frank Chi Chung Chan, aged 54, joined the Group in 1991 and was appointed as Executive Director in
1992. He is now responsible for carporate affairs and financial management of the Group. !

Mr Chan is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
& Wales, an associate of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and qualified to practise as a Certified Public

Accountant in Hong Kong. I

He is currently an Independent Non-executive Director of Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited, and an
Independent Director of Tsit Wing International Holdings Limited, companies listed on the stock exchanges
of Hong Kong and Singapore respectively.
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Stephan Horst Pudwill president of Strategic Planning

Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill, aged 31, joined the Group in 2004 and was appointed as Executive Director in
2006. He is mainly responsible for managing, improving, and monitoring internal operations and identifying
synergistic business opportunities within the Group.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr Pudwill held managerial positions at Daimler Chrysler AG that included product

marketing and strategic planning for the Mercedes-Benz car group.

Mr Pudwill holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree from the University of Bristish Columbia and is
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill's son.

Non-executive Director

Vincent Ting Kau Cheung
Mr Cheung, aged 66, was appcinted as a Director in 1991. He is a Non-executive Director of Gold Peak
Industries (Holdings) Limited, listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr Cheung is a graduate in law from University College, London and has been a practising solicitor since
1970. He is qualified to practise law in Hong Kong and the UK and he is now a Consultant of Vincent T.K,
Cheung, Yap & Co.

Independent Non-executive Director

Christopher Patrick Langley oee

Mr Christopher Pairick Langley, aged 63, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director in
2001. He was formerly an Executive Director of The Hongkeng and Shanghai Banking Corporation Ltd.
Mr Langley holds directorships in a number of publicly-listed companies and maintains close ties with the
business community in Hong Kong.
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\
Joel Arthur Schieicher cra, Bse |
Mr. Joel Arthur Schleicher, aged 56, was appointed as an [ndependent Non-executive Director in ‘1998.
He has 28 years of management experience in the manufacturing and technology/telecom services
sectors. |

|
Mr. Schleicher is the Founder, Chairman and CEO of Presidio, Inc., one of the largest implementers of
advanced |T infrastructure solutions in the United States. Since 1989, he has worked with private Tequity
firms as a consultant, adviscr, board member and held portfolio management roles including as Chairman
and CEO for Interpath Communications, Inc, CEO of Expanets, Inc. and President ang COQO for I:\Jextel
Communications, Inc. He currently, or in the past, has served on the board of directors of various‘North
American domestic and international compznies. ‘
Manfred Kuhimann :
Mr Manfred Kuhimann, aged 63, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director in 2004, He
was General Manager of Dresdner Bank AG Hong Kong Branch between 1994 and 1998 and Gjeneral
Manager of Dresdner Bank AG Dubai before he retired in August 2004. Mr Kuhlmann is a graduate'of the
Banking Academy, Hamburg and has extensive experience in the finance and banking industry. He joined
a European based private equity/alternative investment firm as a partner in 2005. Also since 2005 he
serves as “Hamburg Ambassador” in the UAE, to support the economic ties between Hamburg, Germany
and the UAE. }

\
Peter David Suilivan as |
Mr Peter David Sullivan, aged 60, was appointed as Independent Non-executive Director effective
February 1, 2008. He was an Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of Standard Chartered! Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited. Mr Sullivan held governance responsibility for franchises of the Standard Cha}tered
Group in Japan, Australia, the Philippines and Bohai Bank in Tianjin, China. He also held a number of‘ other
major appointments, including as the Chairman of the Hong Kong Association of Banks and the éritish
Chamber ¢of Commerce. |

Mr Sullivan holds a Bachelor of Science Degree from the University of New South Wales.
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Financial Results

Result Analysis

The Group's turnover for the year amounted to HK$24.8 billion, an increase of 13.53% as compared to the
HK$21.8 billion reported in 2006. Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent amounted to HK$125.26
million, as compared to HK$1.1 billion reported in 2006, Basic earnings per share for the year was at HK8.41
cents as compared to HK73.18 cents in 2006. The HK$743.02 miltion restructuring and transition charges,
together with negative contributions from the newly acquired operations, were major {actors for the decrease
in both profits and earnings per share.

EBITDA, before restructuring and transition charges, amounted to HK$2.0 billion, decreased by 6.48% as
compared to HK$2.1 billion reported in 2006.

Following the Hoover acquisition, the Group’s own brand business accounted for 85.90% of toial turnover
{2006: 80.24%), reinforcing the Group's strategy to continue to expand and capitalize on its strong brand
portfolio. North America accounted for 73.07% {2006 : 73.69%) of the Group's revenue, after consolidating
Hoover. This demaonstrates the very healthy grawth in markets beyond North America which grew by over 16%
year on year.

Gross Margin

Gross margin remained comparable to that of last year despite raw material cost increases and the RMBE
appreciation as a result of favorable product mix and new products being launched during the year together
with an effective cost containment program within the Group.

Operating Expenses

Total operating expenses increased by 28.66% to HK$6.9 billion {2006 : BK$5.4 billion), representing 27.90%
of turnover (2006 : 24.62%). The increase was due to the less efficient operating costs of Hoover being
consolidated in 2007.

Design and development expenses increased by 24.94% to HK$535.13 million, representing 2.16% turnover
(2006: 1.96%). The Group wilt continue to invest in design and development not only to maintain sales growth
momentum but also further enhance margin. This been best demonstrated by the fact that despite manufacturing
costs been increasing, gross margin of the Group continues to maintain and imprave.

As discussed in the interim report, included in the other income is settlement for disputed legal matters. The
settlement agreement contains non-disclosure terms concerning the nature of dispute, the parties to the dispute
and other terms of agreement.

Net interest expenses for the year amaunted to HK$362.12 million as compared to HK$300.23 million reported
in 2006, an increase of 20.61%. The increase was due to higher cost of funds during the year, additional
working capital required for the Hoover operation and to finance the restructuring and transition costs under
the Strategic Repositioning Plan. Interest coverage, expressed as a multiple of EBITDA before restructuring
and transition was at 4.48 times (2006 : 5.50 times).

The effective tax rate, being tax charged for the year to before tax profits was at 23.05%. However, certain tax
efficiencies arising from the restructuring and transition charges did not materialize in 2007 and have been
deferred to 2008. The Group will leverage this and its global operations to further improve on overzll tax
efficiencies.
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Liquidity and Financial Resources

|
Shareholders’ Funds |
Total shareholders’ funds amounted to HK$6.9 billion, as compared to HK$7.0 billion reported last year as a
result of share repurchased during the year and redemption of Convertible bonds, and after having accounted
for the HK$743.02 million restructuring and transition costs.

Financial Position ‘
The Group's net gearing, expressed as a percentage of total net borrowing to equity attributable to equity
holders, was at 104.32% as compared to 74.14% as reported last year. The increase is mainly due to the
negative coniributions from the newly acquired operations during the year together with additional working
capital required for the Strategic Repositioning Plan (SRP). The Group remains canfident that the gearing will
improve after the successful implementation of the SRP, margin improvements from the acquired business,
together with very focused and stringent working capiial management. ,
Bank Borrowings ‘
On June 12, 2007, the Group received notice that of the US$140 million Zerc Coupon Convertible Bonds in
issue, US$127.85 million, representing appraximately 91% of the total bond cutstanding, exercised their Put
Option that the bonds be redeemed on July 8, 2007. The Put amount was fully settled on the due date.

Following the redemption of the convertible bonds, long term debts accounted for 41.27% of the total debt as
cornpared 10 62.54% in 2006. '

The Group’s major borrowings continued to be in US Dollars and HK Dollars. Other than the fixed rate notes
and the unredeemed portion of the Zero Coupon Convertible Bonds, all borrowings are either LIBOR or Hong
Kong hest lending rates based. There is a natural hedge mechanism in place as the Group’s major revenues
are in US Dollars and currency exposure therefore is low. Currency, interest rate exposures together with cash
management functions are all being closely meonitored and managed by the Group's treasury team. :
Working Capital |

Total inventory increased from HK$4.C billion in 2006 to HK$5.9 billion in 2007 with the consolidation of
Hoaver's operation and additional inventory built during the year for the strategic repositioning plan. The number
of days inventory increased by 6 days from 67 days to 73 days. The Group will focus in recucing the inventory
level and improve inventory turns.

Trade receivable turnover days were at 56 days as compared to 54 days as reported last year. The Group is
cornfortable with the quality of the receivables and will continue io exercise due care in managing the'credit
exposure.

Trade payable days extended by 3 days from 56 days reported in 2006 to 59 days in 2007.

Capital Expenditure

Total capital expenditure for the year amounted to HK$859.71 million with HK$265.80 million relatedito the
China factory expansicn and HK$130.22 million from the newly acquired Hoover business. '
Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

As at December 31, 2007, total capital commitments amounied o HK$391.35 million {2006: HK$620.09
million) and there were no material contingent liabilities or off balance sheet obligations.

Charges
None of the Group's assets are charged or subject to encumbrance.

Techironic Industries Co. Ltd. Annual R :port 2007
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Hoover Acquisition

On December 7, 2006 the Directors announced that the Company on December 6, 2006 (US Eastern Standard
Time} entered into the conditional Purchase and Sale Agreement (“PSA") to purchase the Hoover Floor Care
business from certain subsidiaries of Whirlpool Corporation. The total consideration for the purchase of the
Hoover assets and two operating subsidiaries consists of the payment of US$107 million (approximately HK$831
million) in cash to Maytag Corporation {on behalf of itself and the ather selters).

All of the conditions set out in the PSA have heen fulfilled as per our announcement dated January 30, 2007
and the transaction was completed on January 31, 2007. it was fully settled at the closing of the transaction
by internal resources.

We have finalized the evaluation of the acquired assets and liabilities according to HKFRS 3. Accounting for
Business Combinations. For that purpose we retained appraisers and actuaries who worked on the valuation
of the acquired property, plani and equipment, intangibles, and long-term post retirement benefits.

Major Customers and Suppliers
For the year ended December 31, 2007

(i) the Group's targest customer and five largest customers accounted for approximately 33.22% and 54.31%
respectively of the Group’s total turnover; ang

(i} the Group's largest supplier and five fargest suppliers accounted for approximately 3.36% and 12.44%
respectively of the Group’s total purchases (not including purchases of items which are of a capital
nature).

According to the knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders who
owned more than 5% of TTI's share capital had any interest in the five largest customers or suppliers of the
Group.

Human Resources

The Group employed a total of 23,685 employees (2006: 20,679 employees) in Hong Kong and overseas.
Total staff costs for the period under review amounted to HK$3,186.75 million as compared to HK$2,456.31
million last year.

The Group regards human capiial as vital for the Group's continuous growth and profitability and remains
committed to improve the quality, competence and skills of all employees. It provides job related training and
leadership development programs throughout the organization. The Group continues to offer competitive
remuneration packages, discreticnary share options and bonuses to eligihle staff, based on the performance
of the Group and the individual employee.

Strategic Repositioning Plan

The Board of Directors approved in 2007 a series of strategic repositioning initiatives designed to significantly
boost our future performance by exploiting ihe synergies and growth opportunities offered by our acquisitions
and business scale. The plan includes:

s  Re-deployment of our global manufacturing and product development capabilities;

¢ Reorganization into new product and regicnal business units for more efficient management of brands,
products, and investments; and

¢ Expanding the marketing of our brands and products in markets where they are under-represented.
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Costs and Savings

The total estimated non-recurring cost of the Strategic Repositioning Plan over thres years is about US$150
million, including about US$55 million of non-cash and US$95 million of cash restructuring charges, and
abcut US$22 million of related transition expenses. Once the redeployment and reorganisation plans have
been fully implemented, the anticipated annualised pre-tax savings should be over HK$550 million (US$70
million).

For full year 2007, the initiatives generated a pre-tax restructuring charge of HK$668.48 million (U:S$86
millign), including HK$400.70 million (US$51 million) for Hoover, and HK$267.78 million {US$35 millicn) for
other restructuring. The cash portion of these charges was HK$416.18 million, and the non-cash portion was
HK5252.30 million. In addition to the restructuring charges in 2007, we incurred related pre-tax transition
expenses of HK$74.54 millian (US$S million) that do not qualify as exit costs under HKFRS, including HK$34.19
million (US$4 million) for Hoover and HK$40.35 million (US$5 miltion} for other. ,

We estimaie the future restructuring charges to be approximately HK$500 million (US$64 million), about 65%
cash and 35% nan-cash, all to be recognised in 2008, In addilion to the further resiructuring charges in 2008,
we expect to incur related transition expenses of approximately HK$100 million (US$13 million) that do not
qualify as exit costs under HKFRS.

Repositioning Status

*  Redeployment of the Group's global manufacturing and product development capabilities is on
schedule.

. Rearganization of the Group into new product and regional business units is nearing completion.

. Initiatives to expand marketing of our brands and products in under-represented markets were launched
in several markets in 2007, and additional markets will be targeted in 2008. |

Fleor Care Division "

The Hoover integration is virtuaily complete, and the Hoover operation is on track to deliver positive operating

results for 2008 and beyond.

*  The produciion in North Canton, Ohio has been integrated into TTI's Texas and Mexico facilities and
current China facilities.
¢  Aglobal R&D center was constructed in Chig to host all US R&D activities for Hoover and Royal, and to
lead R&D globally. This investment will support a more robust new product design and development
pipeline, ensuring the Group is able to leverage globally its market leading technology capability.
*  Hoover's prior distribution activities have been migrated into Royal's existing facilities, yielding significant
cost savings, improved shipping and handling productivity, and better service levels for customers.
|
Power Equipment Division .
The move of Milwaukee producticn te China will vield significant cost savings in 2008 and beyond. [
|
¢  The production transfer of Milwaukee cordless products to the Group's China facilities is completed, and
the transfer of corded products is on target;
e TTI has announced the closure of 2 US facilities by the end of 2008.
*  The construction of 2 new facility and test labs in China, dedicated to the manufacturing of professional
toals, is almost completed and is expected to be in operation by the second half of 2008.
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TTl is streamlining European operations to optimise the production of higher complexity products io meet the
needs of the European and US markets. The majority of the European corded products have already been
transferred to China.

Regional Business Units and Expansion into Under-Represented Markets

New regional business units established during 2007 included Europe and the Middle East, Canada, and
Australasia. The leaders of these new regional units are responsible for streamlining existing operations,
developing strategic partnerships, and expanding into under-represented markets. Under-represented markets
given increased attention in 2007 included Canada, Eastern Eurcpe, and the Middle East. Markets slated for
increased attention in 2008 include certain countries in Western Europe, Latin America, and Asia including
China.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

A total of 4,358,500 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each were repurchased by the Company during the year at
prices ranging from HK$6.48 to HKS9.25 per share. The aggregate amount paid by the Company for such
repurchases amounting to HK$35,175,000, was charged to the retained earnings.

The repurchased shares were cancelled and the issued share capital and the capital redemption reserve of
the Company was reduced and increased respectively by the par value thereof.

The repurchase of the Company’s shares during the year were effected by the directors pursuant to the mandate
from shareholders received at the previous annual general meeling, with a view to benefiting shareholders as
a whole by enhancing the net asset value per share and earnings per share of the Company.

Except as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold any
of the Company's listed securities during the vear.

Review of Financial Information

The Audit Committes has reviewed with senior management of the Group and Messrs Deloitle Touche Tohmatsu
the accaunting principles and practices adopted by the Company and has discussed internal controls and
financial reporting matters, including the review of the Group's consolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2007. The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the preparation of the accounts of
the Group.

Dividend

The Directors have recommended a final dividend of HK1.50 cents per share for the year ended December
31, 2007 (2006: HK12.60 cents) payable to the Company’s shareholders whose names appear on the register
of members of the Company on May 30, 2008. Subject to the approval of the shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company, the proposed final dividend is expected to be paid on or about July
31, 2008. This payment, together with the interim dividend of HK6.50 cents per share (2006: HK6.50 cents)
paid on September 28, 2007, makes a total payment of HK8.00 cents per share for 2007 (2006: HK19.10
cents).

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from May 28, 2008 to May 30, 2008, both days
inclusive. in order to qualify for the final dividend, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s share registrars, Tricor Secretaries Limited, at 26/F., Tesbury Centre, 28
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on May 27, 20C8.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate governance with a view to assuring
the conduct of management of the Company as well as protecting the interests of all shareholders. The
corporate governance principles of the Company emphasis a quality Board for leadership and con'trol of
the Company, effective internal contrals, transparency and accountability to all shareholders. l
1
Compliance with Code of Governance Practices |
The Company confirms that it has complied with all the code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code") set oul in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules throughout the year ended December
31, 2007, save that:
|
1.  The roles of Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company were performed by Mr‘Horst
Julius Pudwill until February 1, 2008. Mr Joseph Galli Jr was appoinied Chief Executive Officer and
Executive Director of the Company effective February 1, 2008. Mr Pudwill continues in his r(:JIe as
Chairman and Executive Directar. This is to allow Mr Pudwill to focus on the strategic planning and
development of the Group. These changes are made in respond to the ongoing expansion and
development of the Group and to comply with the requirement of the recommended code provision
A.2.1 of the CG Code that the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer should be separate and
not be performed by the same individual.

2. None cf the Directors are appointed for a specific term since they are subject to retirement by rotation
and re-electicn in accordance with the Articles of Assaociation of the Company. Under Article 103 of
the Articles of Asscciation of the Company, one third of the Board must retire by rotation atleach
annual general meeting of the Company and, if eligible, offer themselves for re-election. '

Board of Directors

Roles and Responsibilities

The board of directors ({the “Board") assumes responsibility for leadership and management of the Gr‘oup's
affairs and concentrates on matters affecting the Group's overall strategic policies, finances, shareholder
‘nterests and corporate governance. Principle responsibilities of the Board include, but are not limited to,
the following: !

*  decide or consider matters covering major acquisitions and disposals, appcintment of Director‘s and

external auditors, and other significant operational matters. I
[l

*  monitor and control the Group’s operation and financial performance through the determination of
the annual budget and continuous review of performance results.

‘Written procedures have been formally adopted to govern the delegation of daily management responsibilities

lo the senior management of the Group and the reservation to the Board of specifically identified matters.

The procedures are reviewed by the Board periodically. |

_ . . . ) ) .
Each Director has a duty to act in good faith and in the best interests of the Company. The Directors,

collectively and individually, are aware of their responsibilities and accountability to shareholders, fdr the
manner in which the affairs of the Company are managed and operated. !
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Board Composition

Following the appointment of two new Directors on February 1, 2008, the Beard consists of six Group
Executive Directors, one Non-executive Direcior and four Independent Non-executive Directors. The
composition of the Board of the Company is as follows:

Group Executive Director

Mr Horst Jutius Pudwill (Chairman)

Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung JP (Vice Chairman)

Mr Joseph Galli Jr (Chief Executive Officer) — Appainted on February 1, 2008
Mr Kin Wah Chan (Operations Director}

Mr Chi Chung Chan (Group Chief Financial Officer)

Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill (President of Strategic Planning}

Non-executive Director
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr Christopher Patrick Langley 0BE

Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher

Mr Manfred Kuhlmann

Mr Peter David Sullivan — Appointec on February 1, 2008

Effective from February 1, 2008, the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer have been
separated.

The role of Chairman comprises, but is not limited to, the following:

a}  Toensure that alt Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings.

b) To ensure that Directors receive adequate information, which must be complete and reliable, in a
timely manner,

c¢) Toensure that good corporate governance practices and procedures are established.

d) Toencourage all Directors to make a full and active contribution to the Board's affairs and to take the
lead to ensure that the Board acts in the best interests of the Company.

e} Toensure that appropriate steps are taken to provide effective communication with shareholders and
that views of shareholders are communicated to the Board as a whole.

The role of Chief Executive Officer comprises, but is not limited to, the following:

a) To lead the management team in the Group’s daily operation.

b} Toassist the Group in integrating acquisitions in North America and Europe, and to enhance the global
sales potential of our strong brand portfolio.
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1
All Directors are subject ta retirement by rotation at least once every three years pursuant to the Company's

Articles oi Association and the Listing Rules. Also, any Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy,would
be subject to election by shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment. The biographical
details and relevant relationships are set out on pages 28 to 31 of this annual report.

Every newly appointed Director is provided with orientation detailing the duties and responsibili'ties of
directors under the Listing Rules, the Company’s Articles of Association, related ordinances and relevant
regulatory requirements of Hong Kong. Presentations are, as necessary, given by senior executives of the
Company and external professionals. Training and updates are offered to Directors as necessary to ensure
that Directors are aware of the lalest changes in the commercial and regulatory environment in which the
Company conducts its business.

|
Every Director is aware that, before accepting appointment as a Director, he must be ahle to give sufficient
time and attention to the affairs of the Company.
The Company has directors’ and officers’ liability insurance coverage in place to protect Directors fro;n loss
as a result of legal proceeding against the Company. |
The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence from each of the Independentj Non-
executive Directars. The Campany is of the view that all the Independent Non-executive Directors méet the
guidelines for assessing independence set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and still constders them to
be independent. }

]
Compliance with the Model Code for Securities Transactions |
The Board has adopted the provisions of the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules (the “Model Code"). The Company has made specific
enquiry of the Directors regarding any non-compliance with the Model Code during the year ended December
31, 2007 and all of them confirmed that they have fully complied with the required standards as set'out in
the Model Code. i

i
The Board has also adopted another code of conduct on terms no less onerous than the Model Codle that
applies to securities transactions of all relevant employees who may be in possession of unpublished price
sensitive information in relation to the Company (the “Code for Securities Transactions by Refevant
Employees™).

Both the Model Code and the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant Employees have been published
on the Company's website (www.ttigroup.com).

Board Meetings '
The Board is committed to at least four scheduled meetings in a year and will meet more frequently as and
when required. All members of the Board are given complete and reliable information in relation to the
affairs of the Group, and receive the support from and access to the Company Secretary of the Con|1pany
in respect of all meetings of the Board. Each Director is afforded access, on his request, to senior management
of the Group and to independent professional advice in perfarming their duties at the Company's expense.
All Direciors receive briefings and professional development training as necessary lo ensure a proper
understanding of the business of the Group and their responsibilities under statute and at commonlaw.

|

|

!
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The Board held six meetings during 2007, The summary at the end af this report sets out the atlendance
record of each Director. Proposed Board meeting dates for 2008 were set in the last Board meeting held
in 2007 io facilitate maximum attendance of Directors. The meeting agenda is set by the Chairman in
consultation with members of the Board.

Minutes of the Board/committee meetings with sufficient details of matters and concerns discussed are
kept in safe custody by the Company Secretary of the Company, are sent to the Directors for record and
are open for inspection by the Directors.

Board Committees

The Board has delegated various responsibilities to an Audit Cornmitiee, a Nomination Committee and a
Remuneration Committee. The majority of the members of each committee, other than Nomination
Committee, are Independent Non-executive Direciors. This ensures the independence of views and opinians
expressed by the Directors at the respactive committee meetings. The committees report back to the Board
on their activities and decisions.

Audit Committee

The main role and function of the Audit Committee is to ensure the effectiveness of the internal control
system and compliance with the Group's obligations under the Listing Rules and other applicable laws and
regulations, and to oversee the integrity of the financial statements of the Company.

The Audit Committee is comprised of three Independent Non-executive Directors (being Mr Joel Arthur
Schleicher, Mr Christopher Patrick Langley cge and Mr Manfred Kuhimann) and is chaired by Mr Joet
Arthur Schleicher. Each member of the Audit Committee has professional, financial, or accounting
qualifications as required under the Listing Rules.

The Audit Commitiee held five meetings during 2007, with 100% atlendance rate, to review with the Group
Chief Financial Officer, the Head of Internal Audit, other senior management and the external auditors, the
Group’s significant financial matters, internal controls, the Company's accounting principles and practices,
risk management, financial reporting matters {including the interim and annual results for the Board's
approval) and findings of internal and external auditors.

The Audit Committee has scheduled five regular meetings for 2008.

Nomination Committee

The main role and function of the Nomination Commiitee is to ensure a fair and transparent process of
Board appointments, and in particular to assist the Board to identify suitable candidates and make
recommendations for consideration of the Board and shareholders.

The Nomination Committee is comprised of four members, and is chaired by Mr Horst Julius Pudwill
{Chairmany}, the other members being Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung, Mr Christopher Patrick Langley oBE
and Mr Manfred Kuhlmann.

The Nomination Committee held two meetings during 2007 with 100% attendance rate. Matters considered
by the Nomination Committee during 2007 included:

«  review of the independence of Independent Non-executive Direciors

. review of the structure, size and composition of the Board
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»  recommendation to the Board on the appointment of Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung as Vice Chairman of
the Company b

« recommendation te the Board about the re-election of retiring Directors at the annual general !
meeting '

i
»  review the updated policy for the selection and nomination of directors, which was adopted by the
Board on November 26, 2007 i

+  review the updated terms of reference of the Nomination Committee !

The Nomination Committee has scheduled two regular meetings for 2008.
|

Remuneration Committee !

The main role and function of the Remuneration Committee is to assist the Board in developiné and
administering a fair and transparent procedure for setting policy on the overall human resources strategy
of the Group and the remuneration of Directors and senior management of the Group, and for determining
their remuneration packages, on the basis of their merit, qualifications, and competence, and having rlegard
to the Company’s operating results, individual performance, and comparable market statistics.

The Remuneration Commitiee is comprised of four members, and is chaired by Mr Vincent Ting Kau
Cheung, the other members being Mr Christopher Patrick Langley 0Be, Mr Manfred Kuhimann and Mr Joel
Arthur Schleicher {appointed a member on April 17, 2007).

[
The Remuneration Committee held five meetings during 2007 with 100% attendance rate. The Remuneration
Committee, among other things, considered the following matters during 2007:

*  review of the remuneration policy of the Directors and senior management of the Group '
. review of the updated terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee |

* review of the new share option scheme, which was adopted at the annual general meeting heid on
May 29, 2007 '

* review of the Share Award Scheme, which was adopted by the Board on 9 January 2008

The Remuneration Committee has scheduled three regular meetings for 2008.

Accountability and Audit

The Board acknowledges its respensibility for the preparation of the accounts of the Company.

Internal Control |

In respect of the year ended December 31, 2007, the Board has reviewed the internal control systems of
the Group. The Board is responsible for approving and reviewing key internal contro! policies including
delegated authorities, policy on market disclosure and investor relations, non-audit services and treasury
management policy. An internat control system is designed ta provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance
that material misstatement or loss can be avoided, and to manage and minimise risks of failure in operational
systems. i
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The Board, and in particular the Audit Committee, conducts a continuous review of the effectiveness of
the Group's system of internal control. The “Internal Control — Integrated Framework” developed by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organisations of the Treadway Commission (“COS0") is used as a framework for
the continuous review. tn 2007, the review included:

¢ The organisation structure and delegated authorities
«  The performance and adequacy of accounting and information systems
¢« The risk management process including formal risk assessment at the enterprise level

+«  The risk management functions and their performance indicators including discussions with senior
managemernt responsible for day-to-day management of significant risks

¢ The effectiveness of the Company’s procedures relating to statutory and regulatery compliance

*  The scope and quality of management’s cngoing monitoring of risks and sysiem of internal control

The Board and senior management continuously update, develop and improve the internal control system
of the Group.

External Auditors

The external auditors of the Group are Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, and in 2007, Delcitte Touche Tohmatsu
provided the following audit and non-audit services to the Group:

Nature of Services ) Amount (HK$million)
Exterpal Audit Services 1.8
Taxation Consultancy Services 1.2
Other Consultancy Services 0.2

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu is also the tax advisers of the Hong Kong companies of the Group. The other
consultancy services provided by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu comprised professional services conducted
under the terms of specified engagaments.

The nature and ratio of annual fees to external auditors for audit services and non-audit services are subject
to scrutiny by the Audit Committee. All non-audit services from external auditors are regulated by a Policy
on Nen-Audit Services published on the Company’s website (www.ttigroup.com).

In addition, in order to enhance independent reporting by external auditors of the Group, the Independent
Non-executive Directors and the external auditors of the Group meet without the presence of the management
of the Group every year.
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Investor Relations and Shareholder Communications |
The Company understands the importance of maintaining effective communication with its shareholders
and investors and is committed to provide timely, efficient and accurate information to them. A Policy on
Market Disclosure, Investor Relations, and Shareholder Communication, published on the Comp;any’s
website (www.ttigroup.com), ensures that the Company complies with its disclosure cbligations und}er the
Lisiing Rules and other applicable laws and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential investors
have an equal opportunity to receive and obtain externally available information issued by the Com;%any.

The Company continues to maintain an effective communication pathway by holding regular meetings with
instituticnal shareholders and analysts. All of the Company’s circulars, announcements, notices and rfasults
of general meetings, annual and interim reports, and webcasts of results presentations at press confelrence
can be easily accessed from the Company's website {www.ttigroup.com). '

In addition, in order to enhance minority shareholders' rights, the Company has adopted the practice cof
voting by poll for all resolutions put forward at its annual general meetings and special general meetings.
The Company discloses in its circulars to shareholders of convening a general meeting, the procedures for
and the rights of sharehotders to demand a poll in compliance with Rule 13.39(4) of the Listing Rulles.

A summary of attendance of Board and Committee meetings in 2007 are detailed in the following table:

|
Meetings attended/Held in 2007

Nomination
Audit Committee Committee

Remuneration

Number of meetings held during the year 6 5 2

|
Group Executive Directors !
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill 6/6 2/2 :

|

Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung 1p 6/6
Mr Kin Wah Chan 6/6
Mr Chi Chung Chan 6/6
Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill 6/6

Non-executive Director
Mr Vincent Kau Ting Cheung 6/6 2/2

[
[
|
i
. . |
Independent Non-executive Directors |
|
|
|

Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher 6/6 5/5

Mr Christopher Patrick Langley oat 6/6 5/5 212

Mr Manfred Kuhlmann 6/6 5/5 212

Dates cof meetings January 22, 2007 January 22, 2007 April 17, 2007
April 18, 2007 April 16, 2007 November 2(|3, 2007
May 14, 2007 May 28, 2007

May 28, 2007  August 20, 2007
August 21, 2007 November 26, 2007 :
November 26, 2007 |
|

|
¥ Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher was appeinted as a member of Remuneration Commiitee on April 17, 2007
|

5/5

*3/3
5/5
5/5

January 22, 2007
March 6, 2007
April 17, 2007

May 29, 2007
November 26, 2007
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and the audited financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2007.

Principal Activities
The Company acts as an investment holding company and also manufactures and trades electrical and
electronic products.

The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries and associates are set out in Notes 53 and 54 to the
financial statements, respectively.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2007 are set out in the consclidated income
statement cn page 58.

Aninterim dividend of HK&.50 cents per share amounting to HK$87,865,000 was paid to the shareholders
during the year.

The directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK1.50C cents per share to the sharehaolders
an the register of members on May 30, 2008, amounting to approximately HK$22,513,000.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The Group continued to expand its business and during the year spent approximately HK$199,939,000
on moulds and tooling and acquired office equipment, furniture and fixtures for approximately
HK$125,633,000 and plant and machinery for approximately HK$111,242,000. Detalls of these and other
mavements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group and the Company during the year are set
out in Note 16 to the financial statements.

Share Capital
Details of movements during the year in the share capital of the Company are set out in Note 42 ic the
consolidated financial statements.

A total of 4,358,500 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each were repurchased by the Company during the year
at prices ranging from HK$6.48 to HK$3.25 per share. The aggregate amount paid by the Company for
such repurchases amounting to HK$35,175,000, was charged to the retained earnings.

The repurchased shares were cancelled, the issued share capital and the capital redemption reserve of
the Company was reduced and increased respectively by the par value thereof.

The repurchase of the Company's shares during the year were effected by the directors pursuant to the
mandate frem shareholders received at the previous annual general meeting, with a view to benefiting
shareholders as a whole by enhancing the net asset value per share and eamnings per share of the
Company.
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Share Capltal {continued)
Except as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redelemed
any of the Company's listed securities during the year. |
Directors |

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were: |

Group Executive Directors: |
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill, Chairman |
Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp, Yice Chairman |
Mr Joseph Galli Jr, Chief Executive Officer {appointed on February 1, 2008) |
Mr Kin Wah Chan |
Mr Chi Chung Chan !
Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill :

|

[

|

Non-executive Director:
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher

Mr Christopher Patrick Langley oBE

Mr Manfred Kuhimann

Mr Peter David Sullivan {appointed on February 1, 2008)

In accordance with Article 103 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Messrs. Horst Julius Pudwilll, Kin
Wah Chan, Vincent Ting Kau Cheung and Joel Arthur Schleicher and in accordance with Article 84 lof the
Company's Articles of Association, Messrs. Joseph Galli Jr and Peter David Sullivan, will retire %t the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

|
No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has a service contract,

which is not determinable by the Group within one year without payment of compensation, cther than
[
|

statutory compensation.

Terms of Office of Non-executive Directors and Independent
Non-executive Directors |

The term of office for each of the Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors,is the
pericd up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with Article 103 of the Company's Artic!es of
Association, '

|
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Directors’ and Chief Executive's Interests

As at Decermnber 31, 2007, the interests and short positions of the directors and the chief executive of the
Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations {within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which have
been notified to the Cempany pursuant to Bivisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFC (including interests and
short positions which any such director or chief executive was taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFO) or as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or otherwise
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuant to the Mode! Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {“the Listing Rules") and as adogted by

the Company, were as follows:

Interests in
Interests in underlying Total

shares {other shares interests Approximate
' than pursuant pursuant in shares/ aggregate
Capacity/ to equity to equity underlying  percentage of
Name of directors Nature of interests derivatives)'? derivatives® shares interests
Mr Herst Julius Pudwill Beneficial owner 112,024,500 400,000 336,344,294 22.40%

Interests of spouse 760,000 —

Interests of controlled 223,159,794@ —

cerporation

Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp Beneficial owner 126,405,948 960,000 164,576,978 10.86%

Interests of spouse 136,000 —

Interests of controlled 37.075,030® —

corporation
Mr Kin Wah Chan Beneficial owner — 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.07%
Mr Chi Chung Chan Beneficial owner — 3,000,000 3,000,000 0.20%
Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill Beneficial owner 4,054,500 100,000 4,154,500 0.28%
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung Beneficial owner 1,920,000 — 1,820,000 0.13%
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher Beneficial owner 100,000 300,000 460,000 0.03%
Interests of spause — 60,0000

Mr Christopher Patrick Langley ose  Beneficial owner 500,000 200,000 700,000 0.05%
Mr Manfred Kuhlmann Beneficial owner — 100,000 100,000 0.01%

48
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests continvea

MNotes:

(1) Interests in shares and underlying shares stated above represent long positions of the Company.
The interests of the directors of the Company in the underlying shares pursuant te equity dervatives, which were held as bepeficial
owner, represent share options granted to them respectively pursuant to the share aption schemes adopted by the Cor'npany,
details of which are separately disclosed in the section headed “Share Opticns” below. These share options are physically isetlled
and unlisted.

The interests of the spouse of Mr Joel Arthur Schlgicher in the underlying shares pursuant to listed equity derivatives rer'}resent
an interest in 60,000 underlying shares held in the form of 12,000 American Depositary Receipts, each represemmg, 5lshares
of the Company. I

|

2} These shares were held by the following companies in which Mr Horst Julius Pudwill has a beneficial interest: I

No. of shares

Sunning Inc. | 186,084,764
Cordless Industries Company Limited* | 37,075,030
]
| 223.159,794
|

(3) These shares were held by Cordless Industries Company Limited* in which Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp has & beneficial inferest.

. Cordless Industries Company Limited is owned as to 70% by Mr Horst Julius Pudwill and as to 30% by
Or Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp |
Save as disclosed above, none of the directors and the chief executive of the Company was interes{ed or
had any short positicn in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its assonlciated

carporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFQ) as at December 31, 20C7. |

[
Share Options |
Scheme Adopted on March 28, 2002 (“Scheme C") '
Following the termination of Scheme B, a new share option scheme was adopted pursuant to a resolution
passed on March 28, 2002 for recognition of the contribution to the development and growth of the Group
by the eligible persons. This scheme is expired on March 27, 2007. Under Scheme C, the Board of D|rectors
of the Company may grant share options to the following eligible persons (and their wholly owned compénies)
of the Company, its subsidiaries and any companies in which the Group holds any equity interest, to
subscribe for shares in the Company: |

|
i)  employees: or |
iy Non-executive Directors {including Independent Non-executive Directors); or |

(
(
(i} suppliers or customers; or |
(iv) any person or entity that provides research, development or other technclogical support; or |
(

v) shareholders.

|
|
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Share Options (coentinuea)

Scheme Adopted on March 28, 2002 (“Scheme C”) (continued)

Share options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1.00 in
cash by way of consideration for the grant thereof. Share options may be exercised at any time from the
date of grant to the fifth anniversary thereaf. The subscription price is set at the highest of: the closing price
of the shares on the date of offer of the share option; or the average closing price of shares as stated in the
daily quotation sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of offer; or the nominal value of shares on the date of offer.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted under Scheme Cis not
permitted to exceed 30.00% of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time or 10.00% of
shares in issue as at the adoption date of Scheme C. No person shall be granted an aption which exceeds
1.00% of the shares in issue as at the date of offer in any 12-month period up to the date thereaf,

Scheme Adopted on May 29, 2007 (“Scheme D)

Following the termination of Scheme C, a new share option scheme was adopted pursuant to a resolution
passed on May 29, 2007 fer recognition of the coniribution to the development and growth of the Group
by the eligible persons. This scheme will expire on May 28, 2017. Under Scheme D, the Board of Directors
of the Company may grant share options to the following eligible persons (and their wholly owned companies)
of the Company, its subsidiaries and any companies in which the Group holds any equity interast, to
subscribe for shares in the Company:

{iy employees; or

(i) Non-executive Directors {including Independent Non-executive Director or officer); or

(i) secondees; or

(iv) business partner, agent, consultant; or

(v) suppliers or customers; or

(vi) any person or entity that provides research, development or other technological support; or
(vii) shareholders.

Share options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1.00 in
cash by way of consideration for the grant thereof. Share options may be exercised at any time from the
date of grant to the tenth anniversary thereof. The subscription price is set at the highest of: the closing
price of the shares on the date of offer of the share option; or the average closing price of shares as stated
in the daily quotation sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of offer; or the nominal value of shares on the date of offer.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted under Scheme D is not
permitted to exceed 30.00% of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time or 10.00% of
shares in issue as at the adoption date of Scheme B. No person shall be granted an option which exceeds
1.00% of the shares in issue as at the date of offer in any 12-month period up to the date thereof.
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Share Options rcontinuea)
The following table discloses mavements in the Company’s share options during the year:

Date of Sharte
share option Qutstanding Giranted Exercised Lapsed QOutstanding
options scheme  at beginning during the during the during the atend of  Subscription
Share option holders granted category of the year year year year the year price Exercise period
HK$
Directars

Mr Horst Julius Pudwill 28.6.2002 SchemeC 25,728,000 — 25728000 - — 3600 2B8.46.20002 - 27.6.2007
19.8.2003 Scheme C 560,000 - 560,000 - ! 8.685  199.2003 - 189.2008
25.2.2004 Scheme C 400,000 — — — 400,000 I 12170 2£.2.2004 -24.2.2009
Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung p 28.6.2002 Scheme C 12,864,000 — 12,864,000 — — 3600 2£.6.2002 - 27.6.2007
19.8.2003 Scheme 560,000 - — - 560,000 8.685  19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 Scheme C 40,000 - — - 400,000 12170  2£.2.2004 - 24.2.2009

|
Mr Kin Wah Chan 1.3.2004 Scheme C 1,000,000 — — - 1000000} 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009

|
Mr Chi Chung Chan 17.7.2003 Scheme C 1,000,000 — - — 1,000,000 | 1625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19.9.2003 Scheme C 500,000 — — - 500000 | 8685  19.9.2003 - 185.2008
26.2.2004 Scheme C 1.000.000 - — — 1,000,000 12170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
1.3.2004 Scheme C 500.000 - - - 500,000 ! 12.625 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009

|
Mr Stephan Horst Pudwil 1.3.2004 Scheme C 100,000 - — - 100000 ! 12525 ..3.2004 - 28.2.2008

|
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher 17.7.2003 Scheme C 200,000 — — — 200,000 ! 7525 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 Scheme C 100,000 - - — 100,000 12170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009

|
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley cse 12.7.2003 Scheme C 100,00¢ — - — 100,000 7625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 Scheme C 100,000 — — — 100,000 12170 23.2.2004 - 24.2.2009

|
Mr Manfred Kuhlmann 7.2.2005 Scheme C 100,000 - — — 100,000 12.750 122005 - 6.2.2010

Total for directors 45,212,000 — 39,152,000 — 65060000 |

Techtronic Industries Co, Lid,
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Directors’ Report

Share Options (continued)

The following table discloses mavements in the Company's share options during the year: (continued)

Date of

share

options

Share
option
scheme

Quistanding
at beginning

1 Granted
during the

Exercised
duting the

Lapsed
during the

Qutstanding

at end of

Subscription

Share option holders granted category ot the year year year year the year price Exercise period
HK$
Employees 30.4.2002 Scheme C 1,215,000 — 1,215,000 — - 3200 30.4.2002 - 2942007
17.7.2003 Scheme C 2,674,000 — 20,000 48,000 2606,000 1625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19.9.2003 Scheme C 204 000 — — — 202,000 8685  19.2.2003 - 18.9.2008
1.3.2004 Scheme € 5,897,000 — — 813,000 5,084,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.200%
14.4.2004 Scheme C 200,000 - — — 200,000 12950  14.4.2004 - 13.4.2009
5.5.2004 Scheme € 300,000 — — 200,000 100,000 11.050 55.2004 - 4.5.2009
16.2004 Scheme C 200,000 — — — 200,000 12.000 76.2004 - 6.6.2009
2102004 Scheme € 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000 15350  2.10.2004 - 1.19.200%
13.12.2004 Scheme C 250,000 — - — 250,000 15710 13.12.2004 -12.12.200%
17.1.2005 Scheme C 150,000 — — 150,000 — 16520 17.1.2005 - 16.1.2010
7.2.2005 Scheme C 100,000 — — - 160.000 12.750 722005 - 6.2.2010
74,2008 Scheme C 200,000 — — — 200,000 17.210 742005 - 6.4.2010
27.4.2005 Scheme C 25,000 — — - 25,000 17660 274.2005 - 26.4.2010
10.5.2005 Scheme C 200,000 — — 200,000 — 17200 1052005 - 9.5.2010
1.6.2005 Scheme C 20,000 — — - 20,000 17420 1.6.2005 - 31.5.2010
1762008 Scheme C 250,000 — — — 250,000 17850  176.2005 - 16.6.2010
27.6.2005 Scheme C 500,000 — - — 500,000 19.200  276.2005 - 26.6.2010
1.1.2006 Scheme C 300,000 — — — 300000 1B.690 1.1.2006 -31.12.2010
1.3.2006 Seheme C 3,564,000 - — 287,000 3,277,000 13970 1.3.2006 - 28.2.2011
10.3.2006 Scheme C 150,000 — — 150,000 — 14350 10.3.2006 - 9.3.2011
25.4:2006 Scheme C 20,000 — — — 20,000 13.700  25.4.2006 - 24.4.2011
15.6.2006 Scheme C 200,000 — — — 200,000 10270 156.2006 - 14.6.2011
17.6.2006 Scheme C 350,000 - - —_ 350,000 10550  17.6.2006 - 166.2011
3.7.2006 Scheme C 25,000 — — — 25,000 13700 3.7.2006 - 27.2011
4.10.2006 Scheme C 75.000 — - — 75,000 11628 4.10.2006 - 3.10.2011
1.11.2006 Scheme C 1,500,000 — — — 1,500,000 11252 1.11.2006 -31.10.2011
3.11.2006 Scheme C 100.000 - - - 100,000 11.480 3.11.2006 - 2.11.2011
8.11.2006 Scheme C 30,000 — - - 30,000 12200  8.11.2006 - 7.11.2011
4.12.2006 Scheme C 150,000 — — — 150.000 10952  4.12.2006 - 3.12.2011
13.12.2006 Scheme C 20,000 — — — 20,000 10560 13122006 -11.12.2011
1.1.2007 Scheme C — 180,000 — — 150.000 10.080 1.1.2007 -31.12.2011
6.3.2007 Scheme C — 7.460,000 — 130,000 7,330,000 10.572 6.3.2007 - 5.3.2012
20.7.2007 Scheme D — 300,000 — — 300,000 10060 20.7.2007 - 19.7.2012
24.8.2007 Scheme D — 2,740,000 — 30.000 2.710.000 8350 2482007 - 23.8.2017
16.10.2007 Scherme D - 7E000 — — 75,000 8.810 16.10.2007 -17.10.2017
7.11.2007 Scheme D — 40,000 — — 40,060 8088  711.2007 - 6.11.2017
23.11.2007 Scheme D — 300,000 — - 500,000 7578  23.11.2007 -22.11.2017
Total for employees 19,869,000 11,285,000 1,235,000 2,008,000 27,891,000
Total for all categories 65,081,000 11,255,000 40,387,000 2,008,000 33,951,000
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Share OptiOﬂS (continued) |
The weighted average closing prices of options on their grant date during 2007 and 2006 were HK$9.71
and HK$13.00 respectively. I
|
|
The closing prices of the Company's shares immediately before various dates of grant ranged from HK$7.50
to HK$10.12. |

5
The weighted average closing prices of the Company's shares immediately before various daies during
2007 and 2006 on which the share options were exercised were HK$10.98 and HK$14.81 respecﬁively_

The fair values of the share options granted in 2007 and 2006 measured at various dates of grant r%dnged
from HK$1.56 to HK$2.61 and HK$2.46 to HK$4.72 per option respectively. I
Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures |
Other than as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company, cr any of its subsidialries, a
party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other bedy corporaie and neither the directors
or the chief executive, nor any of their spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe
for the securities of the Company, or had exercised any such right. |

|

|

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance |

No contract of significance, to which the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end iof the
year or at any time during the year. |
Substantial Shareholders’ Interests |

As at December 31, 2007, the interests and shart positions of the following persons, other than dir'ectors
and the chief executive of the Company, in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Cor!npany
which have been disclosad to the Company pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO havé been
recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

Techtronic Industries Co. Lid.
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Directors’ Report

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests (continves

Total interests in  Approximate aggregate

Name shares (L/S)* percentage of interests
Capital Research and Management Company'™ 117,556,600 (L) 7.83% (L)
Prudential Pic? 104 024,130(L) £.93% (L}
Morgan Stanley'® 119,828,080 (L) 7.98% (L)

119,793,997 (S) 7.98% (S)
Och Daniel Saul® 262,771,800 (L) 17.50% (L}

+

(L/S) represents {Long position/Short position}

Notes:

(1} Funds managed by Capital Research and Management Company hold 117,586,600 shares.

(2)  The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of Prudential Flc:

Total interests in shares

Approximate

Direct Deemed percentage

Remarks interests interests ~ {L/S)  of interests

Prudential Plc (2a) — — 104,024,130 {8] 6.93%

Prudential Holdings Ltd (2b) — — 104,024,130 {L} 6.93%

Prudential Carporation Hofdings Lid. (2b) — — 104,024,130 {L} 6.93%

Prudential Asset Management (Hong Kong) Ltd {2b) 104,024,130 4B — — 6.93%
Remarks:

(2a) Prudential Plc is listed on the Londen Stock Exchange.
The capacity of Prudential Pic in holding 104,024 130 shares was as a controlled corporation.

(2b) Prudential Holdings Ltd, Prudantial Corporation Holdings Ltd and Prudential Asset Management {Hong Kong) Ltd were all direct or indirect subsidiaries of
Prudential Pic and by virtue of the SFO. Prudential Pic was deemed to be interested in the shares held by the these subsidiaries.
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Substantial Shareholders’ interests ontinuea

\otes: (continued) |

(3} The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of Margan Stanley:

Total interests in shares

Approximate

Direct Deemed percentage
Remarks interests  (L/S} interests  (LIS)  of interests

— - 0.70%

Morgan Stanley (3a) — — 11:9,828‘080 () 798%
— — 119793997 9] 7.98%

Morgan Stanley Capital Management, L.L.C. (3b} — — 107,241,949 () 7.14%
— —  109.321.866 5 1.28%

Morgan Stanley Domestic Holdings, Inc. (3b} — — 197,241,949 () 714%
— — 109,321,866 (%) 7.28%

Morgan Stanley International Incorporated (€])] — — 1(')?,241,949 (.) 7.14%
— — 10|9.321,866 {5) 7.28%

Morgan Stanley International Limited (3b) — — lOI?‘204,449 {.) 714%
— — 109,321,866 {3) 728%

Morgan Stanley Group (Europe) {3b) — — 10;7‘204,449 () 7.14%
— — 10|9.321,866 5 7.28%

Morgan Stanley UK Group (3b) — — lOI7‘204,449 () 7.14%
— — 109,321 866 {5) 728%

Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc. (3b) 107,204,445 [(B] | — -— 7.14%
109,321,866 (8) | — -— 7.28%

Morgan Stanley Swiss Holdings GmbH (3b) 37,500 [(B] ! — -— 0.00%
Morgan Stanley Capial Services Inc, (3b) 2,114,000 (W] | — -— 0.14%
Morgan Stanley & Co. Inc. {3b) 10,472,131 L : — -— 0.70%

10,472,131 (3)

Remarks: |

13a} Morgan Stanley is listed on the New York Stock Exchange. |
I
The capacity of Morgan Stanley in holding the 119,828,080 shares of long position and 119,793 897 shares of short p!)osmon
respectively were as a controlled corporation. [
|
13b) Morgan Stanley Capital Management, L.L.C., Morgan Stanley Domestic Holdings, Inc., Morgan Stanley International Incerporated,
Margan Stanley International Limited, Morgan Stanley Group (Europe), Morgan Stanley UK Group, Morgan Stanley & Co
International plc., Morgan Stanley Swiss Holdings GmbH, Morgan Stanley Capital Services Inc., and Morgan Stanley & (iio. Inc.
were all direct or indirect subsidiaries of Morgan Stanley and by virtue of the SFO, Morgan Stanley was deermed to be interested

in the shares held by these subsidiaries. |

|
|
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Directors’ Report

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests (continvea;

Notes: (continued}

(4)  The following is a breakdown of the interests of Och Daniel Saul in shares of the Company:

Total interests in shares

Approximate

Direct Deemed percentage
Remarks interests  (L/S) interests ~ (L/S}  of interests

Och Danigl Saul (4a) — — 262,771,800 {L} 17.50%
Och-Ziff Capilal Management Group LLC (4a) — — 262,771,800 (L) 17.50%
Och-Ziff Holding Corporation {4a) — — 262,771,800 {L 17.50%
0Z Management L.P. {4a) 262,771,800 (L) — — 17.50%
02 Asia Master Fund, Lid. {4a) 128,691,400 L — — 8.57%
07 Master Fund, Ltd. 14a) 122,024,200 (L — — 8.13%
Fleet Maritime, Inc. {4a) 2,275,300 (L} — — 0.15%
GPV VI LLC {da) 2,544,800 L — — 0.17%
Goldman Sachs & Co. Profit Sharing Master Trust {4a} 1,553,900 (L — — 0.10%
0Z Global Special Investments Master Fund, L.P. t4a) 5,682,100 L} — — 0.38%
Remarks:

{4a) The interests of Och-Ziff Capital Management Group LLC, Och-Ziff Holding Carporation, 07 Management, L.F.,, O7 Asia Masier Fund, Ltd., 07 Master Fund,
Ltd., Fleet Maritime, Inc., GPY LVH LLC, Goldman Sachs & Co. Profit Sharing Master Trust and 07 Global Special Investments Master Fund, L.P. were all
attribuied to Och Daniel Saul by virtue of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, no other person was interested in or had a short position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company which would falf to be disclosed ta the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO as at December
31, 2007

Sufficiency of Public Float

The Campany has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year ended December 31, 2007.

Donations
During the year, the Group made charitable and other donaticns totalling HK$4,937,000.

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the Annual General Meeting to re-appeint Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board
Horst Julius Pudwill
Chairman

Hong Kong
April 16, 2008
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

Deloitte.
4d8

=

TO THE MEMBERS OF TECHTRONIC INDUSTRIES COMPANY LIMITED
BIREARAF

(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Techtronic Industries Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the "Group”) set out on pages 58 to 134, which comprise the consolidated and Company balance sheets as
at December 31, 2007 and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated staterment of changes in equity and the consclidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies, and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Cur responsibiiity is to express an opinion on thase consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinicen solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with secticn 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted cur audit in accordance with
Hong Keng Standards on Audiing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstaiement.

An audit invalves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated financiat statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprassing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinicn.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consclidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as
at December 31, 2007 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certitied Public Accountants
Hong Kong
Aprit 16, 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2007

MNotes 006 2007 200%
HESI000 fHIKG 00 VEESNm USH0eo
Turnover 6 24,774,987 21,822,597 3,176,280 2,797,769
Cost of sales {16,965,980) {14929,737) (2,175,125) (1,914,069)
Gross profit 7,809,007 6,892,860 1,001,155 883,700
Other income 7 377,464 43,423 48,393 5,567
Interest income 8 97,658 91,454 12,520 11,725
Selling, distribution, advertising and
warranty expenses (3,478,699) (2,529,631) (445,987) (324,312)
Administrative expenses {2,898,057) (2,414,135) (371,546) (308,504)
Research and development costs (535,134) (428,311) {68,607) (54,912)
Finance costs 9 (45%9,779) (391,679} {58,946) (50,215)
Profit before restructuring costs, other
restructuring and transition costs,
share of resutts of asscciates and
taxation 912,460 1,263,981 116,982 162,049
Restructuring costs 35 (668,481) — (85,703) —
Other restructuring and transition costs 35 (74,537) — {9,556) —
Share of results of associates (270) (895} (35) (115)
Profit before taxation 169,172 1,263,086 21,688 161,934
Taxation 10 (38,999) (184,017) (5,000} {23,592)
Profit for the year 11 130,173 1,079,069 16,688 138,342
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 125,257 1,071,864 16,058 137,418
Minarity interests 4,916 7,205 630 gz24
130,173 1,079,069 16,688 138,342
Dividends paid 14 287,501 275,845 36,859 35,878
Earnings per share (HK/US cents} 15
Basic 841 73.18 1.08 9.38
Diluted 7.40 70.12 0.95 8.99
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2007

Notes 2007 2006 2007, 2006
HK$1000
(RN OTERS SV (Netiz 55
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 16 2,612,534 1,791,746 334,940 229,711
Lease prepayments 17 78,799 66,659 10,102 8,546
Goodwill 18 4,164,129 4,042,996 533,863 518,333
Intangible assets 19 2,176,077 1,620,181 278,984 207,716
Interests in associates 22 203,637 192,989 26,107 24,742
Available-for-sale investments 23 17,058 43 315 2,187 5,553
Deferred tax asseis 45 762,907 706,493 97,809 90,576
10,015,141 8,464,379 1,283,992 1,085,177
Current assets
Inventories 29 5,951,606 4,019,883 763,026 515,370
Trade and other receivables 25 4,471,844 3,827,038 573,313 490,646
Deposits and prepayments 470,147 544,977 60,275 69,869
Bills receivable 26 469,002 578,560 60,128 74,174
Tax recoverable 271,134 150,312 34,761 19,271
Trade receivables from associates 28 10,053 8,554 1,289 1,097
Held-for-trading investments 29 17,192 7,800 2,204 1,000
Bank balances, deposits and cash 30 3,293,327 3,718,798 422,221 476,769
14,954,305 12,855,922 1,917,217 1,648,196
Current liabilities
Trade and cther payables 3l 4,466,407 3,118,120 572,617 359,759
Bills payable 32 299,223 335,455 38,362 43,007
Warranty provision 33 474 386 369,638 60,819 47,389
Trade payable to an associate 34 — 11,811 — 1,614
Tax payable 286,069 168,769 36,676 21,637
Restructuring provision 35 418,380 — 53,638 —
Obligations under finance leases
— due within one year 36 17,635 18,535 2,261 2,376
Discounted bills with recourse 37 3,036,449 2,601,155 389,288 320,661
Unsecured borrowings
— due within one year 41 2,566,503 421,849 329,038 54,083
Bank overdrafts 30 418,369 268,725 53,637 34,452
11,983,421 7,214,057 1,536,336 924,878
Net current assets 2,970,884 5,641,865 380,881 723,318
Total assets less current liabilities 12,986,025 14,106,244 1,664,873 1,808,455
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Notes 20077 2006 2007,
HIXET00 UISHO0Y
(Misfs 550 {MNele 58)

Capital and Reserves

Share capital 42 150,125 146,522 19,247 18,785
Reserves 6,770,000 6,850,008 867,947 878,208
Equity attributable to equity holders of

the parent 6,920,125 6,996,530 887,194 896,993
Minority interests 91,303 81,445 11,706 10,442
Total equity 7,011,428 7,077,975 898,900 907,435

Non-current Liabilities
Obligations under finance leases

— due after one year 36 134,693 125,529 17,268 16,093
Caonvertible bonds 38 98,299 1,105,834 12,602 141,774
Unsecured borrowings

— due after one year 41 4,240,475 4,464,353 543,650 572,353
Retirement benefits obligations 44 980,528 834,087 125,709 106,934
Deferred tax liabilities 45 520,602 498,466 66,744 63,906

5,974,597 7,028,269 765,973 901,060

12,986,025 14,106,244 1,664,873 1,808,495

The financial statements on pages 58 to 134 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on Aprif 16, 2008 and
are signed on its behalf by:

Chi Chung Chan Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp
Group Executive Director Vice Chairman
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Balance Sheet

As af December 31, 2007

Notes 200/ 206
HK$H000] [y o
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 16 200,731 196,753
Lease prepaymenis 17 4,385 4514
Intangible assets 19 278,013 220,192
Investments in subsidiaries 21 1,182,712 630,546
tnterests in associates 22 196,939 184,638
Available-for-sale investments 23 1,695 1,195
1,864,475 1,237,838
Current assets
Inventories 24 590,752 428,805
Trade and other receivables 25 29,838 44,663
Deposits and prepayments 288,819 406,444
Bills receivable 26 214,926 349,825
Amounts due from subsidiaries 27 7,917,745 5,969,107
Bank balances, deposits and cash 30 580,400 1,347,008
9,622,480 8,545,852
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 31 826,866 639,384
Bills payable 32 283,013 312,553
Amounts due to subsidiaries 27 70,646 17,934
Trade payable to an associate 34 — 11,811
Tax payable 27,029 10,126
Obligations under finance leases — due within one year 36 827 —
Discounted bills with recourse 37 2,327,957 1,859,874
Unsecured borrowings — due within one year 41 1,910,951 38,889
5,447,289 2,890,571
Net current assets 4,175,191 5,655,281
Total assets less current liabilities 6,039,666 6,893,119
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Balance Sheet

Notes 2007 005
IR0
Capital and Reserves

-Share capital 42 150,125 146,522
Reserves 43 5,778,623 5,391,935
5,928,748 5,538,457

MNon-current Liahilities
Obligations under finance leases — due after one year 36 2,501 —
Convertible bonds 38 98,299 1,105,834
Unsecured borrowings — due after one year 41 - 233,334
Deferred tax liabilities 45 10,118 15,494
110,218 1,354,662
. 6,039,666 6,893,119

Chi Chung Chan
Group Executive Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended December 31, 2007

(el At oty ity o i G

Convertible
Capiia Roonds}
tSharel jShare fequ VNI ansiation Minonity] i atal
fcapita fpremium; fceservel leservel lieserve] frecevel profits} ot linterestst aipiy
LKIRE kiR bR [ Qi et SRR [F e e K gl g
At January 1, 2006 146,172 2732809 — 26334 {6,205) 6,703 3,206,526 6,112,332 120,670 6,233,009
Exchange differences on
translation of
foreign operations — — — — 62,691 — — 62,651 146 62,837
Net inceme recognised
directly in equity - — - - 62,691 - — 62,651 146 62,837
Profit for the year - — — - — - 1,071,864 1,071,854 7,205 1,079,065
Total recognised income and
expense for the year - — —_ — 62,691 — 1,071,864 1,134,555 1391 1,141,906
Shares issued at a premium 350 22,040 - — — — - 22,390 — 22,390
Recognition of equity-seitied
share based payments - - — - — 7081 — 7,001 - 7,081
Final dividend — 2005 - - — - — - (184,609} {184,609 - (184,609}
Interim dvidend — 2006 - - - - — - {95,236} 195,236) - {95,236)
Interim dividend — 2006
paid by a subsidiary to .
mingrity interests - - — — - - - — (39,005} {39,005
Acquisition of additional
interest in a subsidiary - - — - — - - - 7,571} (7,571}
At December 31, 2006 146522 2,754,849 - 26334 56,486 13,794 3,998,545 6,996,530 81,445 7077875
Exchange differences on
lranslation of
foreign operations — — — — 1842 - — 1,842 62 1,904
Net income recognised
directly in equity - — - - 1,842 - — 1,842 62 1904
Profit for the year — — - - — — 125,257 125,257 4916 130,173
Total recognised income
and expense for the year — - - — 1842 - 125257 127099 4978 132,077
Shares issued at a premium 4039 143,797 — — — — — 147,836 - 147,836
Repurchase of shares {436} — 436 — — {35,175) (35,175 — (35,175)
Effect of early redemption
of convertible bonds - — - 149,920) — - — (49,520} - (49,9200
Release of deferred tax liabilities
on early redemption of
conwertible bonds - - — 5,101 - — - 5,101 — 5,101
Transfer to relained earnings
upen early redemption of
convertible bonds — — — 20,770 — — {20,770} - — —
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments — - — — - 16,155 — 16,155 - 16,155
Share options lapsed — - — — — {2,152) 2,152 — — —
Firal dividend — 2006 - - - — - - {189,636) {189,636) — (189,636}
Interim dividend — 2007 — - - - — - {97,86%) (97,365) - {97,865}
Acquisition of subsidiaries - - - - - — - - 4,880 4,880
At December 31, 2007 150,125 2,898,646 416 2,285 58,328 21,797 3,782,508 6,920,125 91,303 7,011,428
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

fFor the year ended Decermnber 31, 2007

Note 2007 1) @6 2007 2006
HK$1000 FREE00 USHOOTE
(Mefie 55) Nt 58)

Operating Activities

Profit before taxaticn 169,172 1,263,086 21,688 161,934
Adjustments for:
Amortisation/write-off of intangible assets 130,940 89,417 16,787 11,464
Amartisation of lease prepayments 1,544 1,402 198 180
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 559,972 451,278 71,791 57,856
Employee share-based payments 16,155 7,091 2,071 909
Finance costs 459,779 391,679 58,946 50,215
Interest income (97,658) (91,454) (12,520} (11,725)
Loss (gain) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 74,694 (6,926) 9,576 (888)
Share of the results of associates 270 895 35 115
Discount on acquisition of subsidiaries
taken to income {49,340) — (6,326) —
Change in fair value of held-for-trading
investments (5,571) — (714) —

Operating cash flows before movements in

working capital 1,259,957 2,106,468 161,532 270,060
(Increase) decrease in inventories (1,213,207) 40,697 {155,539} 5218
Decrease {increase) in trade and other receivables,

deposits and prepayments 153,767 (549,199) 19,714 (70,410)
Decrease (increase) in hills receivable 124,414 (133,105) 15,951 (17,065}
Increase in trade receivables from associates (1,499) (7,244) (192) {929}
Increase in held-for-trading investments (3,610 (7,800) {463) (1,000}
Increase (decrease} in trade and other payables 343,276 (522,540} 44,010 (66,992}
Decrease in bills payable (36,232) {215,509} {4,645} (27,629)
Increase in restructuring provision 418,380 — 53,638 —
(Decrease) increase in warranty provision (22,637) 26,164 {2,902) 3,354
Decrease in trade payable to an associate (11,811) (10,135) {1,514} (1,299)
Decrease in retirement benefit obligations (39,178) (25,729) (5,023} (3,299)
Cash generated from operations 971,620 702,068 124,567 90,009
Interest paid (474,231) (364,152) {60,799) (46,686)
Hong Kong profits tax paid {79,408) (59,577) (10,181) (7,638)
Overseas tax paid {50,795) (227,.893) (6,512) (29,217)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded 15,735 440 2,017 56
Overseas tax refunded 37,218 17,902 4,772 2,295
Net Cash from Operating Activities 420,139 68,788 53,864 8,819
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Note 2007 005 2007 0
HK$000 US&H000 Y SEROSE
(N CTERD BV (Netie 65
Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (855,996) (471,742) (109,743) (60,480)
Additions to intangible assets (230,056) (242,846) (29,499) (31,134)
Acquisition of subsidiaries
(net of cash and cash equivalents acquired) 46 (923,504) — (118,398) —
Purchase of additional interest in subsidiaries — (54,074) — (6,933)
Purchase of available-for-sale investments (850) (27,757) (109} (3,559)
Advances to associates (10,918) (4,431) (1,400) (568)
Interest received 97,658 91,454 12,520 11,725
Proceeds frem disposal of property, plant and
equipment 24,066 34,913 3,085 4,476
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities {1,899,640) (674,483) (243,544) (86,473)
Financing Activities
Increase in discounted bills with recourse 535,294 399,984 68,627 51,280
New bank lcans obtained 3,324,765 295,247 426,252 37,852
{Decrease) increase in trust receipt loans (104,060) 24744 (13,341) 3,172
Proceeds from issue of shares 147,836 22,350 18,953 2,871
Repurchase of shares (35,175} — {4,510} —
Dividends paid (287,501) (279,845) (36,859) (35,878)
Repayment of bank loans {1,405,849) (98,716) (180,237) (12,656)
Repayment of convertible bonds (1,043,003) — {133,718) —
Dividend paid to minority shareholders _ (39,005) - {5,001)
Repayment of obligations under finance leases (10,914) {13,346} {1,399) (1,711}
Net Cash from Financing Activities 1,121,393 311,453 143,768 39,929
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (368,108) (294,242) {45,912) (37,725)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at
Beginning of the Year 3,450,073 3,807,194 442,317 488,102
Effect of Foreign Exchange Rate Changes {217,007) (62,879) (27,821) {8,060}
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Year 2,874,858 3,450,073 368,584 442,317
Analysis of the Balances of Cash and Cash
Equivalents
Represented by:
Bank balances, deposits and cash 3,293,327 3,718,798 422,221 476,768
Bank overdrafts (418,369) (268,725) (53,637) (34,452)
2,874,958 3,450,073 368,584 442 317
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended Decernber 31, 2007

General

The Company is a public limited cempany incorporated in Heng Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address of the registered office and principal place of business of the Company is 24/F., COW
Building, 388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, N.T., Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacturing and trading of electrical and electronic products.

The consolidated financial statements have been presented in Hong Keng dollars as the Company is a public limited company
incorporated in Hong Kong and the principal place of business of the Company is situated in Hong Kong. The functional currency of the
Campany is United States Dollars.

Application of New Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, the following new standards {"HXAS" and “HKFRS"}, amendment and
interpretations ("HK(FRICY"} {collectively referred to as the “new HKFRSs™) issued by the Hong Kong institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"), which are effective for the Group's financial year beginning on January 1, 2007.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HK({IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Econcmies

HK{FRIC}-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HKUFRIC)-Int S Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HKUFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how the results and financial position fer the current or prior accounting
periods have been prepared. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been requirad.

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements under HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 retrospectively, Certain information
presented in the prior year under the requirements of HKAS 32 has been remaved and the relevant comparative information based on

the requirements of HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has been presented for the first time in the current year.

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised standards or interpretations that have been issued but are not yet
effective.
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Application of New Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (continued)

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements!

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs!

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements?

HKFRS 2 {Amendment) Vesting Conditions and Cancellations!

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations?

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments!

HK(OFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2: Group and Treasury Share Transactions®

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arranagements?

HK{IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes®

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Reguirements and

their Interaction?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2009
2 Fffective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2008

3 Effective for annual pericds beginning on or after March 1, 2007
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2008

HKAS 23 (Revised) eliminated the option available under the previous version of HKAS 23 to recognise all borrowing costs immediately
as an expense. To the extent that borrowing costs relate to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset, HKAS 23
{Revised) requires that they be capitatised as part of the cost of that assei. All oiher borrowing costs should be expensed as incurred.
The Group currently expenses all borrowing costs as incurred. As a result of the application of HKAS 23 (Revised), borrowing costs
related to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset will be capitalised.

The adoption of HKFRS 3 {revised) may affect the accounting for business combination for which the acquisition date is on or after the
beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after 1 July 2009, HKAS 27 (revised) will affect the accounting treatment
for changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control, which will be accounted far as equity
transactions.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of the other new or revised stancards and interpretations will have no
material impact on the results and the financial position of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies
The consolidated financizl statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments,
which are measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicabie disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Companies Ordinance.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Cempany and its entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Contral is achieved where the Company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated inceme statement fram the effective
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made 10 the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in ling with those
used by other members of the Group.

All significant intercempany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consclidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's equity therein. Mingrity
interests in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests at the date of the original business comkbination and the mincrity's
share of changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the minarity’s interest in the
subsidiaries’ equity are allocated against the interests of the Group except to the extent that the minerity has a binding obligation and is
able to mzake an additional investment to cover the losses.

Acquisition of Additional Interests in Subsidiaries

Goodwill arising on acquisition of additional interest in subsidiaries represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the fair value
of the net assets attributable to the additicnal interest in the subsidiaries. The difference between the fair values and the carrying values
of the undertying assets and fiabilities attributable to the additional interests in subsidiaries is debited to reserve.

Business Combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate of
the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilitfes incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issved by the Group in
exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the business combination. The acquiree's identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liahilities that meet the conditions for recogrition under HKFRS 3 Business Combinations are recognised at
their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after
reassessment, the Group's interest in the net fair value of the acquiree's identifiable assets, liabillties and contingent liabilities exceeds
the cost of the business combination, the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially measured at the mincrity's proportion of the net fair value of the assets,
tiabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Goodwill
Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to January 1, 2005
Goodwill arising on an acquisition of net assets and operations of another entity for which the agreement date is before January 1, 2005
represents the excess of the cast of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
refevant subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions of net assets and operation of another entity, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from January 1, 2005 onwards, and such goodwill is tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication
that the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business for which the agreement date is on or after January 1, 2005 represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingant liabilities of the
relevant business at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is presented separately in the balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. For
goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been atlocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial vear. When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amaunt of the
unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets
of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly
in the consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Investments in Subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Interests in Associates
An asscciate is an entity over which the invester has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
veniure.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in associates are carried in the consalidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for
post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of net assets of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the Group's share
of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the associate}, the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An additional share
of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in
the relevant associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies (continveq)

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
fives. Alternatively, intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent accumulated impairment
losses.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the incorne statement when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are identified and recognised separately from goodwill where they satisfy the
definition of an intangible asset and their fair values can be measured relizbly. The cost of such intangible assets is their fair value at the
acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Amartisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives,

Research and Development Expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated that the development
costs incurred on a clearly-defined project will be recovered through future commercial activity. The resuitant asset is amortised on a
straight-line basis over its useful life and carried at cost less subsequent accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when the
intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria. Where ro internally generated intangible asset can be recognised, development
expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible asset is reported at cost less accumulated amartisation and accumulated
impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.

Leasing
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the consolidated balance sheet as
a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and a reduction of the lease obligation so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly to profit or loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benafits

received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an aperating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease
term on a straight-line basis.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Leasehold Land and Buildings

The tand and buildings elements of a lease of land and buildings are considered separately for the purpose of lease classification.
Leasehold land where title is not expected to pass to the lessee by the end of the lease term is classified as an operating lease unless
the lease payments cannot be altocated reliably between the land and building elements in which case, the entire lease is classified as
a finance lease.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for use in the production ar supply of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

Depreciation is provided to writs off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the straight-line method.

Construction in progress includes property, plant and equipment in the course of construction for production are carried at cost, less
any recognised impairment losses. Cost includes professional fees capitalised in accordance with the Group's accounting policy.
Construction in progress is classified to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for
intended use. Depreciation of these assats, an the same basis as other property, plant and equipment, commences when the assets are
ready for their intended use.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter,
the term of the relevant lease.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposat or when no future econemic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset {(calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included in the consclidated income statemant in the year in which the item
is derecognised.

Impairment Losses on Tangible and Intangible Assets other than Goodwill

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment toss is recognised as income immediately.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabiiities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added 1o or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Polictes (continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial Assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the three categories, including financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
("FVTPL"), loans and receivables and available-tor-sale financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and paints
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financia! assets designated as at FVTPL, of
which interest income is included in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets held for trading.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:
. it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future; or

* itisa part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

. it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as & hedging instrument.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at FYTPL are measured at fair value, with changes in fair
value recognised directly in profit or 10ss in the period in which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss includes any
dividend or interest earned on the financial assets.

Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
At each balance sheet date subsequent ¢ initial recognition, lvans and receivables {including trade and other receivables, bills receivable,
trade receivables from associates, amounts due from subsidiaries, bank balances, deposits and cash) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest methed, less any identified impairment losses {see accounting policy in respect of impairment lass on
financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated or not classified as financial assets at FVTPL, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments,

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be

reliably measured they are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition (see accounting policy in respect of impairment loss on financial assets below).
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial Assets {continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at each balance sheet date. Financial assets are
impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been impacted.

For an available-for-sale eguity investment, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment below its cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

. default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower wilt enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

Far certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables and trade receivables from associates, assets that are assessed not
to be impaired individually are subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a
porifolio of receivables could include the Group's past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed paymenis
in the portiolio past the average credit period of 120 days and observable changes in national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment toss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financia! assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent pericds.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When a irade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment losses was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and eguity instruments issued by a group entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its liabilities. The
Group’s all financial liabilities are generally classified as other financial liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected
fife of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Convertible bonds
Ceonvertible bonds issued by the Company that contain both the liability and conversion opticn compenents are classified separately into
their respective items on initial recognition. '

Cenversion options that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the
Company’s own equity instrument is ctassified as an equity instrument. On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component is
determined using the prevailing market interest of similar non-convertible debis. The difference between the gross proceeds of the issue
of the convertible bonds and the fair value assigned to the liability component, representing the conversion option for the holder to
convert the bonds into equity, is included in equity {convertible bonds equily reserve).

In subsequent pericds, the liability component of the convertible bonds is carried at amaortised cost using the effective interest method.
The equity compoenent, represented by the option to convert the liability component into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
the convertible bonds equity reserve until the embedded option is exercised (in which case the balance stated in convertible bonds
equity reserve will be transfer to retained profits). Where the option remains unexercised at the expiry date, the balance stated in the
convertible bonds equity reserve will be released to retained profits. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or
expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bands are allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion to the
allocation of the proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity component are charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating
to the liability component are included in the carrying amcunt of the liability portion and amortised over the period of the convertible
bonds using the effective interest method.

Upon redemption of the convertible bonds, the redemption consideration will be allocated to the liability component and equity
component using the same atlocation basis as when the convertible bonds were originally issued.

Differences between the fair value and the carrying amount of the liability component will be recognised in the consolidated income

statements. The difference between the redemption consideration and the fair value of the liability component will be included in equity
(convertible bonds equity reserve) and released to retained profits.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities {including unsecured borrowings, trade payables and cther payables, bills payable, trade payable to an
associate, obfigation under finance leases, discounted bills with recourse, bank overdrafts and amount due to subsidiaries/associates)
are subsequently measured at amartised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Share repurchase

Cn share repurchase, the issued share capital of the Company will be reduced by the nominal value of the repurchased shares and such
amount will transferred to capital redemption reserve. The premium paid on the repurchase, after deducting related expenses, will be
charged to retained profits.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire or the Group has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity
is recognised in profit or loss. If the Group retains substantiaily all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and recognise a collateralised borrowing for proceeds received.

Fipancial liabitities are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration is recognised in
profit or loss.

Provisions

Provisicns are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a resu't of a past event and it is probable that the Group will be
required to settle that obligation. Provisions are measured at the directors’ best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date and are discounted to present value where the effect is material.

A provision for warranties is recognised at the time the products are sold based on the estimated cost using histerical data for leve! of
repairs and replacements.

A provision for restructuring provision is recognised in the balance sheet on conditions that the Group has detailed formal plan and has
raised a valid expectation in those affected that the plan will carried out, by starting to implement that plan or by announcing that its
main features to those affect it.

For provision in relation to employee termination benefits, the liability and expenses are recognised when the Group committed to
terminate the employment of an employment of an employee or group of employees before their normal retirement date or provide

termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue Recognition

Turnover is measured at the fair value of the net amounts received or receivable and represents amounts for goods sold by the Group to
outsider customers in normat course of business, less return and allowances, and commission income and royalty income received.

Turnover from sales of goods is recognised when goods are delivered and title has passed.
Commission income is recognised whean services are provided.
Royalty income is recognised on a time proportion basis in accordance with the terms of the relevant agreements.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time hasis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset's net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment have been established.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated income
statement because if excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively |
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the difference between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for ali taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the exient that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which deductible ternporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination} of other
assets and liabiiities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liahilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except
where the Group as a parent is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer prabahble
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity in
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continved)

Foreign Currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies} are recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates} at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or
foss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are
translated into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet
date, and their income and expenses are franslated at the average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised as a separate component of equity (the translation reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after January 1,
2005 are treated as assats and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet
date. Exchange differences arising are recognised in the translation reserve.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on acquisitions of foreign operations prior to January 1, 2005 are treated as non-monetary
foreign currency items of the acquirer and reported using the historical exchange rate prevailing at the date of the acquisition.

Borrowing Costs
All barrowing costs are recognised as and included in finance costs in the consolidated income statement an expense in the period in
which they are incurred.

Equity-settled Share-Based Payment Transactions

For share options granted to employees of the Group, the fair value of services received determined by reference to the fair value of share
options granted at the grant date is recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity (employee share-based compensation reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The impact of
the revision of the estimates during the vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to share
opticns reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amaunt previgusly recognised in employee share-based compensation reserve will

be transferred to share premium. When the share options are forfeited or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in the share option reserve will be transferred to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies (continuea)

Retirement Benefit Schemes

Retirement benefits arrangements are made in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations. Payments to defined contribution
retirernent benefit schemes and Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as expenses when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.

For defined contribution retirement benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method,
with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. All actuarial gains and losses of defined benefit plans are
recognised immediately in the consolidation income statement in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognised
immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested, and otherwise is amortised on a straight-fine basis over the average period
until the amended benefits become vested.

The amount recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised
actuarial gains and losses and unrecognised past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of plan assets. Any asset resulting from
this calculation is limited to unrecognised actuarial losses and past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Key Sources of Accounting Estimates

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
disclosed below.

Estimated Impairment of Goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which goodwill has
been allocated. The value in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value. As at December 31, 2007, the carrying amount of
goodwill is HK$4,164,129,000 (2006: HK$4,042,996,000). Details of the recoverable amount calculation are disclosed in Note 20.

Estimated Impairment of Intangible Assets

During the year, management reassessed the carrying amaount of its intangible assets. As at December 31, 2007, the carrying amount
of intangible assets is HK$2,176,077,000 (2006: HK$1,620,181,000). In determining whether the intangible asset is impaired, the
management takes into consideration the anticipated revenues and estimated future cash flows from the underlying projects, and the
progress of these projecis. When the actual revenues and future cash flows are less than expected, a material loss may arise. Management
is confident that the carrying amount of the asset will be recovered in full. This situation will be closely monitored, and adjustments will
be made in future periods, if future market activity indicates that such adjustments are appropriate.

Useful lives and Impairment Assessment of Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and identified impairment losses. As ai December 31,
2007, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment is HK$2,612,534,000 (2006: HK$1,791,746,000). The estimation of their
useful lives impacts the level of annual depreciation expense recorded. The estimated useful life and dates that the Group place the
equipment into production use reflects the directors estimate of the periods that the Group intend to derive future economic benefits
from the use of the Group's plant and equipment. Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for possible impairment on a specific
asset basis or in groups of similar assets, as applicable. This process requires management's estimate of future cash flows generated by
each asset or group of assets. For any instance where this evaluation process indicates impairment, the appropriate assets carrying
values are written down 1o the recoverable amount and the amount of the write-down is charged against the results of operations.
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Key Sources of Accounting Estimates (continvea)

Income Taxes

As at December 31, 2007, a deferred tax asset of HK$196,557,000 (2006: HK$195,563,000) in relation to unused tax losses and
HK$116,660,000 (2006: HK$156,598,000) in relation to employee related provisions has been rdcognised in the Group’s balance
sheet. The realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will
be available in the fuiure. In cases where the aciual future profits generated are less than expected, a material reversal of the deferred
tax asset may arise, which would be recognised in the income statemenit for the period in which such a reversal takes place.

Restructuring Provision

During the year, the Group implemented a strategic repositicning plan to close down some manufacturing plants and transfer certain
production capabilities to Mainland China. This resulted in a provision for restructuring charges. As at December 31, 2007, the carrying
amount of restructuring provision is HK$418,380,000 (2006: nil}. The restructuring provision includes only the direct expenditures
arising from the restructuring, which are both necessarily entailed by the restructuring and nat associated with the ongoing activities of
the entity. Also, the provision is recognised in the balance sheet on cenditions that an entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event; it is probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Estimated Impairment of Trade and Other Receivables, Bills Receivable and Amounts Due from Associates

Where there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes inte consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The amount
of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the assel's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discourted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e.
the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. As at December 31, 2007, the carrying amount of trade and cther receivables and amounts due from
associates is HK$5,140,307,000.
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Business and Geographical Segments
Business Segments
For management purpases, the Group is engaged in the manufacturing and trading of electrical and electronic products. The segment

information is disclosed in accordance with different types of products as its primary segment information.

Income Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2007

Rowen
Equipmentt Blooica el iminationsElGonsolidated
HK$SI000 HK3I000

Turnover
External sales 16,877,407 7,897,580 —_ 24,774,987
Inter-segment sales 4,818 252 646 {257,464) —
Total 16,882,225 8,150,226 (257,464) 24,774,987

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

Result

Segment results before restructuring costs and cther

restructuring and transition costs 1,225,677 146,562 — 1,372,239
Restructuring costs (267,783) (400,698) — (668,481)
Other restructuring and transition

costs (40,346) {34,191) — (74,537
Segment results after restructuring costs and cther

restructuring and transition costs 917,548 (288,327) — 629,221
Finance costs (459,779}
Share of results of associates (270)
Profit before taxation ' 169,172
Taxation (38,999)
Profit for the year 130,173
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Business and Geographical Segments (continued)
Business Segments (continued)

Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2007

Power
Equipment EloordcarciConsolidated
HK$I000; HK$1000 HKSR000
Assets
Segment assets 14,912,940 5,525,501 20,438,441
Interests in associates 203,637
Unallocated corporate assets 4,327,368
Consolidated total assets 24,969,446
Liabilities
Segment liabilities (7,094,685} (2,629,044) (9,723,729)
Unallocated corporate liabilities (8,234,289)
Consolidated total liabilities (17,958,018)
Other Information
For the year ended December 31, 2007
Power
Equipment Blocigcarel
HK$1000
Capital additions 957,359 226,678 1,184,037
Acquisition of subsidiaries 251,981 2,202,098 2,454,079
515,230 177,226 692,456

Depreciation and amortisation
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Business and Geographical Segments (continved)
Business Segments (continued;

Income Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2006

ROwe
gt Pioer egre  Elpnmstiers  Somselickieg
(kG200 HIXSOCE HIXS GO0 HESTC0
Turnover
External sales 17,115,746 4,706,851 — 21,822,597
Inter-segrment sales 14,514 207,089 (222,013) —
Total 17,130,660 4,913,950 (222,013 21,822 597
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates
Result
Segment results 1,462,030 193,630 — 1,655,660
Finance costs {391,679}
Share of results of associates (895)
Profit before taxation 1,263,086
Taxation {184,017)
Profit for the year 1,079,069
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Business and Geographical Segments (continued)
Business Segments (confinued)

Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2006

Assets
Segment assets

HEXGOE0 ST BE T

13,580,527 2,971,182 16,551,709

Interests in associates 192,989
Unallocated corperate assets 4,575,603
Consolidated total assets 21,320,301
Liabilities
Segment liabilities {(5,756,797) {1,565,884) (7,322,681
Unallocated corporate liabilities (6,919,645)
(14,242 326)

Consolidated total liabilities

Other Informatien
For the year ended December 31, 2006

Capital additions
Depreciation and amortisation

S e
G000 HIRE GO HIKEOO0
665,394 102,641 768,035
433,635 108,462 542 097

The Laser and Electronics segment has been grouped under the Floor Care segment this year as group management has concluded
that both segments have the same marketing channels and enhance the consumer household brand category in a wide range of

products.
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Business and Geographical Segments (continved)
Geographical Segments
(i)  The following table provides an analysis of the Group's sales by geographical market location:

llusnoven
2006

By geographical market location:

North America 18,103,801 16,081,779
Europe 5,688,905 4,594,386
Other countries ’ 982,281 1,146,432

24,774,987 21,822,597

(il The following table provides an analysis of segment assets and additions to property, plant and eguipment and intangible assets,
analysed by geographical areas in which the assets are located:

o]

Gariyinefamount] plagandleguipment

otfsegmenifassets) Fandlintangiblefassets!
2007 2006 20017 2006
HiS Too HILS 000
Hong Kong and Peaple’s Republic of China (“PRC”) 4,698,247 3,323,001 751,379 416,928
North America 11,625,020 9,619,512 186,179 155,701
Europe 3,590,628 3,201,559 168,637 160,488
Other countries 524,546 407,547 77,842 34,918
20,438,441 16,551,709 1,184,037 768,035

Turnover
Turnover represents the fair value of the net amounts received and receivable for goods sold by the Group to outside customers, less
returns and allowances, and commission income and royalty income received during the year and is analysed as follows:

20077 2006

HKHI000 S CH

Sale of goods 24,768,061 21,751,681
Commission income — 6,403
Royalty income 6,926 64,503

24,774,987 21,822,597

84 Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd. Annual Report 2007




7. Other Income

Other income included settlement of a disputed legal matters. The settlement agreement contains non-disclosure items concerning the
nature of the disputs, the parties to the dispute and other terms of the agreement. Other income also included discount on acquisition

of subsidiaries taken ¢ income amounted to HK$49,340,000.

Other than the disclosure of above items, the amount also included various releasing of overprovided accrued obligations and

liabilities.

8. Interest Income

2007 200%
HRGe0T
Interest earned on bank deposits 87.495 81,542
Interest earned on amount due from an associate 10,163 9912
97,658 91,454
9. Finance Costs

2001 2005
HK$000; (WS 000

Interest on:
Bank lcans and overdrafts wholly repayable within five years 224,724 129,075
Obligations under finance leases 9,567 6,805
Fixed interest rate notes 239,940 228,272
Effective interest expense on convertible bonds 14,385 27,527
Total interest 488,616 391,679
Debt extinguishment gain (28,837) —
459,779 391,679
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. Taxation
2001 2005
Current tax:

Hong Kong profits tax 89,698 52,813
Underprovision in prior years 8,877 3,272
98,575 56,085
Overseas taxation (6,589) 187,453
Qverprovision in prior years (16,32%) {2,804)
(22,918) 184,649

Deferred tax (Note 45):
Current year . {35,925) (56,717}
Attributable to a change in tax rate (733) —
(36,658) (56,717)
38,999 184,017

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the estimated assessable profits for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

Pursuant to the retevant laws and regulations in the People’s Republic of China (the PRC), the Group's PRC subsidiaries are exempted
from PRC income tax for two years starting from their first profit-making year, followed by a 50% reduction for the next three years.,

During the year, the PRC subsidiaries were under the 50% reducticn period.

The tax expenses for the year are reconcifed as follows:

2007 2006
HK$00C HEXGO0E
Profit before taxation 169,172 1,263,086
Tax at Hong Kong profits tax rate 29,606 221,040
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions (116,307} 75,955
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes 129,127 37,306
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes {131,509} (153,758)
Tax effect of temporary differences not recognised 186,548 14,448
Recognition of temporary differences previously not recognised (50,833) (10,500)
{Over)underprovision in respect of prior years {7,452) 468
Others (181} (942)
Tax expenses for the year 38,999 184,017

Detazils of deferred tax are set out in Note 45,
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11. Profit for the Year

2007 200005
HK$1000 HIKS 000

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting):

Amortisation of intangible assets . 130,940 89,417
Auditors' remuneration 22,112 18,234
Amortisation of lease prepayments 1,544 1,402
Change in fair value of held-for-trading investments 5,571 —
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Owned assets 553,526 441 970

Assets held under finance leases 6,446 9,308
Impairment loss on trade receivables 21,960 8,038
Loss {gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 74,694 (6,926)
Discount on acquisition of subsidiaries taken to income (49,340) —
Net exchange gain (228,279} (8,438)
Operating lease expenses recognised in respect of:

Premises 135,236 125,756

Motor vehicles 45,604 39,439

Plant and machinery 35,231 21,299

Other assels 26,415 23,794
Write down of inventories 100,079 37,655
Staff costs

Directors’ remuneration

Fees 1,000 1,000

Other emoluments 49,905 48,900

50,905 49,800

Other siaff costs 2,588,661 2,006,006

Retirement benefits scheme contributions {other than those included
in the Directors’ emoluments)
Defined contribution plans 69,556 93,331
Defined benefit plans 43,027 21,102

2,752,149 2,170,339

Staff costs disclosed above do notinclude an amount of HK$434,599,000 (2006: HK$285,968,000) relating to research and development
activities, which is included under research and development costs.

The net exchange gain arisen during the year was derived from the operations of the Group, but not related to financial instruments held
for trading.
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12. Directors' Emoluments

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 9 (2006: 9) directors were as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2007

_ Othegemolumen I
. GComfefis -
tolretirement]

Salariesfand benetifs]
| Fas oUorboalls  sdEme paymede el
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill —_ 25,547 12 _ 25,559
Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp —_ 8,527 12 — 8,539
Mr Kin Wah Chan — 6,325 12 —_ 6,337
Mr Chi Chung Chan — 6,340 12 —_ 6,352
Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill - 1,720 12 — 1,732
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung 250 220 —_ — 470
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher 250 386 — — 636
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley 0BE 250 390 — — 640
Mr Manfred Kuhlmann 250 390 — — 640
Total 1,000 49,845 60 — 50,905

For the year ended December 31, 2006
o O ety _
 Cowbos
Yy wgitrmrmEng

el ard terehls  Shere dased
fFerms oy Bereins ScINGIRER REWFIEARS itz
HRG 000G LG HE OO B ) HXS 200
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill — 25516 12 — 25,528
Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp — 8441 12 — 8,453
Mr Kin Wah Chan — 5,977 12 — 5,989
Mr Chi Chung Chan — 6,039 12 — 6,051
Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill — 1,695 12 — 1,707
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung 250 183 — — 433
Mr Joel Arthur Schlgicher 250 305 — -— 555
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley ope 250 342 — — 592
Mr Manfred Kuhlmann 250 342 — — 592
Total 1,000 48,840 60 — 49,900
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13. Employees’ Emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, four (2006: four) were group directors of the Company whose

emoluments are included in Note 12 above. The emoluments of the remaining cne (2006: one) individual was as follows:

2007 2006

HK$1000 000

Salaries and other bepnefits 11,615 4,863
Contributions to retirement benefits schemes 12 23
11,627 4,886

During each of the two years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, no emcluments have been paid by the Group to the five highest paid
individuals, including directors, as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. No director has

waived any emoluments during those years.

14. Dividends Paid

2 007, ADGIE
BHIRG 000
Final dividend paid:
2006: HK 12.60 cents {2005: HK 12.60 cents} per share 189,636 184,609
Interim dividend paid:
2007: HK 6.50 cents (2006: HK 6.50 cenis) per share 97,865 95,236
287,501 279,845

The final dividend in respect of the current financial year of HK1.50 cents per share (2006: HK12.60 cents per share) has been

proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15. Earnings per Share
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to the crdinary equity holders of the parent is based on the

following data:

2007, 2006
HK$000, HIESTO0
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings per share:
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent 125,257 1,071,864
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Effective interest on convertible bonds 14,385 22,710
Debt extinguishment gain {28,837) —
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 110,805 1,094,574
Weighted average number of ardinary shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share 1,490,103,389 1,464,595,829
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Share options 1,071,527 30,435,277
Convertible bonds 5,722,679 65,822,585

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of diluted earnings per share

1,496,897,595

1,560,853,691
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16. Property, Plant and Equipment

Freetaialiend] i
d ouild jequipmenty
foctsidel [Ue2sehal I LUt efasd] [lzntfand] [iotod Modlds¥and [Cansitti tiond
HongKongzRim én kfixtures] nachinery] frehicle:) ftoalir:g] vessels) in'prog ess Total}
LIRS [ ned e Rt [ 3 KSR H A R S HE TR K] L5 S

The Group
Caost
Al January 1, 2006 888936 175433 142,667 1,798,570 30825 2,080,178 11,835 150,238 5878682
Currency realignment 40362 1646 20,103 66,748 1.018 46,887 — 2402 179,766
Addibons 14,289 25,966 68,459 79585 4173 138,708 [ 141,615 473,160
Disposals (54,540) {8,661} (16,186} (40,285) (2428) {180,563 - — (303663
Reclassification 36,492 10,335 17 504 51,565 {456} 37.216 —_ (152,653) -
At December 31, 2006 925,539 203,719 833,147 1,956,183 3312 2122427 11,89 141,902 6227945
Currency realignment 44,118 2,855 23919 80,220 1,128 57,684 - 1729 221,653
Addions 13433 59,985 125633 111,242 13,157 199,639 14 326307 899,710
Acquisition of subsidiaries 242,064 4,741 45,724 254,218 3,640 20775 - — 571,162
Disposals — {50,360) (84,228) {251,925) 110,415) (743,884) {840} (2.288) (1,148.40)
Reclassrfication (4,829) 2416 39,905 (15,581} — 40,251 — 65,141} 6379
At December 31, 2007 1,220,325 233,356 984,100 2,134,357 40,639 1,692,192 11,073 408,509 6,724,551
Depreciation and Amortisation
At January 1, 2006 27 086 116928 528,081 1,328,464 22,295 1,825,184 5,619 - 4,123,657
Currency realignment 2039 M1 13,386 56,495 601 45,522 - —- 136,540
Provided for the year 31807 17,387 87,844 116,227 3282 183,020 1,711 — 451,278
Eliminated on disposals 34,275 (7,926) 116,079) {35,893) {2,343) (179,108) — - (215,676)
Reclassification — 26 854 (878) (137) 125 - — -
At December 31, 2006 315013 126,956 614096 1464415 23647 1,884,742 7.330 — 4,435,199
Currency realignment 22,382 701 14,397 65,868 593 54,192 — — 158,203
Provided for the year 51,349 23,69 106,765 158,659 4,750 213,033 1717 — 559,672
Acquisition of subsidiaries - 281 5,365 1395 78 — — - 7824
Elminated on disposals — (50,136} (80,326 (164,394) (20,209} {744,186) {340 - (1,050,181}
Reclassificabion — ) (35) 7 48 67 - — —
At December 31, 2007 388,714 101,492 660,262 1,525,872 19,622 1,407,848 8,207 - 4,112,017
Net Book Values
At December 31, 2007 831 611 131,864 323838 508,485 21817 284,344 2,866 408,508 2,612,534
At Decernber 31, 2006 610,526 76,763 219,051 491,768 9482 237685 4,569 141 902 1,791,746
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

e
BUIldings! lecuipments
Jolts cle] ["easehold T {l:refand] Blantfand] iouldstand]
HongKonZ SR MDIveents fizturest machinery M otogvehicled flotal
[l e [ R e taie L eyttt S £ Kgatanits IRt [T e
The Comparny
Cost
At January 1, 2006 65,545 58481 123578 136,880 10,570 578,337 983,791
Additions - 16,062 16,120 14,543 920 37,108 8514
Transfer from (to) subsidiaries — 258 (879) 13,652 - {39,171) (26,140)
Dispasals — — (6} (947) (1,401) {973 3327
At December 31, 2006 65945 84,801 138,813 164,528 10,089 575,302 1,035,478
Currency realignment — — — 156 - — 196
Additions - 3530 17,324 16,827 389 52,736 94,316
Transfer (lo} from subsidiaries - - — (5,464) —_ 7,760 2,29
Disposals - {36,393) {37,775) {56,807) (5,528) {445,145) (582,648)
At Decembey 31, 2007 65,945 51,938 118,362 119,280 8,460 189,653 553,638
Depreciation and Amortisation
At Jenuary 1, 2006 23397 57,184 90,690 117,078 9278 489,332 786,959
Provided for the year 2,638 6,136 16,576 13883 774 43442 83,448
Transfer to subsidiaries - — (784) {1,463} - (22,521) (24,768)
Elirminated on disposals — - {5 947) (1,401) (562} (2915)
At December 31, 2000 : 26,035 83,320 106,477 128,551 3,051 509,691 842,725
Provided for the year 2,638 7857 15,697 13,892 862 46,754 87,800
Currency realignment — - — 65 - - 65
Transfer {to) from subsidiaries - - - {1,720 — 6339 4619
Eliminated on disposals — {36,393 {37,648} (56,807) {5.309) (446,145) 1582,302)
Al December 31, 2007 28,673 34,784 84,526 84,081 4,204 116,639 352,907
Net Book Values
At December 31, 2007 37,272 17,154 33,836 35,199 4,256 73,014 200,731
. At December 31, 2006 39,510 21,481 32,336 35877 1,438 65,611 186,753

The above property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are depreciated on a straight-line basis, at the following
rates per annun:

Freehold lznd Nil

Buiidings 4%

Leasehold improvements 2.5% - 25%
Office equipment, furniture and fixturas 10% - 33',%
Ptant and machinery 10% - 25%
Motor vehicles 18% - 25%
Moulds and tooling 20% - 33Y,%
Vessels 20%
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16. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

The net book values of properties shown above comprise:

[helGrotp) [helGompany
2007 2005 2007, 2006
RK$000 HKS 000 B K$1000 HIKE TR0
Land and buildings are situated outside Hong Kong
and are analysed as follows:

Freehold 752,812 570,616 — —
Medium-term iease 78,799 39,910 37,272 35,910
831,611 610,526 37,272 35910

The net book values of the Group's and the Company’s property, plant and equipment include amounts of approximately HK$100,290,000
and HK$3,312,000 respectively (2006: HK$137,833,000 and Nil respectively) in respect of assets held under finance (eases.

The gross carrying amount of the Group's and the Company's property, plant and equipment include amounts of approximately
HK$1,880,717,000 and HK$188,155,000 (2006: HK$1,890,000,000 and HK$249,000,000) respectively in respect of fully depreciated

property, plant and equipment that is still in use.

17. Lease Prepayments

AihelGroupRiRihelGompany]

HIKG SO0 HIZECOe
Cost
At January 1, 2006 68,883 6,449
Currency realignment 2,300 —
At December 31, 2006 71,183 6,449
Currency realignment 4,871 —
Acquisition of subsidiaries 2,068 e
Reclassification from construction in progress 6,979 —
At December 31, 2007 85,101 6,449
Amortisation
At January 1, 2006 3,054 1,806
Currency realignment 68 —
Provided for the year 1,402 129
At December 31, 2006 4,524 1,935
Currency realignment 234 —
Provided for the year 1,544 129
At December 31, 2007 6,302 2,064
Net Book Values
At December 31, 2007 78,799 4,385
At December 31, 2006 66,659 4,514

All lease prepayments are medium-term leases outside Hong Kong.

The transfer in of prepaid lease payments of HK$6,979,000 represents a reclassification from property, plant and equipment after the

land excavation work was completed.

Techtranic Industries Cao. Lid.

Annuzl Report 2007 93




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

18. Goodwill
Nihe]Group)
HIGE 00
Cost
At January 1, 2006 3,990,967
Currency realignment 5,466
Arising on acquisition of additional interest of subsidiaries 46,563
At December 31, 2006 and at January 1, 2007 4,042,996
' Currency realignment 26,902
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries 94,231
At Decemnber 31, 2007 4,164,129
Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are disclosed in Note 20.
19. Intangible Assets
Deferred
Ratents¥and| fandlsenvice]
[Costs] knowihow; iiotal
HIREOHG HIEST0E HIKS 0 HIE OO0 MR W)
The Group
Cost
At January 1, 2006 278,445 1,261,507 3,510 — 1,543,462
Currency realignment 5,733 2,672 — — 8,405
Additions 192,830 50,016 — — 242,846
Written off in the year — {4,325) — — (4,325)
At December 31, 2006 477,008 1,309,870 3,510 — 1,790,388
Currency realignment 9,395 8,423 5 72 17,895
Additions 205,103 24,856 97 — 230,096
Written off in the year — {6,027) — — (6,027}
Acquisition of subsidiaries — 394,466 — 50,627 445093
At December 31, 2007 691,506 1,731,628 3,612 50,699 2,477,445
Amortisation
At January 1, 2006 28,461 51,032 2,516 — 82,000
Currency realignment 1,139 1,967 — — 3,106
Provided for the year 59,815 28,900 702 — 89,417
Eliminated on write off — {4,325) — — {4,325)
At December 31, 2006 89,415 77,574 3218 — 170,207
Currency realignment 3,505 2,742 1 — 6,248
Provided for the year 99,614 31,017 309 — 130,940
Eliminated on write off — {6,027) — — (6,027}
At December 31, 2007 192,534 105,306 3,528 — 301,368
Carrying Amounts
At December 31, 2007 498,972 1,626,322 84 50,699 2,176,077
At December 31, 2006 387.593 1,232,296 292 — 1,620,181
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19. Intangible Assets (continued)

DPeferred
development
fcosts) Patents] lotal

HIKG OO0 =EHOCD BN S0
The Company
Cost
At January 1, 2006 102,473 50,304 152,777
Additions 108,009 6,581 114,590
At December 31, 2006 210,482 56,885 267,367
Additions 112,275 — 112,275
At December 31, 2007 322,757 56,885 379,642
Amortisation
At January 1, 2006 — 14,198 14,198
Provided for the year 20,495 12,482 32,977
At December 31, 2006 20,495 26,680 47,175
Provided for the year 42,096 12,358 54,454
At December 31, 2007 62,591 39,038 101,629
Carrying Amounts
At December 31, 2007 260,166 17,847 278,013
At December 31, 2006 189,987 30,205 220,192

The retailer and service relationship were acquired through business combination during 2007, which related to the relationships with
retailers and service centres. They have definite useful lives and are amortised on a straight-line basis over 20 years.

Deferred devetopment costs are internally generated. All the patents and trademarks and manufacturing know-how were acquired from
third parties or from business combinations. The above intangible assets, other than trademarks with indefinite useful life of
HK$234,000,000 (2006: HK$234,000,000) of the Group, have definite useful lives and are amortised on a straight-line basis over 4 to
20 years.

The trademarks with indefinite useful life of HK$234,000,000 (2006: HK$234,000,000) are considered by the management of the
Group as having an indefinite useful life because they are expected to contribute to net cash inflows indefinitely. The trademarks will not
be amortised until their useful life is determined to be finite. Instead they will be tested for impairment annually and whenever there is
an indication that they may be impaired. Particulars of the impairment testing are disclosed in Note 20.
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20.

21.

22.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Impairment Testing on Goodwill and Intangible Assets with Indefinite Useful Lives
The carrying amounts of goodwill and trademarks with indefinite useful lives as at December 31, 2007 allocated to the
following cash-generating units ("CGUs") are as fallows:

(Goodwi| IR rademarks)

Bl WG UEE

Power Equipment 3,540,999 234,000
Floor Care 40,859 0
4,164,129 234,000

During the year ended December 31, 2007, management of the Group determined that there is no impairment of any of its CGUs
containing goodwill or trademarks with indefinite useful lives.

The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above CGUs and their major underlying assumptions are summarised below:
The recoverable amount of the CGUs are determined based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period, and discount rate at 7% and 11% (2006: 5% and

12%) and extrapolated using a steady 3% growth rate.

Investments in Subsidiaries

fihelGompany]
200, 2006
HKSI000 HGE )
Invesiments in unlisted shares, at cost 1,182,712 630,546
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at December 31, 2007 are set out in Note 53.
Interests in Associates
fihelGroup) fihelGompanyj
AT 2035 2C06
HEGOEO HKEI000 HEHED
Unlisted shares, at cost less impairment loss recognised —_ — 23,790 23,790
Share of net asseis 14,229 14,499 — —
Amounts due from associates 189,408 178,490 173,149 160,848
203,637 192,989 196,939 184,638

Particulars of the associates as at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 are set out in Note 54.
The amounts due from associates are unsecured, bear interest at LIBOR pfus 2% and are repayable on demand. In the opinion of

directors, no part of the amounts will be repaid within the next twelve months and the amounts are therefore presented as non-current
assets.
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22. Interests in Associates (continued)

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's associates is set aut below:

2007 2000
Total assets 115,747 122,344
Total liabilities (58,832} (64,348)
Net assets 56,915 57,996
Group’s share of net assets of associates 14,229 14,499
Turnover 147,284 234,634
Loss for the year (7,7486) (15,005}
Group's share of result of associates for the year (270) (895)

At the balance sheet date, amongst the associates, the Group held 40.8% of the shares of Gimelli International (Holdings) Limited and
its subsidiaries (together “Gimelli Group campanies”). The Group has discentinued recognising its share of the losses of the Gimelli
Group companies. The unrecognised share of loss for the year and cumulatively are HK$3,601,000 (2006: HK$4,661,000) and
HK$39,694,000 (2006: HK$36,093,000) respectively. The carrying value of the Group's interests in the Gimelli Group companies is nil
at both December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006.

23. Available-for-sale Investments

fhelGroup) NihelCompany,
2007, e 0 e o)

HK$000 HKGE ) HKSI000 NG B

Unlisted equity securities and club membership debentures,
at cost less impairment loss recognised 17,058 43,315 1,695 1,185

As at December 31, 2007, all available-for-sale investments represent investments in unlisted equity securities and club membership
debentures. They are measured at cost less impairment at each balance sheet date because the range of reasonable fair value estimates
is 50 significant that the directors of the Company are of the opinion that their fair values cannot be measured reliably.

As at December 31, 2006, available-for-sale investment included 30% equity interest in Baja, Inc., which was incorporated in the USA.
The investment was not regarded as an associate, as the Group did not have any significant influence.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Inventories

lIhelGroup] [helGompany
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK31000 HEE 00 K$1000 o ]
Raw materials 1,458,159 1,175,864 400,181 243,846
Work in progress 248,539 108,834 86,314 29,215
Finished goods 4,244,908 2,735,185 104,257 149,744
5,951,606 4,019,883 590,752 428,805

All inventories are stated at the cost.
25. Trade and Other Receivables

fihelGroup) T Compeny
2007, L
SHEOES HKSR0G0) s EEE
Trade receivables 4,282,232 3,555,683 50,650 65,475
Less: Allowances for doubtful debts (94,048) (77,586) {20,812) (20,812)
4,188,184 3,478,097 29,838 44 663
Other receivables 283,660 348,941 — —
4,471,844 3,827,038 44,663

29,838

The aged analysis of trade receivables, net of allowances for doubtful debts, at the balance sheet date is as follows:

jihe]Group) fihelGompanyj
2006 2006
HK$1000 HES oS HK$3000 [EE R0
0 to 60 days 3,711,634 3,143,989 29,838 41,553
61 to 120 days 300,597 230,131 — 977
121 days or above 175,953 103,977 — 2,133
Total trade receivables 3,478,097 29,838 44 663

4,188,184

Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses an internal credit scoring system to assess the potential customer’s credit quality
and defines credit limits by customer. Limits and scoring attributed to customers are reviewed regularly. 80% of the Irade receivables
that are neither past due naor impaired have the best gredit scoring attributable under the internal credit scoring system used by the

Group.

Included in the Group's trade receivable balance are debtors with a carrying amount of HK$175,953,000 {2006: HK$103,977,000)
which are past due at the reporting date for which the Group has not provided for impairment loss. The Group does not hold any

collateral over these balances. The average age of these receivables is 291 days (2006: 282 days).
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25. Trade and Other Receivables (continued) _
The Group has a policy of allowing credit periods ranging from 60 days to 120 days. Trade receivables that were past due but not
provided for impairment loss are related to a number of independent customers that have a good track record with the Group. The
management believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change
in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired.

fihelGroup) fihelCompany]
2007 200% 2007 2000
HK$1000 HIXEOOE HKS$000) HEE 0T
121-365 days 155,153 92,544 — 2,133
1-2 years 13,508 8,451 — —
Over 2 years 7,292 2,982 — —_
Total 175,953 103,977 — 2,133
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
NhelGroup) JihelCompany
2007 20 2007 2O
H¥$1600 RIS CIS HK$O00 i KGR e
Balance at beginning of the year 77,586 91,727 20,812 26,943
Currency realignment 2,538 — — —
Impairment losses recegnised on receivables 21,960 8,038 - 3,196
Amounts written off as uncollectable (885) (7,287) — {9,327)
Amounts recovered during the year (7,151) (14,892) — —
Balance at end of the year . 94,048 77,586 20,812 20,812

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually impaired trade receivables with a balance of HK3$94,048,000 (2006:
HK$77.586,000) which have the worst credit scoring attributable under the internal credit scoring system used by the Group. The
impairment recagnised represents the difference between the carrying amount and recoverable amount of these trade receivables. The
Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

Ageing of impaired trade receivables

2006

HEE R

0-120 days 51,428 46,725
121-365 days 20,762 16,160
1-2 years 10,049 3,365
Over 2 Years 11,809 11,336
Total 94,048 77,586
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26.

27.

28.

29,

30.

31.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bills Receivable
The fair value of the Group's and the Company's bills receivable at December 31, 2007 approximates the corresponding carrying
amount,

All the Group's and Company's bills receivable at December 31, 2007 is due within 120 days.

Amounts Due from (to) Subsidiaries
The fair value of the Company's amounts due from (to} subsidiaries at December 31, 2007 approximates the corresponding cairying
amount.

The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and payable on demand.

Trade Receivables from Associates
The fair value of the Group's trade receivables from associates at December 31, 2007 approximates the corresponding carrying amount.
All the Group's trade receivables from associates at December 31, 2007 are due within 120 days.

Held-for-Trading Investments
The Group's held-for-trading investments at December 31, 2007 are carried at fair value.

Bank Balances, Deposits and Cash/Bank Overdrafts
Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range from 2.07% to 5.70%. Bank overdrafts carry interest at market rates which
range {rom 6.75% to 8.25%.

Trade and Other Payables
The aged analysis of trade payables is as follows:
lhelGroup) fihelGompany}

2007, 25 206
HKS$I000 LG 00 HKS$I000 RGO
0 to 60 days 1,947,377 1,345,473 355,507 403,583
61 1o 120 days 370,703 91,696 263,062 36,838
121 days or above 43,254 30,547 9,222 2,947
Total trade payables 2,361,334 1,467,716 627,791 443,368
Other payables 2,105,073 1,650,404 199,075 196,016
4,466,407 3,118,120 826,866 639,384

The fair value of the Group's and the Company's trade and other payables at December 31, 2007 approximates the correspanding
carrying amount.

100 Techtronue Industries Co. Ltd. Annual Report 2007




32. Bills Payable
The fair value of the Group's and the Company’s bills payable at December 31, 2007 approximates the corresponding carrying

amount.

All the Group's and Company's bills payable at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 are due within 120 days.

33. Warranty Provision

207,

HK$000,

At January 1, 2007 369,638
Currency realignment 7,761
Additional provision in the year 427,593
Acquisition of subsidiaries 119,626
Utilisation of provision (450,232)
At December 31, 2007 474,386

The warranty provision represents management’s best estimate of the Group’s outstanding liabilities on products sold. It is expected that
the majority of this expenditure will be incurred in the next financial year.

34. Trade Payable to An Associate
The fair value of the Group's and the Company’s trade payable to an associate at December 31, 2007 approximates the corresponding

carrying amount.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

35. Restructuring Provision

2007

HKE000

At January 1, 2007 -
Currency realignment 586
Charge for the year 668,481
Utilisation of provision {250,687}
At December 31, 2007 418,380

The balance of the provision is expected to be utilised in 2008.

Over the past five years, the Group has grown substantially and aggressively, both organically and through acquisitions. In order to fully
exploit the synergies and growih opportunities offered by acquisitions and business scale, the Board of Direciors has approved a series
of strategic repositioning initiatives designed to significantly boost future performance. These will include: a re-deployment of glabal
manufacturing and praduct development capabilities; expanding highly recognised brands and product categories in markets where
they are under-represented; and a reorganisation of structures and resources around newly created business units for more efficient
management of brands, products, and investments.

The Group started to implement this plan during the year. The relevant restructuring charges which the Group incurred were charged
as operating expenses during the year. This restructuring expense wili continue to be charged to income statement up until the end of

2008.

The management of the Group expects that after the completion of the strategic repositioning plan, there will be substantial savings in
2009 and afterwards.

Other restructuring and transition costs mainly represents relocation and related expenses for property, plant and equipments of relevant
plants,
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36. Obligations Under Finance Leases
It is the Group's policy to lease certain of its plant and machinery, fixtures and equipment under finance leases, with lease terms ranging
from 3 years to 20 years. Interest rates underlying all obligations under finance leases are fixed at the respective contract dates. No
arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental payments.

The maturity of obligations under finance leases is as follows:

AL belGroup] {helCompany}
[Bresentlvaluelof] Presentivaluelol
Mintmum]ieaselpaymentsJlmnimumlleaselpaymentsEMinimum]leaselpaymentsiliminimumlicaselpayments]
2007 P o5] any OO 2007 beeS 2007, I
g Higge el I oI FISHEEE )

Amounis payable under finance leases:

Within one year 19,457 20,453 17,635 18,535 955 — 827 —
In more than one year but not
more than two years 20,549 16,585 17,727 13,614 855 — 865 —
In more than two years but not
mere than three years 16,446 14,116 13,777 11,309 955 — 904 —
In more than three years but not
more than four years 15,819 13,701 13,283 10,889 746 — 732 —
In more than four years but not
more than five years 14,821 13,682 12,386 11,063 -— — — —_
More than five years 141,226 127.567 77,520 78,554 — — — —
228,318 206,104 152,328 144,064 3,611 - 3,328 —
Less: future finance charges (75,950) (62.040) - — (282) — — —
Present value of lease chligations 152,328 144,064 152,328 144,064 3,325 — 3,328 —

Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current liabilities {17,635) (18,535) (827) —

Amount due after one year 134,693 125,529 2,501 —

The Group's obligation under finance lease that are denominated in currencies other than the functional currencies are HK$129,404,000
(2006: HK$119,127,000).

The fair value of the Group's and the Company's finance lease obligations, determined based on the present value of the estimated
future cash flow discounted using the prevailing market rate at December 31, 2007, approximates their carrying amount.

37. Discounted Bills with Recourse
Bills discounted with a bank at an effective interest rate of 5.95% per annum (2006: 5.88% per annum) have a maturity profile of less
than 120 days.

Techtronie industries Co. Ltd. Annual Repeort 2007 103




38

39

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Convertible Bonds

in July, 2004, the Group issued a 5-year zero coupon convertible bonds at par, due in July, 2009 {the “Bonds"), for an aggregate
principal amount of US$140,000,000 {approximately HK$1,092,000,000}). The Bonds are convertible, at the option of bondholders, into
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company at an initial conversion price of US$2.1247 per share, subject to anti-dilutive
adjustment, at any time from August 7, 2006 to July 1, 2009. Unless previously redeemed, converted or purchased and cancelled, the
Company will redeem the Bends at 107.76% of the principal amount on the maturity date of July 8, 2009,

The Bonds contain two components, a liability and an equity elemment. The equity element is presented in equity as “Convertible bonds
equity reserve”. The effective interest rate of the liability component is 2.11%.

On July 8, 2007, the bondholders early redeemed part of the Bonds with a principal amount of UtS$127,850,000 (approximately
HK$997,230,000) at 104.59%. The early redemption gave rise to a debt extinguishment gain of HK$28,837,000 (Note 9).

The movement of the liability component of the Bonds for the year is set out below:

lihelGrovpYandRihelGempany,

2006

HKE000 HIKG 000

Liability component at the beginning of the year 1,105,834 1,078,307
Effective interest expense 14,385 27,527
Repayment (1,021,920) —
Liability component at the end of the year ] 98,299 1,105,834

The fair value of the liability component of the Bonds at December 31, 2007, determined based on the present value of the estimated
future cash outflows discounted at the prevailing market rate at the balance sheet date, was approximately HK$96,151,000 (2006:
HK$885, 158,000}

Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from
prior years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt {which includes borrowings, discounted bills with recourse, convertible bonds

and obligations under finance leases), net of cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to equity holders of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, reserves and retained profits.
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39. Capital Risk Management (continved)
Gearing Ratio
The Group's management reviews the capital structure on a semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the management considers the
cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. The Group has a target gearing ratio of 35% determined as the
proportion of net debt to equity. Based on the management's recommendations, the Group expects to decrease its gearing ratio
comparable to that of 2006 level by next 18 months through the continued generating of cash inflows by growth of the business.

The gearing ratio at the year end was as follows:

2007,

HKER000; HIEEQCE

Debt (i) 10,512,423 8,905,980
Cash and cash equivalents (3,293,327) (3,718,798)
Net debt 7,219,096 5,187,182
Equity (ii) 6,920,125 6,996,530
Net debt to equity ratio 104.32% 74.14%

{i) Debtcomprises bank overdrafts, obligations under finance leases, discounted hills with recourse, convertible bonds and unsecured
borrowings as detailed in Notes 30, 36, 37, 38 and 41 respectively.

{il  Equity includes all capitat and reserves of the Group.

In addition, based on the management recommendations, the Group will balance its overall capital structure through the payment of
dividend, new share issues and share repurchase as well as the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40. Financial Instruments

40.1 Categories of Financial Instruments

2 007 2006
IS TICD
The Group
Financial assets
Fair vafue through profit or lass
Held-for-trading investments 17,192 7,800
Available-for-sale investments 17,058 43,315
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalents)
Trade and other receivables 4,471,844 3,827,038
Bills receivable 469,002 578,560
Trade receivables from associates 10,053 8,554
Bank balances, deposits and cash 3,293,327 3,718,798
Amcunts due from associates 189,408 178,490
8,433,634 8,311,440
Financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities
Trade and other payables 4,466,407 3,118,120
Bills payable 299,223 335,455
Obligation under finance leases 152,328 144,064
Discounted bhills with reccurse 3,036,449 2,601,155
Unsecured borrowings 6,806,978 4,886,202
Bank overdrafts 418,369 268,725
Convertible bonds 98,299 1,105,834
15,278,053 12,359,555
The Company
Financial assets
Available-tor-sale investments 1,695 1,195
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalents}
Trade and other receivables 29,838 44 663
Bills receivable 214,926 349,825
Bank balances, deposits and cash 580,400 1,347,008
Amounts due from assoicates 173,149 160,848
Amounts due from subsidiaries 7,917,745 5,969,107
8,916,058 7,871,451
Financial liabilities
QOther financial liabilities
Trade and other payables 826,866 639,384
Bills payable 283,013 312,553
Amounts due to subsidiaries 70,646 17,934
Obligation under finance leases 3,328 —
Discounted biils with recourse 2,327,957 1,859,874
Unsecured borrowings 1,910,951 272,223
Convertible bonds 98,299 1,105,834
5,521,060 4,207,802
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40, Financial Instruments (continved)

40.2

40.2.1

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Group's Corporate Treasury function provides risk management advice to the business units, co-ordinates access to demestic
and international financial markets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the Group through
internal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These financial risks include market risk
(including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group seeks to minimise the effects of these risks by using derivative financizl instruments or natural hedges to mitigate
these risk exposures. The use of financial derivatives is governed by the Group's policies appraved by the board of directors,
which provide written principles on foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of financial derivatives and non-
derivative financial instruments, and the investment of excess liquidity. Compliance with policies is reviewed by the internal
auditors on a continuous basis. The Group does not enter into or trade derivative financial instruments for speculative
pUrposEes.

Foreign Currency Risk Management

Subsidiaries of the Group have foreign currency sales and purchases, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk.
Approximately 24% of the Group's sales are denominated in currencies other than the functiona! currency of the group entity
making the sale, whilst almost 24% of costs are denominated in the group entity’s respective functional currencies.

The carrying amount of certain significant foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the reporting
date are as follows:

abilities! fAssets)
2006 2007, 2005
HKS00 HESEOe HK$000 HS 00

<)

(=)

The Group
Group Foreign Currency
EURO

14,973 3,588

1,101,149 726,048

The Company
Company Foreign Currency
EURO

HK SO0 0 v 6

(=)

2 007 05
HK$000 (S CR0

5,338 2,256

1,006,740 620,558

Note: Monetary assets and monetary liabilities denominated in Hong Kong dellars have no material foreign currency risk exposure as Hong Kong doltars is pegged with United

States dollars.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40. Financial Instruments (continued)
40.2 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
40.2.1 Foreign Currency Risk Management (continued)
Sensitivity analysis
The Group and the Company is mainly exposed to the effects of fluctuation in Eura.

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease in the United States dollar against EURO. 5%
is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and represents
management's assessment of the reascnably possible change in foreign exchange rates, The sensitivity analysis includes
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items. The sensitivity analysis includes external loans as well as loans to
foreign operations within the Group and the Company where the denomination of the loan is in a currency other than the
currency of the lender or the borrower. A positive number below indicates an increase in profit for the year where the United
States dollar strengthens 5% against EURQ. For a 5% weakening of the United States dcllar against EURO, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the profit, and the balances below would be negative.

T @ heléompany
2007 200% 2007 200%
HXE000 HIRG 00
Impact of ELURO
Profit for the year (i) (54,310) (36,123) (50,070) (30,915)

(i)  This is mainly attributable to the exposure outstanding on receivables and payables denominated in EURQ at the year end.

40.2.2 Interest Rate Risk Management
The Group’s and the Company’s cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable-rate borrowings

The Group’s and the Company’s exposures to interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity
risk management section of this note. The Group's and the Company's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated an the
fluctuation of HIBOR arising from the Group’s and the Company’s Hong Kong dollar denominated borrowings.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for variable rate bank borrowings,
bank overdrafts and discounted bills with recourse at the balance sheet date. For variable-rate borrowings, the analysis is
prepared assuming the amount of liability outstanding at the balance sheet date was outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis
point increase or decrease in HIBOR is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and
represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the Group’s profit for the year
ended December 31, 2007 would decreasefincrease by HK$30,244,000 (2006: decreasefincrease by HK$17,285,000). The
Company's profit for the year ended December 31, 2007 would decrease/increase by HK$21,195,000 (2006: decrease/increase
by HK$10,660,000). This is mainly attributable to the Group's and the Company's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate
borrowings.

The Group's and the Company's sensitivity to interest rates has increased during the current period mainly due to the increase
in variable rate debt instruments.
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40. Financial Instruments (continued)

40.2 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Polici s (continued)

40.2.2 Interest Rate Risk Management (continued}
Sensitivity analy is (continued)
Credit risk
As at 31 December 2007, the Group's and the Campany’s maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to
the Group and the Company due to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties and financial guarantees provided
by the Group and the Company is arising from:

. the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated balance sheet; and

. the amount of contingent liabilities in relation to financial guaraniee issued by the Group and the Company as disclosed in
Note 49.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management has delegated a team respansible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitering procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the
Group reviews the recaverable amount of each individual trade debt and debt investments at each balance sheet date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company consider that
the Group’s and the Company’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

40.2.3 Liguidity Risk Management
Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has built an appropriate liquidity risk
management framewaork for the management of the Group's short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity management
requirements. The Group manages liquidity fisk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve barrowing
facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and
liabilities.

As at December 31, 2007, the Group has available unutilised overdrafts and short and medium term bank loan facilities of
approximately HK$479 miilion (2006: HK$305 million) and HK$637 million (2006: HK$1,818 million) respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40. Financial Instruments (continued)

40.2 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)

40.2.3 Liquidity Risk Management (continuved)
Liquidity tables
The following tables detail the Group’s remaining contraciual maturity for its financial liabilities as well as derivative and certain
non-derivative financial assets which are included in the maturity analysis. For non-derivative financial assets, the tables have
been drawn up based on the contractual maturities of the carrying amounts of the financial assets. For non-derivative financial
liabilities, the tables reflect the carrying amounts of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay.

Lotal
Gy
[Averagel lamodntsal]
[Effective] [Tesstthary BEnanths) [December3q
interestiRtatel HEmoni s @3 months] @ § ey HEoFyearsy B 2007
% HK${000) HK$000 HKSI000, HKSI000 HKSI000
The Group
2007
Non-derivative financial assets
Held-for-trading investments - 17,192 - — - - 17,192
Available-for-sale investments - 17,058 " — - — 17,058
Trade and other receivablas -_ 2,752,275 1,342,935 376,634 —_ — 4,471,844
Bills receivable — 272,128 181,324 15,550 — - 469,002
Trade receivables from associates — 10,053 — — — — 10,053
Bank balances, deposits and cash 2.07%-5.70% 3,233,333 59,994 — — —_ 3,293,327
Amount due from associates 7.22% — - — - 189,408 189,408
6,302,039 1,584,253 392,184 — 189,408 8,467,884
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade and other payables - (3,720,549) (629,804} {116,054} - - (4,466,407)
Bills payabte - {166,922) (131,194} (1,107} — - (299,223}
Obligation under finance leases 11.94% (1,469) {2,939) (13,227} {17,727} {116,966) (152,328)
Discounted bills with recourse 5.95% (963,328) (2.006,534) (66,587) - - (3,036,449}
Unsecured borrowings 3.53%-6.73% — - (2,566,503} (13,835) {4,226,640) (6,806,973}
Bank overdratts 6.75%-8.25% (418,369} - — - —_ (418,369}
Convertible bonds 2.11% — _— - (98,299) - (98,299)
(5,270,637} 2,770,471) (2,763,478} (129,861) (4,343,606)  (15,278,053)
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40. Financial Instruments (continued)
40.2 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
40.2.3 Liquidity Risk Management (continued}
Liquidity tables (continued)

109
TRt pel LT
Ve s mmls o
st [RECER ] B inpeitine Blaeseflisr 3 1
Ineftereshfi ks 3 ol L omeaflie flat 1, sy O e o yanTe FaliAc]
Ll it [ Fnig i) L Kl e L Exidaig I K R 7 Kt e
2006
Non-derivative financial assets
Held-for-trading investments — 7,800 — —_ — — 7,800
Available-for-sale investmenis 43,315 — — — — 43,315
Trade and other receivables — 3,602,560 187,050 37,428 — — 3,827,038
Bils receivable — 360,808 204,151 13,601 —_ — 578,560
Trade receivables from associates = 8,554 — - — — 8,554
Bank batances, deposits and cash 1.75%-5.15% 3,681,113 27,685 — — — 3,718,798
Amounts due from assoicates 7.13% — — — — 178,490 178,490
7,714,150 418,886 51,026 — 178,490 8362555
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade and other payables — (2,699,372) (401,948) (16,800} - — {3,118,120)
Bills payable - (180,485) {154,110) (860} - — {335,455}
Obligation under finance leases 10.88% (1,545) (3,089} (13,902 (13.614) (111,914} {144,064)
Discounted bills with recourse 5.88% (379,949 (1,894,381) (226,825) — — (2,501,155}
tnsecured borrawings 409%-677% — (421,849) (240,672) (4,223,681} (4,886,202
Bank overdrafts 4.58%-6.19% — (268,725) - — — (268.725)
Convertible bonds 211% — — — — (1,105,834) (1,105,834)
{3.261.351) (2,722,253) {680,236) {254,286) (5,441,429) (12,359,555}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40. Financial Instruments (continued)

40.2 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continuved)
40.2.3 Liquidity Risk Management (continued)

Liquidity tables (continued}

E{feotive] e Tew Bfmonths! lamounifatl
InierestiRate] ¥mont I RSETion ths] toRMvear; HE2¥vesrs) [ yearslY eadendldatel
) HKE000]
The Company
2007
Non-derivative financial assets
Available-for-sale investments — 1,695 — — — — 1,695
Trade and other receivables —_ 25,189 4,649 — —_ — 29,838
Bills receivable —_ 88,063 126,863 — — —_ 214,926
Bank balances, deposits and cash  2,.07%-5.70% 580,400 — — —_ _— 580,400
Amounts due from associates 7.22% — — — — 173,149 173,149
Amounts due from subsidiaries - 7.817.745 - — - - 7.917.745
8,613,092 131,512 — — 173,149 8,917,753
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade and other payables —_ (592,865) (234,001) _ — —_ (826,866)
Bills payabie —_ (160,557) (122,456) — — —_ {283,013)
Amounts due to subsidiaries —_ {70,646) - —_ - —_ (70,646)
Obligation under finance leases 31.81% (69) (138) (620) (865) (1,636) (3,328)
Discounted bills with recourse 5.95% (663,934) (1,664,023} — - - (2,327,957
Unsecured borrowings 3.53%6.73% — — {1,910,951) — _ (1,910,951)
Convertible bonds 2.11% — — — {98,299) — {98,299)
(1,488,071) (2,020,618 (1,911,571) (99,164) {1,636) (5,521,060}
Bagsbherdl Tebist
ATl ey
[ b S i e, Wi i oeriprPline it
gt (Echte PRS2 12 S8 il L T LAyt Fnomele Vend end s
AL L LA R S P i g WE T
2006
Non-derivative financial assets
Available-for-sate investments — 1,195 —_ — — - 1,195
Trade and other receivables — 24,732 19,931 — — — 44,663
Bills receivable — 187,394 162,431 — — — 349,825
Bank balances, deposits and cash 1.75%-5.15% 1,347,008 — — — — 1,347,008
Amounts due from associates 7.13% — — — — 160,848 160,848
Amaunts due from subsidiaries —_ 5,869,107 — — — — 5,969,107
7,529,436 182,362 — — 160,848 7,872,646
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade and other payables — (445,919) {193,465} — — — {639,384}
Bills payable —_ (164,470) (148,083) — — —_ (312,553)
Amounts due o subsidiaries — {17,934} — — — — (17,934)
Discounted bills with recourse 5.88% {233,048} (1,623,469) (3,357) — — (1,859,874)
Unsecured borrowings 4.09%-86.77% - — (38,889) (233,334) — (272,223)
Convertible bonds 2.11% — — - — (1,105,834) {1,105,834)
(861,371) (1,965,017 {42,246) (233,334) (1,105,834} (4,207,802
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40. Financial Instruments (continued)
40.3 Fair Value
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are determined as follows:

. the fair value of financial assets with standard terms and conditions and traded on active liquid markets are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices;

s the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities (excluding derivative instruments} are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing maodels based on discounted cash fiow analysis using prices from observable
current market transactions. For an option-Dased derivative, the fair value is estimated using an option pricing model (for
example, the binomial model).

41. Unsecured Borrowings

NihelGroup fihelGompany]
2009, 20008 AR i
H K000 MIKE"TIO0 HKHI000 HEHOE0
Trust receipt loans 48,355 152,416 — —
Bank loans 4,105,693 2,094,643 1,910,951 272,223
Bank borrowings 4,154,048 2,247,059 1,910,951 272,223
Fixed interest rate notes (Note) 2,652,930 2,639,143 — —
Total borrowings 6,805,978 4,886,202 1,910,951 272,223
The borrowings of the Group and the Company are repayable as follows:
fihelGroup! ihelCompany
2007 20086 2007 2006
HKSO00 @ HK$1000 HE D
Fixed rate
In more ihan two years but not more than five years 1,560,000 1,560,000 — —
More than five years 2,652,930 2,639,143 — e
Floating rate
On demand or within one year 2,566,503 421,849 1,910,951 38,889
In more than one year but not more than two years 13,835 240,672 — 233,334
In more than two years but not more than five years 13,710 24,538 — —
6,806,978 4,886,202 1,910,951 272,223
Less: Amount due within one year shown under
current liabilities (2,566,503) {421,849y (1,910,951) (38,889)
Amount due after one year 4,240,475 4,464,353 — 233,334
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41. Unsecured Borrowings (continued)
The ranges of effective interest rates {which are also egual to contracted interest rates) on the Group's borrowings are as follows:

2007 20006

Effective interest rate:
Fixed-rate borrowings 4.09% to 5.44% 4.09% to 5.44%
Variable-rate borrowings 3.53% 10 6.73% 4.49% t0 6.77%

The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currencies other than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are set

out below:
B K3 RMB] AR NZ:3}
As at December 31, 2007 3,568,817 29,218 4,000 3,500 6,000
As at December 31, 2006 2,042,955 — 12,178 2,750 5,000

Note: In 2003, the Group issued fixed interest rate notes, through its wholly-owned enlity in the USA, for an aggregate principal amount of US$145,000.000, The notes were
issued in twe fixed rate tranches, being US$1.20,000,000 for 10 years at 4.0% per annum and LU$%$25,000,000 for 7 years at 4.08% per annum. The proceeds were Used
to refinance existing medium term debts and for general working capital purposes.

In 2006, the Group issued additional fixed interesl rate notes, through its wholly-owned entity in the USA, for an aggregate principal amount of US$200,000,000. The noles
were issued in two fixed rate tranches of US$150,000,000 for 10 years at 5.44% per annum and US$50,00G,000 for 7 years at 5.17% per annum. The proceeds were
used to finance the acquisition of subsidiaries.

The carrying amount of bank barrowings approximates their fair value as the weighted average interest rates approximate the contracted
market rates.

42. Share Capital

2008 2B
[NUmbergoffshares) HKE000 HEEOS
Ordinary shares
Authorised:
Shares of HK$0.10 each 2,400,000,000 2,400,000,000 240,000 240,000
Issued and fully paid:
Shares of HK$0.10 each at January 1 1,465,223,652 1,461,720,652 146,522 146,172
Repurchase of shares (4,358,500) — (436) —
Issued on exercise of share options 40,387,000 3,503,000 4,039 350
Shares of HK$0.10 each at December 31 1,501,252,152 1,465,223,652 150,125 146,522

Details of the share options are set out in Note 50.
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42. Share Capital (continuea)

During the year, the Company repurchased its own shares through the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Company Limited as follows:

. aff

ordinary
Shareslat
R SONO] Ericelpershares]
eachl Eighest fowest paid
Month of repurchase HKS LIS HKS
September 2007 2,340,000 9.25 8.65 21,155,589
October 2007 300,000 8.22 8.22 2,477,003
November 2007 1,718,500 6.95 6.48 11,541,957

The repurchased shares were cancelled and accordingly the issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value of
these shares. An amount equivalent to the par value of the shares cancelled of HK$436,000 was transferred to the capital redemption
reserve. Premium paid on the repurchase of the shares of approximately HK$35,175,000 was charged to retained profits.

Teehtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

Annual Report 2007 l 15




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43. Reserves
(Capital
IShare bondstequityllcomu pensation Retained
premium reservel reserve reservel profits] fiotall
HK$30060 H K000 H K000 HEH000 HKSIO00

The Company
At January 1, 2006 2,732,809 — 26,334 6,703 2,291,954 5,057 800
Premium on shares

issued 22,040 — —_ — — 22,040
Recognition of

equity-settled share

based payment —_ — — 7,091 — 7,091
Profit for the year — — — — 584,849 584,849
Final dividend — 2005 — — — — (184,609) {184,609}
Interim dividend

— 2006 — — — — (95,236) (95,236)
At January 1, 2007 2,754,849 — 26,334 13,794 2,596,958 5,391,935
Premium on shares

issued 143,797 — — — — 143,797
Repurchase of shares - 436 — — (35,175) (34,739)
Effect of early

redemption of

convertible bonds — — {49,920) — — (49,920)
Release of deferred tax

liabilities on early

redemption of

convertible bonds — — 5,101 — — 5101
Transfer to retained

earnings upon early

redemption of

convertible bonds — — 20,770 — (20,770) —
Recognition of

equity-settled share

based payment — — — 16,155 — 16,155
Share options lapsed — — — (2,152) 2,152 —
Profit for the year - — — — 553,795 593,795
Final dividend — 2006 — — — — {189,636) {189,636)
Interim dividend

— 2007 — — — — (97,865) (97,865)
At December 31, 2007 2,898,646 436 2,285 27,797 2,849,459 5,778,623

As at December 31, 2007, the Company's reserves available for distribution to shareholders comprised the retained profits of

HK$2.849,459,000 (2006: HK$2,596,958,000).
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44, Retirement Benefits Obligations

2 007 201

HKE000 TR

Pension plan obligations {Note i} 688,271 672,117
Post-retirement, medical and dental plan obligations (Note ii) 143,018 146,865
Post-employment benefit plan obligations {Note iii} 134,281 —
Others 14,958 15,005
980,528 834,087

The Company and its subsidiaries operating in Hong Kong have participated in the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes (“MPF
Schemes”) registered under the Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance since December, 2000.

The Group’s overseas subsidiaries operate a number of defined contribution schemes and defined benefit schemes which cover
substantially all of their employees. Contributions to the defined contribution schemes applicable to each year are made at a certain
percentage of the employees’ payroll.

Notei: Pension plan obligations

The pension plan obligations are provided in the German operations and includes a plan that pays retirement benefits an service and final pay, Under the plan, the
employees are entitled 1o retirement benefits varying between 10 and 20 per cent of final salary on attzinment of a retirement age of 65. The most recent actuarial
valuations of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out on November 28, 2007 by BDO Deutsche Warentreuhand Aktiengesellschait, Germany.

Note #: Post-retirernent, medical and denta) plan obligations

Mitwaukee Electric Tool Corporatian, a subsidiary of the Group in the USA, operates unfunded post-retirement, medical benefits, dental and life insurance plans. The most
recent actuarial valuations of the present valug of the obiigations were carried cut on February 7, 2008 by Mercer Human Resource Consutting.

Mote iii; Post-employment plan obligations

The pension plan obligations are provided for members of IBEW (International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers) Local 1985 employed by Hoover. The most recent
actuaria! vatuation of the present value of the cbligations were carried out an December 10, 2007 by CBIZ.

The main actuarial assumgptions used were as follows:

Bostiretirement Bost
medicalland
Pensiongplan) [dentalfpiailbenetifplant

2007 2 007
Discount rate 5.25% 5.80% 6.00%
Expected rate of salary increases 2.00% N/A N/A
Future pension increases 2.00% N/A N/A
Medical cost inftation {ultimate) N/A 5.00% N/A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44, Retirement Benefits Obligations (continueq)

Amounts recognised in profit or loss in respect of the plans are as follows:

PosH]
medicalfand]
[Bensionplan] [dentatlplan] benefitfnlan
200V el 2007 2011 2 007
HK$1000 i KR el HK$000 [ HEIR ) 01 fof HHS000
Current service cost (gain} 7,447 (2,952) 3,956 4,389 8,581
Actuarial gain {63,002) — (1,258) {1,619) -
Interest cost 28,657 14,591 6,636 6,693 17,613
(26,898) 11,639 9,334 9,463 26,194
The charge for the year has been included in staif costs.
The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the Group's obligation in respect of the plans is as follows:
Rost
edicalfand,
Pensiongplan) dentalipian] benefitfplan]
2007, e 2007, 20 @63 2007,
HIEEE00 HKH000 HEEUE0 HK$1000
Present value of unfunded obligations 688,271 672,117 143,019 146,965 134,281
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44, Retirement Benefits Obligations (continued)
Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligations in the current year were as follows:

Postiretirement; [Bost
med;calland
Rension]pian) dentaifplant benefifplar]

2 004 20047,
At January 1 672,117 146,965 —
Net liahilities acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries — —_ 108,146
Exchange differences 77,122 410 (59)
Current service cost 7,447 3,956 8,581
Actuarial gain {63,002) (1,258} —
Interest cost 28,657 6,636 17,613
Benefits paid {34,070) (13,690) —
At December 31 688,271 143,019 134,281

One World Technologies, Inc., a subsidiary of the Group in the USA operates ancther defined benefit scheme, The pension costs of this
defined benefit scheme are assessed in accordance with an actuarial valuation as at January 1, 2008 performed by Aon Consulting, an
employee benefits consulting group, using the Projected Unit Credit method. No medical trend rate assumption is necessary as at
December 31, 2007 and 2006 since all retirees are assumed to be affected by the fixed dollar subsidy and a discount rate of 5.8%
{2006: 5.8%) was assumed for calculating the actuarial valuation,

There are no assets set aside for these benefits and the plan is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. The accrued benefit costs under this
scheme are ¢ be reimbursed by a former shareholder of the overseas subsidiary in accerdance with an assignment assumption,
reimbursement and indemnification agreement. As such, the overseas subsidiary has set up a receivable and an accrued benefit cost
of the same amount of approximatety HK$21,455,000 (2006: HK$22,000,000) as at December 31, 2007
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

45, Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities)

The following are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior year:

Accelerated (Convertiblg
depreciation [provision] reserve] provisionJERFa xR cssesy (Othec fota)
HK$2000 HK$000] HKSI000; (HKS{000] (HK$000]
The Group
At January 1, 2006 {103,202) 95,524 {5,586) 155,623 199,127 (209,939) 131,547
Currency realignment (2,536) (823) — 10,860 14,005 {1,743) 19,763
Transler (reclassification) — (5,205} — - 5,205 — —
{Charge) credit to income for the year 24,315 12,038 — {9.885) (22,774) §3,023 56,717
At January 1, 2007 (81,423} 101,534 (5,586) 156,598 195,563 {158,659) 208,027
Currency realignment {1,193 566 - 9,109 9,737 2,039 20,258
Credit to equity — — 5,101 — — _— 5,101
Transfer (reclassification) {530} 5,205 - 20 — (4,695} —
Acquisition of subsidiaries {250,171} 225872 — — 2,642 (6,082) (27,739)
(Charge} credit to income {or the year 283,940 (237,373) — (49,067) (11,385) 50,543 36,658
At Decernber 31, 2007 (49,377} 95,804 (485) 116,660 196,557 (116,854) 242,305
IAccelerated Convertible
tax) Bonds!
equitylreseryvel liotal
HKE000) HK$000; HK$000)
The Company
At January 1, 2006 (14,748) (5,586} (20,334)
Credit to income for the year 4,840 — 4,840
At January 1, 2007 (9,908) {5,586) {15,494)
Credit to equity — 5,101 5,101
Credit to income for the year 275 - 275
At December 31, 2007 (9,633) (485} (10,118)

Note: Included in others are being deferred tax impact on restructuning provision and other temporary differences.
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45.

46.

Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities) (continuea)
For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis
of the deferred fax baiances for financial reporting purposes:

lihe]Group) fhelCornpanyj
2007 2000 2 007 20t
HKS000 HEE GRS HKS000 FAS eI
Deferred tax assets 762,907 706,493 — —
Deferred tax liabilities (520,602) {498,466) (10,118) (15,494)
242,305 208,027 (10,118) {15,494)

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses of HK$1,268 million (2006: HK$1,156 million) available for the offset against
future profits that may be carried forward indefinitely. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the tax losses of HK$76
million (2006: HK$38 million) due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

The utilisation of the deferred tax assets of certain subsidiaries amounting to HK$43,602,000 is dependent on future taxable profits in
excess of the profit arising from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences, and the abovesaid subsidiaries have suffered a
loss in either the current or proceeding period in the tax jurisdiction to which the deferred tax asset relates.

Acquisition of Subsidiaries

The Company purchased all of the Hoover Floor Care business from certain subsidiaries of Whirlpool Corporation. The total consideration
for the purchase of Hoover assets and two operating subsidiaries consisted of the payment of HK$831 million in cash to Maytag
Corporation (on behalf of itself and the other sellers). The direct transaction costs were approximately HK$73 million. Total costs of
acquisition therefore amounted to HK$904 million. The transaction was completed on January 31, 2007 and was fully settled at the
closing of the transaction by internal resources.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46. Acquisition of Subsidiaries (continued)

Hoover lotall
Faidvalue B airgvaltie] Eaigvaiuel

Net Assets Acquired

Property, plant and equipment 553,636 9,702 563,338
Lease prepayments 2,068 — 2,068
Intangible assets 327,881 117,212 445,093
Available-for-sale investments — 650 650
Deferred tax assets 225,746 2,640 228,386
Inventories 550,778 29,865 580,643
Trade and other receivables, deposits and prepayments 541,739 89,052 630,791
Bank balances and cash 250 2,860 3,110
Trade and other payables {795,417} {133,858) {929,275}
Warranty provision (104,141} {15,485) {119,626)
Obligations under finance leases — (2,100) (2,100)
Bank borrowings — (75,208) (75,208)
Bank overdrafts — (4,368) (4,368)
Deferred tax liabilities (250,174 (5,951) {256,125)
Retirement benefits obligations (108,146} — (108,146}
944,220 15,011 859,231

Mingrity interests — (4,880} (4,880}
Discount on acquisition taken to incame (39,870) (9,470} (49,340}
Goodwill arising on acquisition of subsidiaries — 94,231 84,231
Reclassified from available-for-sale investments — (27,757} (27,757)
Reclassified from trade and other receivables — (49,239) (49,239)
Cash consideration paid during the year 904,350 17,856 922,246
Net cash outfiow arising on acquisition:

Cash consideration paid during the year 904,350 17,896 922,246

Bank balances and cash acquired (250} (2,860} (3,110

Bank overdrafis acquired — 4,368 4,368
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents

in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries 904,100 19,404 923,504

Others above mainly referred to the acquisitions of 60% equity interest in Starte! Tools and Electronics Company (Pty) Ltd and 75%
equity interest in Baja, Inc., which were acquired in October 2007 and November 2007 respectively.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of the subsidiaries is attributable to the anticipated profitability of the distribution of the Group's
products in the new markets and the anticipated future operating synergies from the combination.

The subsidiaries acquired contributed approximately HK$3,050,867,000 to the Group's turnover, and approximately HK$502,246,000

loss to the Group's profit before taxation and interest for the period between the date of acquisition and the balance sheet date as at
December 31, 2007.
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46. Acquisition of Subsidiaries (continued)
At the acquisition date, the Group could not ascertain the carrying amount of the acquiree’s assets and liabilities as it was impracticable
to obtain various values in various acquiree’s operations.

47. Major Non-Cash Transactions
During the year, the Graup entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of assets with a total capital value at the inception of the
finance leases of HK$3,714,000 (2006: HK$1,418,000).

48. Lease Commitments
At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had cutstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases, which
would fall due as follows:

NihelGroup) [helCompanyj
2007 22 ) o
HK$1000 HEH OEE HKS$I000 R T
Within one year 235,599 174,848 12,167 15,786
In the second to fifth year inclusive 428,829 337,931 4,582 9,855
After five years 193,491 132,132 17,510 16,004
857,919 644911 34,259 41,735

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group and the Company for certain of its plant and machinery, motor
vehicles, office properties and other assets. Leases are negotiated for a term ranging from 1 year to 10 years.

49. Contingent Liabilities

lihelGroup) NihelGompany]
2007 2005 2007 2000

RS TG HK$1000 IR EED

Guarantees given to banks in respect of
credit facilities utilised by associates 30,865 36,026 30,865 36,026

In addition, the Company has given guarantees to banks and independent third parties in respect of general facilities granted to its
subsidiaries. The extent of such facilities utilised by the subsidiaries as at December 31, 2007 amounted to HK$5,623,697,000 (2006:
HK$5,546,886,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Share Options

Scheme adopted on May 25, 2001 and terminated on March 28, 2002 (“Scheme B")

fn accordance with the Company's share option scheme adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on May 25, 2001, the Board of
Directors of the Company may grant share options to eligible persons, including full-time officers, Executive Directors and full-time
employees of the Company and its subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company. The purpose of the scheme is to provide
incentives or rewards to directors and eligible persons.

Share options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1.00 in cash by way of consideration
for the grant thereof. Share options may be exercised at any time, subject to vesting condition, from the date which the offer of share
options is accepted to the fifth anniversary thereof. The subscription price is set at not less than the higher of the nominal value of the
shares and 80.00% of the average of the closing prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of offer of the share option.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted under Scheme B is not permitted to exceed 10.00%
of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time. No employee shall be granted an option which, if exercised in full, would
result in such employee becoming entitled 1o subscribe for more than 25.00% of the aggregate number of shares for the time being
issued and issuable under Scheme B.

Scheme B was terminated on March 28, 2002 pursuant to a resolution passed on that date.

Scheme adopted on March 28, 2002 (“Scheme C") and terminated on March 27, 2007

Following the termination of Scheme B, a new share option scheme was adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on March 28, 2002
for recognition of the contribution to the development and growth of the Group by the eligible persons. This scheme expired en March
27, 2007. Under Scheme C, the Board of Directors of the Company may grant share options to the following eligible persons (and their
wholly owned companies) of the Company, its subsidiaries and any companies in which the Group holds any equity interest, to subscribe
for shares in the Company:

(i) employees; or

(i} Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive Directors); or

(it suppliers or customers; or

{iv} any person or entity that provides research, development or other technological support; or

(v) shareholders.

Share options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant, upoln payment of HK$1.00 in cash by way of consideration
for the grant thereof. Share options may be exercised at any time, subject to vesting condition, from the date of grant to the fifth
anniversary thereof. The subscription price is set at the highest of: the closing price of the shares on the date of offer of the share option;
or the average closing price of shares as stated in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of offer; or the nominal value of shares on the date of offer.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted under Scheme C is not permitted to exceed 30.00%
of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time or 10.00% of shares in issue as at the adoption date of Scheme C. No

person shall be granted an option which exceeds 1.00% of the shares in issue as at the date of offer in any 12-month period up to the
date thereof,
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50. Share Options (continued)
Scheme adopted on May 29, 2007 {“Scheme D")
Following the termination of Scheme C, a new share aption scheme was adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on May 29, 2007 for
recognition of the contribution to the development and growth of the Group by the eligible persons. This scheme will expire on May 28,
2017. Under Scheme D, the Board of Directors of the Company may grant share options to the following eligible persons (and their
wholly owned companies) of the Company, its subsidiaries and any companies in which the Group holds any equity interest, to subscribe
for shares in the Company:

(i} employees; or

{i) Non-executive Directors {including Independent Nen-executive Directors or officer); or

(iii) secondees; or

(iv) business partner, agent, cansultant; or

(v} suppliers or customers; or

{vi) any person or entity that provides research, development or other technological support; or

(vii) shareholders.

Share opticns granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1.00 in cash by way of consideration
for the grant thereof. Share options may be exercised at any time, subject to vesting condition, from the date of grant to the tenth
anniversary thereof. The subscription price is set at the highest of: the closing price of the shares on the date of offer of the share option;
or the average closing price of shares as stated in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of offer; or the nominas value of shares en the date of offer.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted under Scheme D is not permitted to exceed 30.00%
of the issued share capitai of the Company from time to time or 10.00% of shares in issue as at the adoption date of Scheme D. No

person shall be granted an option which exceeds 1.00% of the shares in issue as at the date of offer in any 12-month period up to the
date thereof.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

50. Share Options (continued)
The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options during the year:

[DatclotaRSharelontion M OUtstand ing) Granted I rercized] (Spted IO UtStanding]
jSharel shateloptions [echemeaaatibeg £l [duang] duning] dunng [aden GRS UbscTiption]
optiontholdE ] feranted [Categry] Rilthelyear jthetyead [thelyEar] it (Jav [otlibelyea jprce [Exércitegperiod)
LK S
Directors
Mr Horst Jutivs 28.6.2002 Scheme C 25,728,000 — 25728000 — — 3.600 286.2002 - 27.6.2007
Pudwill 19.9.2003 Scheme C 560,000 — 560,000 — — 8685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 Scheme C 400,000 — — — 400,000 12.170 25.2.2004 ~ 24.2.2009
Dr Roy Chi Ping 28.6.2002 Scheme C 12,864,000 — 12,864,000 - — 3.600 28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007
Chung s 1992003 Scheme C 560,000 - — _ 560,000 8.685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
252.2004 Scheme C 400,000 — - — 400,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
Mr Kin Wah Chan 1.3.2004 Scheme C 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Mr Chi Chung Chan 17.7.2003 Scheme C 1,000,000 —_ —_ — 1,000,000 7.625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19.5.2003 Scheme C 500,000 — — —_ 500,000 8.685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 Scheme C 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000 12170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
1.3.2004 Scheme C 500,000 — —_ - 500,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Mr Stephan Horst 1.3.2004 Scheme C 100,000 — — — 100,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Pudwill
Mr Joel Arthur 17.2.2003 Scheme C 200,000 —_ —_ — 200,000 7.625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
Schieicher 25.2.2004 Scheme C 100,000 — — — 100,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
Mr Christopher 17.7.2003 Scheme C 100,000 — - — 100,000 7.625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
Patrick Langley ose 25.2.2004 Scheme C 100,000 -_— — - 100,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
Mr Manfred 7.2.2005 Scheme C 100,000 — — — 100,000 17.750 7.2.2005 - 6.2.2010
Kuhlmanna
Total for directors 45,212,000 — 39,152,000 — 6,060,000
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50. Share Options (continued)

The following table discloses movements in the Company's share options during the year: (continued)

[DatclofSareloptior Ot standing] [Grantcd B rercised) [(Fpsed] anding
jSharel Ehareloption ) echeme] EB‘B%EEB GUHTER duriog} [during] fatlcnd] @ﬂixi-ﬂijﬂ]@
[opticnthold 2 Eranted [category B o it hielyear thelyeag lthelyead lihelye o fithelyeag oncel [Exereiselpenod]
Hxs)
Employees 30.4.2002 Scheme C 1,215,000 — 1,215,000 — — 3200 30.4.2002 - 2542007
17.7.2003 Scheme C 2,674,000 — 20,000 48,000 2,606,000 7625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19,8.2003 Scheme C 204,000 — — — 204,000 8.685 1992003 - 18.9.2008
1.3.2004 Scheme C 5.897,000 — - 813,000 5,084,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 2822009
14.4.2064 Scheme C 200,000 — — — 200,000 12,950 1442004 - 1342005
5.5.2004 Scheme C 300,000 — — 200,000 100,000 1:1.050 5.6.2004 - 4.5.2009
7.6.2004 Scheme € 200,000 — — — 200,000 12.000 7.6.2004 -  6.6.2009
2.10.2004 Scheme G 1,000,000 — -— — 1,000,000 15.350 2.10.2004 - 1.10.2009
13.12.2004 Scheme C 250,000 — - _— 250,000 15.710 13.12.2004 — 12.12.2008
17.1.2005 Scheme C 160,000 — — 150,000 — 16.520 17.1,2005 - 16.1.2010
7.2.2005 Scheme C 100,000 — - _ 100,000 17.750 7.2.2005 - 6.2.2010
7.4.2005 Scheme C 200,000 — - - 200,000 17.210 7.4.2005 - 64.2010
27.4.2005 Scheme C 25,000 — — - 25,000 17.660 27.4.2005 - 26.4.2010
10.5.2005 Scheme C 200,000 - — 200,000 — 17,200 10.5.2005 - 252010
1.6.2005 Scheme C 20,000 — — — 20,000 17.420 162005 - 31.5.2010
17.6.2005 Scheme C 250,000 — — — 250,000 17.950 17.62005 - 16.6.2010
27.6.2005 Scheme C 500,000 - — — 500,000 19.200 27.6.2005 - 2652010
1.1.2006 Scheme C 300,000 — — — 300,000 18.680 1.1.2006 - 31.12.2010
1.3.2006 Scheme C 3,564,000 - — 287,000 3,277,000 13970 1.3.2006 - 2822011
10.3.2006 Sehere C 150,000 — — 150,000 — 14,350 10.3.2006 - 9.3.2011
25.4.2006 Scheme C 20,000 — - — 20,000 13.700 25.4.2006 - 2442011
15.6.2006 Scheme C 200,000 — — — 200,000 10.270 156.2006 - 14.6.2011
17.6.2006 Seheme C 350,000 — —— — 350,000 10.550 17.6.2006 - 16.6.2011
3.7.2006 Scheme C 25,000 —_ — — 25,000 10.700 372006 - 27.2011
4.10.2006 Scheme C 75,000 — — - 75,000 11.628 4.10.2006 - 3.10.2011
1.11.2006 Scheme C 1,500,000 — — — 1,500,000 11.252 1.11,2006 - 31.10.2011
3.11.2006 Scheme C 100,000 — — — 100.000 11.480 3.11.2006 - 2.11.2011
8.11.2006 Scheme C 30,000 - —_ — 30,000 12.200 8.11.2006 - 7.11.2011
4.12.2006 Scheme C 150,000 — — - 150,000 10952 4.12.2006 - 3.12.2011
13.12.2006 Scheme C 20,000 — — - 20,000 10.560 13.12.2006 - 11.12.2011
1.1.2007 Scheme C —_— 150,000 — - 150,000 10080 1.1.2007 - 31.12.2011
6.3.2007 Scheme C — 7,460,000 — 130,000 7,330,000 10.572 632007 - 532012
20.7.2007 Scheme D — 300,000 — — 300,000 10060 20.7.2007 - 19.7.2012
24.8.2007 Scheme D — 2,740,000 — 30,000 2,710,00¢ 8.390 24.8.2007 - 23.8.2017
16.10.2007 Scheme D - 75,000 — - 75,000 8810 16.10.2007 - 17.10.2017
7.11.2007 Scheme D —_ 40,000 — — 40,000 8.088 7.11.2007 - 6.11.2017
23.11.2007 Scheme D - 500,000 — - 500,000 7.578 23.11.2007 - 22112017
Total for employees 19,869,000 11,265,000 1,235,000 2,008,000 27,891,000
Tota! for ail
categories 65,081,000 11,265,000 40,387,000 2,008,000 32,951,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

50. Share Options (continved)

The following table discloses details of the Company's share options held by employees (including directors) and movements in such

holdings during the year:
ax
Granted] Fxercised|
[duringithel ducmglthel dunnzEeutstandingtat
type &l 1.1. 2007 fyean yeay thelyears 12812007
Scheme C 65,081,000 7,910,000 40,387,000 1,978,000 30,626,000
Scheme D — 3,355,000 — 30,000 3,325,000
65,081,000 11,265,000 40,387,000 2,008,000 33,951,000
| sz @
St LreE s rarrmled
Onsstianeing (e Iy ORI BharIFgE e ghrrrg  Cuisterding ot
type) a1 12006 ey WP e e 12,55 2006
Scheme B 300,000 — 300,000 — —
Scheme C 61,800,000 6,484,000 3,203,000 — 65,081,000
62,100,000 6,484,000 3,503,000 — 65,081,000
Details of the share options held by the directors included in the above table are as follows:
5ifGrantedfduring} ExXercised fat]
JanUaryRl thelveaaduringfthelyear 311)
2007 45,212,000 — 39,152,000 — 6,060,000

O.pssareirg 260 Grartiad durmg

e g

Orufieizreimg, 26

Jerery 1 e perr  Auprg Bie peer  Reclesfiester Doty 31
2006 45,312,000 — 200,000 100,000 45,212,000

The weighted average closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before various dates on which the share options were exercised

was HK$10.98 {2006: HK$14.81).

* Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwiill has been appointed as a Group Executive Director of the Company since May, 2006. The 100,000 share
options held by him was classified under the category of “Employees” previously.
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50. Share Options (continued)
The following significant assumptions were used to derive the fair values using the Black-Scholes optien pricing madet:

Expected

volatility,
@ Hong{Konel Expected
Exercise Pistoncal Qe
pricel lifefod volatilitylol Etnd] dividend
DateJofferant K Eshareloption SRS Darepices! Notesfratel yield

For the year ended December 31, 2007
1.1.2007 10.080 3 years 35% 4.060% 1.5%
6.3.2007 10.572 3 years 35% 4.100% 1.5%
20.7.2007 10.060 3 years 35% 4.225% 1.5%
24.8.2007 8.3%0 3 years 35% 4.309% 1.5%
16.10.2007 8.810 3 years 35% 4.560% 1.5%
7.11.2007 8.088 3 years 35% 4.572% 1.5%
23.11.2007 7.578 3 years 35% 4.571% 1.5%
For the year ended December 31, 2006
1.1.2006 18.690 3 years 5% 4.060% 1.5%
1.3.2006 13.970 3 years 35% 4.100% 1.5%
10.3.2006 14.350 3 years 35% 4.225% 1.5%
25.4.2006 13.700 3 years 35% 4.309% 1.5%
15.6.2006 10.270 3 years 35% 4.560% 1.5%
17.6.2006 10.550 3 years 35% 4.572% 1.5%
3.7.2006 10.700 3 years 35% 4.571% 1.5%
4.10.2006 11.628 3 years 35% 3.791% 1.5%
1.11.2006 11.252 3 years 35% 3.692% 1.5%
3.11.2006 11.480 3 years 35% 3.727% 1.5%
8.11.2006 12.200 3 years 35% 3.774% 1.5%
4.12.2006 10.952 3 years 35% 3.548% 1.5%
13.12.2006 10.560 3 years 35% 3.563% 1.5%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

50. Share Options (continued)
The Black-Schotes option pricing mode! requires the input of highly subjective assumptions, including the volatility of the share price.
Because changes in subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, in the directors’ apinion, the existing
model does not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the share options.

The weighted average closing price of the Company's shares an various dates of grant was HK$9.71 (2006: HK$13.00) per aption.
Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous three years. The
expected life used in the model has been adjusted, based on management's best estimate, for the effects of ngn transferability, exercise

restrictions and behavioural considerations.

The Group recognised a total expense of HK$16,155,000 for the year ended December 31, 2007 (2006: HK$7,091,000} in relation to
share options granted by the Company.

The fair values of the share options granted in the current year measured as at various dates of grant ranged from HK$1.56 to HK$2 61
{2006: ranged from HK$2.46 to HK$4.72) per option. The weighted average fair value of the share options granted in the current year
was HK$2.41 (2006: HK$3.03) per option.

The share options are vested and exercisable in whole or in part in trenches within 3 years.

51. Capital Commitments

fihelGroup) fihelGompany,
2007 fo0) 2007 7006
HK$1000 MO O0e HKSI000 S0

Capital expenditure in respect of the purchase of property,
plant and equipment and licence:
Contracted for but not provided 320,180 516,648 19,974 22,446

Authorised but not contracted for 71,165 103,443 — —
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52. Related Party Transactions

During the year, the Group entered into the following transactions with related parties:

120017 2006

HK$000 el e e

Management fee income 470 464
Management fee expenses 743 420
Interest income received 10,163 8911
Sales income 352 91,308
Equipment charge income 2,166 2,166
Rayalty income — 46,800

The remuneration of directors and other members of key management during the year was as follows:

12 007 20

HKS000! HIKE 00

Short-term benefits 134,659 122,314
Post-employment benefits 1,357 2,510
Termination benefits 1,137 6,240
Share-based payments 7,395 5976
144,548 137,040

Details of the balances with related parties are set out in the consolidated balance sheet, balance sheet and Note 22.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

53. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 are as follows:

Ropottionfor
Rlacelot Isstedfand] nominallvaiueloff
fuilyipaid issuedlcapitaliheld
et & enmitiery Sharefeapital Bvithelcompany RYinc palfactvities
Indirectly
% K
AEG Electric Taols GmbH Germany €20,451 675 — 100 Trading and manufacture
(formerly known as of power equipment
A&M Electric Tools GmbH) producis
Baja, Inc.* USA U5$7,391,000 — 75 Trading of outdoor power
equipment products
Digiwireless Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 — Investment hoding
DreBo Werkzeugfabrik GmbH Germany €1,000,000 — 100 Trading and manuiacture
of power equipment
products
Homelite Asia (Dongguan) The PRC 1JS$2, 100,000 —_ 100 Manufacture of outdoor
Company Limited power equipment
products
Homelite Asia Lid. The British Virgin US$1 — 100 Investment holding
Istands {“BVI")

Homelite Consumer USA Us$lo — 100 Trading of outdoor power
Products, Inc. equipment products
Homelite Far East Company Hong Kong HK$2 100 — Trading of outdoor power
Limited equipment products

Homelite Technotogies Ltd. Bermuda US$12,000 100 — Investment holding
Hoowver, Inc* UsA US$70,000,600 — 100 Trading and manufacture
of floor care products
MacEwen Property Co. Inc. USA US$100 100 — Property holding
Marco Polo Industries & Hong Kong HX$100,000 100 — Trading of household
Merchandising Company electronic and
Limited electrical products
Milwaukee Electric Toot USA £J5$50,000,000 — 100 Trading and manufacture
Corporation of power eguipment
products
One Woarld Technologies, Inc. USA Uss$1o — 100 Investment holding
OWT France SAS France €1,750,000 — 100 Investment holding
OWT Industries, Inc. USA Us$io — 100 Manufacture of electric
components and power
equipment products
Royal Appliance International Germany €2,050,000 100 — Trading of househetd
GmbH electronic and
electrical products
Royal Appliance Mfg. Co. USA Us$l1 — 100 Trading and manufacture

of floor care products
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53. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries (continuea)

Bropottionlof
Rlacelof issuedfand nominallvaluelof
fllylpaid hissuedfcapitalheld]
Nameloffsubsidiary sharelcapital ovithelGompanyj Brincipalfactivities]
Indirect!y
% B
Ryobi Technologies GmbH Germany €500,000 100 — Trading of electric power
equipment products
Ryobi Technologies S.A.S. France €14,919,832 — 100 Trading of electric power
equipment products
Ryobi Technologies (UK) The United Kingdom £4,000,000 — 100 Trading of electric power
Lirmited equipment products
Sang Tech Industries Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 — Manufacture of plastic
parts
Santo Industries Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100 — Manufacture of metallic
pars
Solar Wide Industrial Limited Hong ¥ong HK$2,000,000 75.725 — Manufacture of etectronic
products
Stariel Tools and Elecironics South Africa ZARI00 60 — Trading of electric power
Company (Pty) Ltd* equipment products
Techpower Engineering Hong Kong HK$2 100 — Manufaciure of
Company Limited components
Techtronic Appliances Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Trading and manufacture
{Hong Kong) Limited of floor care products
Techtronic Appliances BVl US$1 — 100 invesiment hoiding
International Ltd.
Techtronic Industries Australia A$5,500,000 100 — Trading of eleciric power
Australia Pty. Ltd. equipment products
Techtronic Industries The PRC US$12,500,000 — 100 Manufacture of power
(Dongguan) Co. Lid. equipment products
Techtronic Industries New Zealand NZ$1,165,500 100 — Trading of electric power
N.Z. Ltd. equipment products
Techtronic Industries USA US$10 984 16 tnvestment holding
North America, fnc.
Techtronic Industries Taiwan NT$5,000,000 100 — Provision of inspection
(Taiwan} Co. Ltd. services
TTI tnvestments {Dongguan) Hong Kong HK$2 100 — Investment holding
Company Limited
Vax Appliances (Australia) Australia A%$1,200,008 100 — Assembly and distribution
Pty. Ltd. of {loor care products
Vax Limited The United Kingdom £33,000 100 — Assembly, procurement

and distribution of floor
care producis
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Annual Report 2007 133




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

53. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)
The above table lisis the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets of
the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end of the year, or at any time during the year.

*  Subsidiaries which were acquired during 2007,

54. Particulars of Associates
Particulars of the associates as at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 are as {oliows:

of
Issuedfand] hom:nalfvaluelod]
Blacelof] fulivipatd] kssuedfcapitallheld)
Namefof Shatelcapital bygthelcompanyllBrincipalfactivities!
Directly,
%
Gimelli International The Cayman Islands US$6,250 40.8 Investment holding
{Holdings} Limited
Precision Technology Bermuda US$12,000,000 25  Manufacture of power
industries Limited equipment products

55. Presentation and Functional Currencies
The functional currency of the Company is United States dollars. The presentation currency of the Group is Hong Kong dollars as the
Company is a public fimited company incorporated in Hong Kong. The financial statements include the consolidated income statement,
consolidated balance sheet and consclidated cashflow statement which are presented in the functional currency of the Company for
reference only which have been arrived at based on the fixed exchange rate of HK$7.8 to US$1.0.
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Financial Summary

Results
feadended] 3il,
2003 0 Lo 5] 2006 2007
BTN o) LS KGR0/} T M IS HKS1000
% reafattel)
Turnover 13,182,808 16,304,140 22,358,387 21822597 24,774,987
Profit before restructuring costs, other
restructuring and transition costs,
share of results of associates and taxation 768,228 1,076,344 1,223,344 1,263,981 912,460
Restructuring costs — — — — (668,481)
Other restructuring and transition costs — — — — (74,537)
Share of results of associates (987} (845) (6,463} (895) (270)
Profit before taxation 768,241 1,075,489 1,216,881 1,263,086 169,172
Taxation (66,811) {108,829) (157,714) (184,017} (38,999)
Profit for the year 701,430 966,670 1,059,167 1,079,069 130,173
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 673,973 926,356 1,018,984 1,071,864 125,257
Minority interests 27,457 40,314 40,183 7,205 4,916
Profit for the year 701,430 966,670 1,059,167 1,079,069 130,173
Basic earnings per share 51.56 cents 69.28 cents 73.53 cents 73.18 cents 8.41 cents
Assets and Liabilities
At .,
2]k Tl 2008 06
HIRG O =%H TS AW o) [HHe 0 HK3IC00
By mefiatizl)
Total assets 9,646,268 13,903,324 20,374,741 21,320,301 24,969,446
Total liabilities 7,087,010 10,367,476 14,141,732 14,242,326 17,958,018
2,659,258 3,535,848 6,233,009 7,077,975 7,011,428
Equity attributable to equity
holders of the parent 2,512,884 3,453,816 6,112,339 6,996,530 6,920,125
Minority interests 46,374 82,032 120,670 81,445 91,303
2,559,258 3,535,848 6,233,009 7,077,975 7,011,428
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j 44
Horst Julius Pudwill o4 28.6.2002 CiFll 25,728,000 — 25728000 - — 3.600 28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007
19.9.2003 CHE 560,000 - 560,000 - — 8685 19.2.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 crl 400,000 - - - 400,000 12,170 25.2.2004 — 24.2.200%
ETMtavnr 28.6.2002 ceHil 12,864,000 — 12,864,000 — — 3.600 28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007
19.9.2003 for 8 | 560,000 — — — 560,000 8.685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 CE B 400,000 — — - 400,000 12370 25.2 2004 - 24.2.2009
HRaKE 1.3.2004 CHE 1,000,000 _ - —  1,000,00¢ 12525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
BREREE 17.2.2003 C8 1,000,000 - - — 1,000,000 7.625 17 7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19.9.2003 cHel 500.000 - — - 500,000 8.685 19.9.2003 - 12.9.2008
25.2.2004 CHE& 1,000,000 - — — 1,000,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
1.3.2004 (o34 11 500,000 - - - 500,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Stephan Horst Pudwill %4 1.2.2004 [ 11 1] 100,000 — — - 100,000 12,625 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Joel Arthur Schieicher 54 17.7.2003 cHE 200,000 — — - 200,000 7625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 cHal 100,000 — — — 100,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
Christopher Patrick Langley %% oat 17.7.2003 o118 1] 100,000 - — — 100,000 7.625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 434 1] 100,000 - — - 100,000 12,170 25.2.2004 - 24,2.2009
Manfred Kuhlmann #¢2£ 7.2 2005 CHH 100,000 — — — 100,000 17.750 7.2.2005- 6.2.2010
ERmgAan 45,212,000 — 39,152,000 — 6,060,000

CERIRARAE 007 88 D1
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BAABE @

AEEN - FoAzBEZRERSNT : (4F)

Jinl
g
of

i

HFRE RE
BRI a L LA A 213 14 1T 6

- 1:] 30.4.2002 cHEl 1215000 — 1215000 — — 3200 3042002 - 2942007
17.7.2003 CHEl 2,674,000 — 20,000 48000 2,606,000 7625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19.9.2003 Ci i1 204,000 - — — 204,000 8685 19.9.2003 - 189.2008
1.3.2004 CETB{ 5,897,000 - — 813000  5,084.000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
14.4.2004 [ot 3¢ 1] 200,000 — — — 200,000 12.950 14.4.2004 - 13.4.2009
5.5.2004 Citll 300,000 - - 200,000 100,000 11.050 552004 - 452000
7.6.2004 [o3% 2] 200,000 - - — 200,000 12.000 762004~ 662000
2,10.2004 Ci&l 1000000 — — - 1,000,000 15.350 2.10.2004 - 1.10.2009
13.12.2004 cHal 250,000 — — — 250,000 15710 13.12.2004 - 12,12 2009
17.1.2005 CHBI 150,000 - — 160,000 — 16.520 17.1.2005 - 16.1.2010
7.2.2005 CirH) 100,000 — - - 100,000 17.750 7.2.2005- 62.2010
7.4,2005 CHE 200,000 - — — 200,000 17.210 742005~ 6.4.2010
27.4.2005 CitHl 25,000 — — — 25,000 17.660 27.42005- 26.4.2010
10.5.2005 CiHal 200,000 -— - 200,000 - 17.200 1052005 -  5.5.2010
1.6.2005 CEHEY 20,000 — - — 20,000 17.420 16,2005 - 31.5.2010
17.6.2005 o1y ] 250,000 — - — 250,000 17.950 1762005 - 16.6.2010
27.6.2005 CH B 500,000 — — — 500,000 19.200 27.6.2005 - 2656.2010
1.1.2006 CH & 300,000 — — — 300,000 18.690 1.1.2006 - 31.12.2010
1.3.2006 Cit8l 3564000 - — 287,000 3,277.000 13.970 1.3.2006 - 28.2.2011
10.3.2006 CH#l 150,000 — - 150,000 — 14.350 10.3.2006 - 9.3.2011
25.4.2006 for 18 1 20,000 - - - 20,000 13,700 25.4.2006 - 24.4.2011
15.6.2006 CEHB 200,000 - - — 200.000 10.270 1562006 - 14.6.2011
17.6.2006 cHal 350,000 — - — 350,000 10.550 1762006 - 1662011
3.2.2006 cital 25,000 - - — 25,000 10.700 37.2006- 2.7.2011
4,10.2006 CHE 75,000 - — - 75,000 11628 4.10.2006 - 3.10.2011
1.11.2006 s 1500000 — - — 1,500,000 11.252 1.11.2006 - 31.10.2011
3.11.2006 e {1 100,000 — - — 100,000 11.480 3.11.2006 - 211.2011
8.11.2006 CEH I 30,000 - - — 30.000 12.200 8.11.2006- 7.11.2011
4.12.2006 Cital 150,000 - — - 150,00C 10.952 4.12.2006 - 3.12.2011
13.12.2006 cHEl 20,000 - — — 20,000 10560 13.12.2006 - 11.12.2011
1.1.2007 CE sl — 150,000 — - 150,000 10.080 1.1.2007 - 31.i2.2011
6.3.2007 foras ! — 7,460,000 — 130,000 7,330,000 10.572 63,2007 - 522012
20.7.2007 DETSI — 300,000 - = 300,000 10.060 20.7.2007 - 19.7.2012
24.8.2007 Dl —  2.740,000 — 30,000 2,710,000 2390 2482007 - 23.8.2017
16.10.2007 [o}4¢ 2] - 75,000 — - 75,000 8810  16.10.2007 -17.10.2017
7.11.2007 DEt & — 40,000 — — 40,000 8088 7.11.2007 - 6.11.2017
23.11.2007 D& - 500,000 - — 500,000 7578 23112007 -22.11.2017

EOARSAN 18.869000 11,265000 1235000 2,008,000 27,851,000

EHALHGOM 65081000  11,285000 40387000 2008000 33851000
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ESEREE

FTERE RS @)

R (G R >

(3,7 * BHaak

Capital Research and Management Company'!! 117,596,600 (¥F) 7.83% (&)
Prudential plc® 104,024,130 (§) 6.93% ()
Morgan Stanley™ 119,828,080 (4f) 7.98% ()
' 119,793,997 (i#) 7.98% (i)

Och Daniel Saul* 262,771,800 (&) 17.50% (1)

($178) BN (0 /)
Rkt

(1) & Capital Research and Management Company B8 ¥ B &R H117,506, 60008027 «

(2} Prudential plc i ZRGELSFHAOTF ¢

RO an

HERSD HERARE RS>

28 (F./#) 2R {(87,7#) BHas

Prudential Pic (2a) — — 104,024,130 (47 6.93%
Prudential Holdings Ltd (2b) — — 104,024,130 (4%) 693%
Prudential Corporation Holdings Ltd. {2h) - - 104,024,130 (&) 6.93%
Prudential Asset Management {Hong Kong) Ltd {2b) 104,024,130 (4%) — — 6.93%

1] ¢38

{2a}  Prudential plc MEREAS TS LA
Prudential plc LU 350 & 34547104,024 1308282 {7 »

(20)  Prudential Holdings Ltd - Prudeantial Corporation Holdings Lid 2 Prudential Asset Management (Hong Kang) Ltd 1978 Prudential plic Z I SMIEMBLE - BREH
ERBIEPIAT - Prudential plc IWRBE A I FHB 2B HAR D 2 828 -

54 geossmas 2007% 24




TERFEZ2HER @)

B (4)

(3} Morgan Stanley #H Z R ERSHOT -

LgnE B b
HAARRE
(8 /8) 2 (37.78)
Morgan Slanley (3a) - — 119,828,080 (47) 798%
- - 119,793,997 (i#) 7.98%
Morgan Stanley Capital Management, L.L.C. {3b) — — 107,241,949 (#7) 7.14%
- - 109,321,866 (i) 7.28%
Morgan Stanley Domestic Holdings, Inc. {3b) - — 107,241,949 (4F) 7.14%
- - 109,321,866 (%) 7.28%
Morgan Stanley International Incorporated (3b) - - 107,241,949 () 71.14%
— — 109,321,866 G 7.28%
Morgan Stanley international Limited (3b) - — 107,204,449 (4} 7.14%
- - 109,321,866 () 7.28%
Morgan $tanley Group (Europe} (3h) - — 107,204 449 () 7.14%
- - 109,321 866 (#) 7.28%
Morgan Stantey UK Group {30) — — 107,204,449 [§:33)] 7.14%
- - 109,321,866 (i) 7.28%
Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc. {3b) 107,204,449 (4F) - - 7.14%
109,321,866 (#) — — 7.28%
Morgan Stanley Swiss Holdings GmbH (3b) 37.500 (4%) - — £.00%
Margan Stanley Capilal Services (nc. (3b) 2,114,000 (¢F) - — 0.14%
Morgan Slanley & Co. inc. (3h) 10,472,131 (45} — — 0.70%
10,472,13] (386) — - 0.70%
ik -

{3a) Morgan Stanley FHAKIBHZE S LT -
torgan Stanley 421%™ & 33513445 119,828, 0808 T A AL {3 1. 119,793, 997 A A T AR {7 »

{3b) Morgan Stanley Capital Management, L.L.C. - Morgan Stanley Domestic Hoidings, Inc. - Morgan Stanley International Incorporated - Morgan
Stanley International Limited - Morgan Stanley Group (Eurepe) - Morgan Stanley UK Group * Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc. ~

Morgan Stanley Swiss Holdings GmbH * Morgan Stanley Capitai Services Inc. & Morgan Stanley & Co. Inc. 34 Morgan Stanley 2 &
ERMERBLT  BRESEBTEHRE - Morgan Stanley R AR GEFHODRABEROZEE -
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(4)  Och Daniel Saul H HE LB A HSTMT -

R EEBE

BRAERE 15103 =4

. 3 (F/2) #;HEsk

Och Daniel Saul (4a) - — 262,771,800 (&) 17.50%
Och-Ziff Capital Management Group LLC (4a) — — 262,771,800 (65 17.50%
Och-Zif Holding Corparation (4a) — — 262,771,800 (& 17.50%
0Z Management L.P. {4a) 262,771,800 (#) - — 17.50%
07 Asia Master Fund, Ltd. {4a) 128,691,400 (4#1) - — B.57%
0Z Master Fund, Ltd. {da) 122,024,200 (4%) - — 8.13%
Fleet Maritimem, Inc. (4a) 2,275,300 (4 — — 0.15%
GPY LVII LLC (4a) 2,544,900 (49) — - 0.17%
Goldman Sachs & Co. Profit Sharing Master Trust (4a) 1,553,900 (#7) — — 0.10%
QZ Global Specia! Investments Master Fund, L.P. (4a) 5,682,100 (§39] - - 0.38%

-

(da) EHRBHRTIEILE Ocn-2iff Capital Management Group LLE - Och-Ziff Holding Corporation + 07 Managernent, LP. - 2 Asia Master Fung, Ltd. « OZ Master Fund,
Ltd. ~ Flest Maritime, Inc. - GPY LVII LLC - Goldman Sachs & Co. Profit Sharing Master Trust - OZ Global Special Investments Master Fund, L.P. 82125195281 Och
Daniel Saul =

B EXHIEEEN REFBBLEAZAZS+—B  BEHMALTERRBES DB RIENVEHE2RISBEMA LT
ERERAQR]ZAD - ERERRIS RIS 2 MR -

RRAREFRE
BE-PPLE+ZAST-BUBEFEN  FAT HRFARZARRBE -

=L

FEMPAFE 2 BE RRPHE IR 184,937,000 T °

A=

ARalRBRIEEAS L2 NREY « BERHTEHMTATQRAZEMZRER -
BEEEAR

Horst Julius Pudwill

EJ=S
&
“EFNFOE AR
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HERNMEERLTITMER
(REBEBRA T Z2ER L]
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FEBARE

BE_STELFI-A=S+—AULER

Figk - SHE B
oy o

4] 6 24,774,987 21,822,597 3,176,280 2,797,769
p =l (16,965,980} (14,929,737)  (2,175,125) {1,914,069)
ENaER 7,809,007 6,892,860 1,001,155 883,700
HAbdA 7 377,464 43,423 48,393 5,567
F| &84 A 8 97,658 91,454 12,520 11,725
HeE o EMREARA (3,478,699) (2 529,631) {445,987) (324,312)
fTHEA (2,898,057) (2,414,135) {371,546) {309,504)
sk g idic (535,134) {428,311) {68,607) (54,912)
B R 9 (459,779) (391,679) {58,946) (50,215)
R EERAAREAER

HREMRA - EEBELE

EHRBIERSM 912,460 1,263,981 116,982 162,049
HHRH 35 (668,481) — (85,703) —
HipSEARBEMNEH 35 (74,537) — (9,556) —
RGBS D B E (270) (895} {35) {115}
BrBiaT AR 169,172 1,263,086 21,688 161,934
B 10 (38,999) (184,017} (5,000) (23,592}
REFBFH 11 130,173 1,079,069 16,688 138,342
FEGIAEE

BARESEREA 125,257 1,071,864 16,058 137,418

B A AT 2% 4,916 7.205 630 924

130,173 1,079,069 16,688 138,342

AR ¥ 5! 14 287,501 279,845 36,859 35,878
SRR GEO 20D 15

HxAE 8.41 73.18 1.08 9.38

By 7.40 70.12 0.95 8.99
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GRBEREBR

R-FS+F+-A=1—4H

ik TERER SEEREEE .
i o L FER 6
BE
ERBEE
W BEREE 16 2,612,534 1,791,746 334,940 229,711
mAERcHRE 17 78,799 66,659 10,102 8,546
[i3E i3 18 4,164,129 4,042,996 533,863 518,333
EBREE 19 2,176,077 1,620,181 278,984 207,716
REEQREIEEER 22 203,637 192,989 26,107 24,742
At E 23 17,058 43,315 2,187 5,553
BEHEEE 45 762,907 706,493 97,809 90,576
10,015,141 8,464,379 1,283,992 1,085,177
FBEE
& 24 5,951,606 4,019,883 763,026 515,370
HEER R FEYRER 25 4,471,844 3,827,038 573,313 490,646
HESSS IR ] 470,147 544,977 60,275 69,869
FRM R 26 469,002 578,560 60,128 74,174
B[R B 271,134 150,312 34,761 19,271
B LR EER 28 10,053 8,554 1,289 1,097
HEBEHIRE 29 17,192 7.800 2,204 1,000
RITER  FRERBES 30 3,293,327 3,718,798 422,221 476,769
14,954,305 12,855,922 1,917,217 1,648,196
"RAMR
PR R R LA FR AT ER 31 4,466,407 3,118,120 572,617 399,759
R 32 299,223 335,455 38,362 43,007
REBH 33 474,386 369,638 60,819 47,389
FEf — B O R REARRSR 34 —_ 11,811 —_ 1,514
B 286,069 168,769 36,676 21,637
HiBEH 35 418,380 — 53,638 —
RERHZ =R
— R—EREIH 36 17,635 18,535 2,261 2,376
ERMES BRI 37 3,036,449 2,501,155 389,288 320,661
EERER — R —FREH 41 2,566,503 421,849 329,038 54,083
BITER 30 418,369 268,725 53,637 34,452
11,983,421 7,214,057 1,536,336 924,878
mBEERE 2,970,884 5,641,865 380,881 723,318
AEREBERTEBAN 12,986,025 14,106,244 1,664,873 1,808,495
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GLBEEREX

ik THAHEE
RAgEiHE
B 42 150,125 146,522 19,247 18,785
] 6,770,000 6,850,008 867,947 878,208
B RalEEiFa ARG
B 6,920,125 6,996,530 887,194 896,993
DB AR 91,303 81,445 11,706 10,442
g2 mE 7,011,428 7,077,975 898,900 907,435
Eih 3= |
REMDZFEH
— R—FEBH 36 134,693 125,529 17,268 16,003
o] Hape {4 38 98,299 1,105,834 12,602 141,774
FIERER — B —FHE8 41 4,240,475 4,464,353 543,650 572,353
IRREN T 44 980,528 834,087 125,709 106,934
BHEMEAM 45 520,602 498,466 66,744 63,906
5,974,597 7,028,269 765,973 901,060
12,986,025 14,106,244 1,664,873 1,808,495

ESHEFBIMAZMBRRER-_FRNFOA-H EBEETRADIETE  SHTHEEARESR -

AER
BERITHEF
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EEAfE%

RIFFtLFE+=-A=+—8

PiEE LB
FERE "
BE
FALEE
% - BB RRE 16 200,731 196,753
HARRIE 17 4,385 4514
BEAE 19 278,013 220,192
KRB AT 288 21 1,182,712 630,546
RE SRR EEEER 22 196,939 184,638
A B Ee9F 23 1,695 1,195
1,864,475 1,237 838
RBEE
7 24 590,752 428,805
HERR R EALE R 25 29,838 44 663
iI& RTAMFE 288,819 406,444
R 26 214,926 349,825
U AR 2 RA 27 7,917,745 5,969,107
RITER - FREHS 30 580,400 1,347,008
9,622,480 8,545,852
) i=i |
FARBE IR R H AbFR (R 31 826,866 639,384
FEA R 32 283,013 312,553
FEt B A B2 A 27 70,646 17,934
fEiT —RES 2 BRI R 34 — 11,811
FAMEE 27,029 10,126
BATL 2R — R —EREE 36 827 —
BB S 7 R BUR 37 2,327,957 1,859,874
BIERER — R—FEREH 41 1,910,951 38,889
5,447,289 2,890,571
mEEESE 4,175,191 5,655,281
AESERTDHAM 6,039,666 5,893,119
CHONGRAT womesn B1




BERAR

izt SR AR
S E
BERRMAE
B 42 150,125 146,522
548 43 5,778,623 5,391,935
5,928,748 5,538,457
E S k=
BARGZER — R FEIH 36 2,501 —
BRI 38 98,299 1,105,834
SIERER — N—FEDE 41 — 233,334
BLEHEAR 45 10,118 15,494

110,918 1,354,662

6,039,666 6,893,119

BEm HAEPHL crpt
LEHTHEF ey
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Y Foe A e

BE-_FF+FELFA=TOULER

GaelFEL W L
(in]: 5 Ty -
[y WA o 0 TN O A 5 e 2 o T

R-F9~¥—A-8 146172 2732809 - 26,33 {6,205 6703 3206526 6112339 120670 6233009
BUsHERT

BEHER - - - - 62,691 - - 62,651 146 62837
HEREREREZ

FEA - - - - 62,69 - - 62,681 146 62,837
REEEH - - - - - — 107184 1071864 7205 1,079,069
CERAFREA

iiopEt:] - - - - 62,591 — 107184 1134555 7351 1,141,906
EHMBIRG 350 22040 - - - - - 22,390 — 22,390
BRRALTRGHE - - — - - 7.081 - 7,091 - 7.091
FHERS. — —RTYLF - - - - - - {184.608)  {184,609) - {184,609)
PHBL - —TTAT - - - - - - (95,236) (95,236) - {95,236)
FGHE — —FFRE

B-FHRLE%H

PRRELGE - - - - - — - - (39,005} (39,005}
HY-FHOLE

et 1] - - - - - - - — (7.571) (7.571)
R-gTAFE+=A=1+-A 146522 2,754,849 - 26,334 56,486 13794 3998545 6996530 81445 7077575
BIrENERZ

Eizn - - - - 1,842 - - 1,842 62 1,904
EERAEERZ

FlA - - - - 1,842 - - 1,842 62 1,904
ZFFEGHH - - - - - - 125,257 125,257 4916 130,173
CRBREFERA

bidab-gut: ] - — - - 1,842 — 125,257 127099 4978 132077
EENHTRG 4038 143,797 - - - - - 14723 - 147,836
ek (436) - 436 - - - {35,175} {35,175) - {35,175
R PRIE AR

18 4 - - - {49,520} - - - {49.20) - {49,920)
BEPHE TR NS

ZREHANS - - - 5,101 - - - 5,101 — 5,101
BRENOFBRMAS

MRARDEH - - - 20,770 - - (20,770} - - -
BERARHRAIS - - - - - 16,155 - 16,155 - 16,156
SR ARERE - - - - - (2,152) 2152 - — -
FERA— —R9NE - - - - - - (189636  (189,636) - (189,636)
FERL — B tF - - - - - - 197,865) (57,865) - (67,865}
HERKBLR - - - - - - - - 4880 4880
R-eSLE+=A=t-14 150,125 2,898,646 436 2,285 58,328 27,797 3,782,508 6,920,125 91,303 7,011,428
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GaRTMER

HE_FTEFT-A=+—AiILFE

IR TR =
EEED
B BLAT S F 169,172 1,263,086 21,688 161,934
HE
mAAERN R 130,940 89,417 16,787 11,464
AR A 1,544 1,402 198 180
itk - BB REBTE 559,972 451,278 71,791 57,856
EaRGEAR 16,155 7,091 2,071 909
MRLE 459,779 391,679 58,946 50,215
TS A (97,658) (91,454) (12,520) {11,725)
HEmE - RERREBEsHE (i) 74,694 {6,926) 9,576 (888)
FE(G B D T R4 270 895 35 115
BEWMAZ WERHIR R BT (49,340) — (6,326) —
BEBTREZLTELS (5,571) — (714) -
REAGLBN 2 EEREN 1,259,957 2,106,468 161,532 270,060
Ha (Em B (1,213,207 40,697 {155,539) 5,218
MR R - TS REMNHIE
B (18in) 153,767 (549,199) 19,714 (70,410
PRI FLHRIR > (1 hn) 124,414 (133,105) 15,951 (17,065)
it P HER U ] (1,499) (7,244) (192) {929)
FER TR A M {(3,610) (7,800} (463) (1,000}
REERRAECAGERN (L) 343,276 (522,540) 44,010 (66,992)
FERERD (36,232) (215,509) (4,645) (27,629)
HAR BN 418,380 — 53,638 -
RE@E (RL) B {22,637) 26,164 (2,902) 3,354
PR — KRB A RN AR SR {11,811) {10,135) (1,514) (1,299)
RKERTERYD (39,178) {25,729) (5,023) {3,299)
BEMBRE 971,620 702,068 124,567 90,009
2R (474,231) (364,152) {60,799) (46,686)
BERERMEH {79,408) (59,577) (10,181) (7,638)
B g piE {(50,795) (227,893) {6,512) (29,217}
RRRFEFGH 15,735 440 2,017 56
BEREEIMNER 37,218 17,902 4,772 2,295
FAFEERZREFIE 420,139 68,788 53,864 8819

64 cenonALg 20074 F



BikE RS =
BEED
BEDE BEREHE (855,996) (471,742) (109,743) {60,480)
FEBEIAE {230,096) (242 846) {29,499) {31,134)
WARHIE 2 E)

(MRS ARSRREER) 46 {923,504) — {118,398) —
PEEMBAREMER — {54,074) — (6,933
BREAEHERE (850) {27,757 (109) (3,559)
BENRER {10,918) (4,431) {1,400) (568)
B F R 97,658 gl,454 12,520 11,725
LeEhE  ERRER

FRigzE 24,066 34,913 3,085 4,476
ARBEEEDZREFE (1,899,640) {674,483) (243,544) (86,473)
REER
BB 7 AR ETRIE 0 535,294 399,084 68,627 51,280
Wi ZRITER 3,324,765 295,247 426,252 37,852
{EFER R E R CGRib) 8an {104,060) 24,744 {13,341) 3,172
BT TS EUH 147,836 22,390 18,953 2,871
B EAR 5 (35,175} — (4,510) —
BiEAeE (287,501) {279,845) (36,859) (35,878)
WRETEHR (1,405,849) {(08,716) (180,237) {12,656)
{138 O] A RS 1T 3¢ (1,043,003} — (133,718) —
DA SR AR S, — (39,005) — (5,001)
R ERN A (10,914) (13,346) (1,399) {1,711
REREED A& EH 1,121,393 311,453 143,768 39,929
REERESERLY TH (358,108) (294 ,242) (45,912) (37,725)
FU-HEERSES 3,450,073 3,807,194 442 317 488,102
Exats i@ (217,007) {62, 879) (27,821) (8,060)
FRZ2VERASIN 2,874,958 3,450,073 368,584 442 317
BeRRSSEREB TN
EEr-E

BT FRERRE 3,293,327 3,718,798 422,221 476,769

HITEX (418,369) (268,725) {53,637) {34,452)

2,874,958 3,450,073 368,584 442 317
CHIRaRAT oorEEn BbH




T

=L e TR

BE_FFLFF+ A=+ OILFE

—REH
FREREERRMAY ZARARAF) - HRHESERARSHBRELT ( (MR ) LW - AARAZHEBHERIDIHR
TEBRMBOREENAZDFLAB3I8BET BAMAML241E -

TZHRE BB AMERRERERBTER -

BRFQFADN—KREREIMRINABARLRA - MARBZETEERMBUNEE  WRSHBBRRERIIR - xRT2
NEREART -

BRI BEMBREER
FRBRARFEEREATEGHORA ( [ERGHMAR] ) BHZSHEFLR ( [HBGHER] R [ERMRREE
AIL ) - gETReR ([58 (ERSSRRERR) ) (GBA [MTEEMBRELA] )  LERAR-PELF—A
— B A AR B [ BAABH AEK »

FRAGREAIBEIR (BT BERE

HEEMBHREEUNETH ERIA: BR

it (RRMBRE2EEES) —2BER EREERHERNFEY REBREBETNOMBES] T2E
P&

HE (BARMBBSRBEAY) - 2R ERAVBUELUF2H 2 HE

& (BRMEEELEERY) —2BFEMN BN EBRANTETR

Bt (HEMERSREEEY) — BEEION P HARA TSR & R {E

FRAMTEEMBREERH A EERAT A2 RERR SRR Z R SEREATE - Bit - EEFHAHAR -

aRECESRREESHEAE IR (31]) REAMBRELANETRZHBAE - BETEGHRAFARTRTENZ LF
FETAMCHBR  MENGAGH RSN (BF]) REBMBREENEIR AWTEEAREREFRARET)

FRETREMNRATICEMENRER ARG 2 LRI RRIE -

66 crozomes 2007% %47




FERTETEAMBEWEER 0
EEEHRAIEISR (B

BB QEERIE23Y (B4])
EBGHENETR (B
EBM M EREIR (BITE)
EBYMBHSERES (15E])

B0 IR AR

Ex (DN EESREEAY) —RIESNY
&% (RS SREERE) — 2ES 128
&5 (AEMBREREELY) — 2EF13%
&5 (BRUHESREEEY) —REEUE

U RoSRASF— B BREMG FEBRE I
T ROBRAE+A—B ARG FHEBARER
I RISTEFESA-HREMEZFEAMER
* ROSRAF—A-BRRiEME 2 FERRER
s R-PRNELA—BRRERGZ FREMER

MBRRZE25)

B!

A RERMBHER

BRGEREH

EBEH

188 R

ERWSEEEAEN — RAREFRARS

RigREERH

EREHE AP

EHGHERIE19% — REBAEEZRY - HERAERLME
ERAE

EBRIHENE23 (B1]) RIG TRBFHEQ:ERBE23%R 2 REATLRERHMA ERRANRERAMR « BEHRRE—
HaERAEZ W - RENAEAN - AEERERIB3% (B7) EXFANMEE  YIEARAREZHINE - AR
BEERAARTELERRAL - ARBINAES G ERRIEBRAL  RRBEERHEAIEIN (B1]) MISARKEEZ

WER - RS E R R A RAERC .

SN E SRS EREIR (1) HoBRNAE+A—BRAGMANEHFEOERAVN  ERBAMHTH LNEETMA
p . EEei RS (B1]) - BARSATETFAAREARYTULARASHEN - AN LORRRANERRS

s -

AATESEE  FRAHGKREEIIENERESTOHERE R EMBREREARE -

CHOMHRLR o0rE = B7




e MBERAE

ETEFHRR
BRETEBIARATHENR (FMATIMRAHER) i GARBRRDUELREAREY -

EAMBBRDARBTLEAHALRMAZTEMBRSENRHE - 115 - SAMBBRDEBEZAES LHARRA R HHIR
EZ BRI -

SEeBRERR
EEMGRREEERRHBEAQRMEH TR (RREBAG) CMBRE - MAARARNEENRMEREFRA
MEREHTHF - RIEBREHE -

RAFFAMPIRXL B ZHBRRZRANDHYAKNE 24 M08 (@) BIAEERARR -

DREBE  URHMBLIOMBRRIENRERE  FAGHERRESRBAMKRBEATHEREER R -

FEBALFRMZ —NEARSREBERESRAREHE -
RIGEMBLIAEREZ PR RERRARENFANBAPCEESFAZEY - BEFEZ L ERTRECERRERBSE

HEHERESSH  URAAHBERURLCHEREEEERS - PERREGERTEA S BB RN B ARG EE - 18
HESSETARMES  HOBBREEANRNZIRE - YEEHELEMTE AR ZEE RS -

AR > SR 3 |
RMHBATZSOMERESE Y EE - ARRRSRENBA WM EE AR A TEL B0 - HRADHIMERREER
MRS RR G AT EREEHE? BREERMRES -

nRa ot

WREHI B = B AW IETIRR - MBS EIARERZABARNRENBE ZEIEMREZEE - EXRABZAMEENTZ
BREIAZLTELE  SNEBAHELZERAERRIMAHE - REBE2TRRZEE  AREFRARAFT  EFSETEMK
WEEAAEIN TRBAG] ZRMBGE - MRYERBERA R TEER -

REEnELzAY  BEHSHAFTBOFARECRRAGHIEE  ARRKRABRLTFEERZIEE  NHRAKEYRE
IR AR - S@ERETEE  FREREHEBEZTHEMNEE AEFRRRARZATEERIESRORBHRE -
AlEg R gz AR -

W E Z PERRESRAMR RO BB RAEZERRAE - ARERARGBZ A FEFRELIER -

68 cenonmad 20075 #13




FTESHEE @

[i:E 3

R-SQEF—A—AAETRSAELEE
GEEMA—TERF—A—OFrUES TR IEERSERELDR - NHEREBRARREE AR BRI E A RERIE
AT BREERABLCEEROSE -

SRR RR SEERLENEERENRRESERNE ARBE-SRREF - -ORERILEY  MAREREE
HFERMEF AT RAROE 2 ASEE B R IIRERETAR -

R-8SRf—-A-AdKETHRAELHSR
BHREMA-TEAE - A-SRZEKBEHMESHR  DiEERABE R EMA R DR ERE B AR T #EIAE
BERZAREATEEENES - SUBRERTEREN A5 RERHESE -

WEHBAFMELBAEAERRAERRRSPES -

RRERITE  WEFEEERSRFREE SN UBRRANSY S ENRAREN RSN EQAR - RORHEL
BEES BN SEERNATRERSMER TR ERETIR - HRMBFEAETRRREFHRT S - BOERR
CHEELAENANZMREEETIETABEG - $HLELBU TRESALINAELEEREN - REBREELSE
ERLEEMEARE CAEHENE  BTUZENASEE FEEAABERLASREREUANAGEE - EFHERE
BRNMEARARREERR - ARRESRTENAEARHRD -

RERLEHBATN - EETEHESENLBRNAT ARGRRETEE -

REEBL R ZRE
REBATZEENERANRFARTRESREINERATZEERER - HIBATRERC Y REAR B AL R
g e

RBRLAFBLEEESR
MEREIEIREAEHEDEEARS N TR  HTEMBAR  FTE8HEEE .

SUNT Y RERAERAARENEINAE A HALSBEAMHER - RBREE - RBERANIRARES AEARRER
AFIGE - A EEMEEBY LA EESESH I EEEFHER  RITASHAIRAERSR - MARBIEGEE QR EHRAE
REBEARZBEATZER (LETRARASERZEE QNG TR B 2 EMRAER) - ASRERIFHEIAR
ErE— 408 SERASEELZTREERAARZZBERANINRAZBERT - FERMEBNBIRIFLERE - B
ZafE-

fHEETTasERRAQTETRS R ESERTEBRAMBE N F ZEERH -

GHORERAT o074 ¥ B9




e IR ERAR

FERTHE «»

BERE

HEWANEREEE

BB E AR RN B RERRARIG AN RERIARTREGBAE - AR TEREN2 SAERHU
ESERRUEH T EREHRBHE - 25 - MU ERENY B SRR AT & LHAESGENE -

BMERERAEEL JRENBREHEMENAFREZAERRE 2R - WRZEEHERHERABRRER -
REBEOFPUISNERERE
RBEHTAERBZBVAENNTSBHEEZ TR R NSz AT EEN DR - MRFARSMETLER - BREVEE
ZREDYHMAEZ ATE-

RNFERE  AREVAFHZBVREDEM ARG BHEREARMREHBIE AREIVEFR2BEAARREZ
EEH A ERERUERETAEE -

e
RARIIEZATNIREESBRERARS -

BITHRXHEF > WRELBHAR  GECHARAE 2 ARFEEZMERFTRAEEREEREHREZERT T
R-HMEELEZBRENRATAFRUEAEREH  YREAMERERRHREREMARTRERETIE -

MRARECEEEEYSER SRARSEREEOANORZRELARES Y MTER  MELRBANIELSVEE
PGS 37 5 HL 2 4 HARE & SR P S AS IR S -

RYLREERE - ANESEREEUERMAZ EFEE 7 BRAERREARA BHERRTREBIRTIRE -

Ei: k)
REOBINTHEREEFABENEZ —ERREERETREAZEN 9 AREHN - HARBENBASGERY -

REREIEORA2EEFAREONGR 2 AT ERRSEAGREZREREZREZMRALIREZAE - ZHBAZH
EafiiAGAREARRARARAENZAR - TANRRLAS ARG RARNRTGAR  EHREZFARESHE
UEERRHY - mERAEENMEMHEBEBRAHE -

BRENZEGESRANBAFHNERZERNIBERANR - (FRTVEECHARB I ERRBERMBRBNAEERE
LEZABRERTREL -

70 coHOnamas 20074 4]




3. FESTTHE v

HEtwERT
ERENET  BELERETOHRBTHAASMAY - ANARERME FETERTFEAZET T RBRAEE
HE - BEFAERESATRBE T RETRS Z2MELSE  E2ERT - BROBA—RIFARANHERE -

nE - BERERR
v BEREE  BRESEEE  SEQERSEE  STRARZET (TRTERN) DERFNRHERHAERR
RAERIRT IR -

g BERRE (ERIRKN ZHEDRESTHERFE - 1R RSEREN ERARELRY -

ERIRRERRTEALE,DE BERRE HENSIRIARTRESREIR - KAREERARE ZFHERE
BRAEZHERR - CRIENETIIEREASHEIBAYE  RFERRREWERTRR - R FAERHRAMLME - &
EREEERzESE REELRFATHENMGH TS -

BERAEABEZAENEEEHTAFRKANERIRME- 2RES  RAEOEREARZ ZEHHIE -

% BERLSFERANEENSEHTHARRERANERENEEAREANENFIRER - HREREEREEN NG
BNRREAENERENATREREENZEHET AZRERSRERZATEESRARERA -

BEUNZARRBEEERESR
REREE AEESEMEEHEE Y BEE  UERRSEERTATIMRAESETR - MEEZ TKEFRETERR
GEESE  WEEFESESTAZTATREBSTAT - REFSRSINHEA/MNZ -

MWRESENEERRE - WEEZEASER A RNERHB L ETREEFORT - #AENRHETSRAREZAER
BHEFETERDREBEMETEEDE - RESRZRESMEERLYUA -

EMTR

HEBTRRASRITASHBEITNE HBEERMBEABAREEAHRER - YBEERMBRBYZRAFEE -
A SR THEEERYBAM GORRSSRELTENEMHEERRBAMK) THAREEZZIRA - RHNLHE
RS AVGEESHBAR (NER) XAFEXARBEERMBAN (WER) ZRFENR - WERETRERERT
EFE MEEERMRABEREE 2 X BME - DEHNETIERRE:R -

CHRaRLE soo7= e /1




eI

FEFTEE )

SWMITE r41)

LMEE

AR ARAETSEATRIRAZAPEMN—E - 0ERESERATHERE REE - ERREYNE - URAHEES
SRAE - FHERERZSRAENS SARBRIKRER - ¥R HARETISARRBHTI 2 MR KAE SR
BEAT -

RBRFEZE .
RRFRZENHESREECBENARREMERESNBMAZHE - ARFRDEEREE A FHR (HEA) 85E
HMBE R R RRERA (BEFXNRBBREERERTRMHNEZRERARNKER  THREAREMERANTE)
2H® -

WARTIH TAZ M REEHEE - EEERRERE D TERRZ SRITERI - AR BMAGT AR RTIHEE -

HAFPERBREGERIIRZEMREE
BOFERBNAERI R R AEORRFRE EE -

TIMEATEREENEAEAFEUERT

s FMANEREEIZRARETAGELE - X

» EBRZSEZFVEENCEMNSRIAGEN G - BEMATR AL ERIUE AR EMER &
+ HERFIETR (EERARGAREMERMIARS) -

RPBREZB/EE  ELFEMBAKESRIEZ SRAEDELTFEAT - MATFEZBHHNE LR EZRHERR
BSIRRER » BORARERRERE 2 R BN BB RO RERMAEMEL ZHECBRSKTL -

BRREARHRE

BEREEERRAEIRMSROMMFEERTHENRZ FNEMHEREAL - REXEREZE—EREE - RRRER
B (BESEERSRAGELES MRS BEQRHERR - BEMELRZIE - RiTEH - ROERRRAE) &R
TBRFRZBEKE - RREMSHRANESRENE - (RTHSRAERESRZ AHER) -

TFRUGEMAE
AHEEEREAEANITERE AAREATHRLESREAEIREHNSTARKSREL TERSZ CRAE - HRREYR
FEB/HERHEZRE -

HESZETH HBEEACTEREURHEZARHEERIRE RIS ERE EEE R RRAB RS ERRMES R
B (RTRERBEEFESRAZETHE) -

72 CHISORAR 20074 13




FESFHE w0

+*RMIRB (47)

LRMEE &)

SREEAE

SREE REBSEEATEREY S REERN) REEHAREB Y RENRETIE - HEFHRBRTHSREEER
BRERE ERZEFHEELREENANARRLRE  BeREELRRE -

A EEFIRENE - ZRB 2 A FEARTRAERKERRAREZEBERE -

REMAASREERMES - REZTBRERE

o BITARBHAUBREAMRES : %

o RESMIEEEENERAE K

+ fERMAFREEERELIHEA -

HETHEAZERHEE (WHEERRBEQTHERN) M TEERFLREZEEGRAREEEFEME - BRER
BALRREZEEReEAEERTRARME  EANRLERAI1208 2 TIHFERZ BREA £ - UREFRI R EER

RUERAREENG B EMARTUREEME -

RIEDHERATE 2 REENS - EAFREIRAREFCHE  RESRRARTER Y RAERDEERRLRTEX
R bt ERRERBREZ ZHAH -

RERASHEZSMAET T - BESB2¢BUEE REBRGGHARRENEZRE CURLEREE ZEATHIF0ER
FH) Mz 2HEAE - ZFREBETERERBRERH -

BAASREFAR AESRSEEASRBE Y RRAED REHE  HHERREN - AEEEGEBRERED M - &
HRAREESSERUSEDER - EHERFEAATIREF - ARRBREARE - HRERDZNCHEANE -
O EERRA -

RIZCBERATE SREENT  RESBSBNRAERERL - TR EER ERREREERE BHEEH - A
AR RESEEBESTARE  HZEERREREDER 2 ERE T FRBRERRER 2 DB ERAE

HEIRERAR 2007 4 73




R PBRRMGE

EFRETRRE o0

£RMTA &)

HHAARKER
SETRETIMPRARBALATRESEARH 2 AERMBRARBE LAY ERHE -

BETADEERNREAMTAMEZBEEF G TERAF - ZRRERFUERMA-RRARBMGAN -

RBREZ
EARENHESRAMZBERAREEMERNBASHEME 2% - KEARDESRAMNTTFHL (HER) ]2
MR ARBREIARRERLL R -

MR IR A R B -

TR A
ARRFHRTE S ARKERERS 2 ABR T RS BRBERT SR AEH AR RTRRERS -

BREHET R AS AU BAETRARRAAFEATHA CHBRTARE  FRAERTA - RUSHRE - AN
SZRAFEFELGEEBEAR 2 RITTSFERAT - BITTARAHFENARAMNIBERZ AFE (EHEATLATNS
ARAzoaRERE) MEEet AR (FTRBRAFRAHE) -

oAk 3% > B IS SRR & R A AR E LR HER AT - RABSHALBAMNBS AF QTR ZBEE - B
ARTIRBEARAHE  AERTEEEBTEAL - (BPARGHEAMIZSHREBERBATN) - HERBEE
REHBHDRTE  THBHAHFRARERREABROERAT - ZINRIBEELAXERE - EHaNTERANRR -

RBTTRRAABHZEPRFTRAESHESREHAEZEARRBREES - BEBIHEMZ X SRFHEERRFME - A
HOEMz X BRAH AATBS ZIREE - 35 F TERRF S0 B AR (1% FAP B 4 -

RARMRGIH 2 HIE - ZREREFETRBAFRLRTIR BRI REESKERMASS REHHES -

BESAZATEREEE, 2EBERRESRARY -OERBRAFES 2 2 FEZ EBEH ARE (EARMAFR S
) RSBEERELAR -

74 crootaed 2007¢ 43



TEBESFBE

SMTE (&)

RERERRE (4

R HEH

HibeRAR (DESEHEE  EBEXARLLRAE BN —MBSATREER RERGZAE  BENEZBER
% BTAEERENWEAT, B ATZA) AiEBLTE AR MR -

BFxTA
ATz BRAT ARC KA BFENRERBITINAAR

REGBE
AHRGBE - AQFEBRABRASRCHBERG > BEEY  HAXBARERTRARDER - NBE AR - ER L A0
2 - B REATT R o

BIBR G2

LWREERSARBEAERSIENERE FSRAAMSEEZ BARERREOERN - RIRERNBEE - KHIREZY
BEEY AEREAEREWREREERRAERZ ZHAFNENERAEER - HAREBRECHRAE . EARNAR
RER  mEMRAIERERAEREERERCHMABABIEREN -

EEMASNITEERERE  SEIERS  MBABESEERRERMNN - IRV RABKEERRRBRZZEN Rt
7,
3]

EASEERASMARREHEY - AXEEUAAEMHAREY - SRIRE - RREEFMEREGRTRETRAFER
B EXAH - ERHREREEN - BREHE -

RERBRERES LN TATME RTIREERIBANG - LARRETKE -

HAEES AT SRR EME T2 A2 TERARBHARE 2 TE - EMEERIGrENAHREZ T EERE 5§
BEHBREEZ BEBRBREERD -

HEDEBEIENNEE  ARRMIIATERR—EX—HEENEDRKRBYNKLESZERN - KERRaRRER
i HZ 4% 1 AR PR T DARESE -

FH
FEERARSBFEREP ZREETRE NARATALNESE -

ORIEERAT o078 58 /D




e BRRmE

FTEFTRER

L § 3=

BEBEDAEERAERSANATFHEERcHE - SNRRAERINAEZ CREBRITNRREZ AFE - MEAERAR
FraFE R AERA -

EHEZERZERECNERBERECHER - BniiEEEL -

HEW AR IR R -

RrEFOE R A TR BB B el 2 B RS A L BERR. -

UBEEZHBUARSEREEAS DR REATRIFARELENRE - GRTRARDERMBEEREBGEHBER
WBRzASRAURAEZHEEZ REFE -

REFTE 2R AGR AR A R B T R ERER 8. 2 KRB T LABERE »

BR
FrRBMX D RRITEMF ARG N, 84 -

RITRMBUARBAFE 2 BRURNEHE - RRVENRESBARTAZ R BRMEZRDANEY RS AL CFE ZE
BB RS - MEFARERBERTRNAZBWARRRE X - FEBANBRAARNBEEBREGRTR EER
ZBEETH -

EREBALAMGBREANEERAAREENAERINENAHEERERZ Z8  YRAEEARRRIEEAR - RIEHR A
AE-RIEMEERHE R TURE  MELHEEEZHIAME AT BEEHTREERRREN Z TIREHENN
B HEEREROERBAXFA —BTIREHRBANRE RN 2R E (B HRN MFGERHCEERBREMSIF
HIFREERAGRTPER -

EHREAMRAHBARRBELR ZREMIIBZ ERRE R ZEA TUER  EXEEEHER 2 ¥ R2ERTEI S
RA] R ROz WREHBRIN -

BRPERE REESENSHEER TR - SETUTRBATEERBENZERT  BEREVTREA2BXPHEE -

BERERFGRESARRIREERRER 2 REHYE - BERBERBABRAAR G A - EABHAREEINAN
ARKFZHBER  RAEERT  RIEHRIGIAEHE o

76 tuossmam 20074 =4




FESFBE v

sh

RERS AT EMTRE B BRRE - WETBHARENSZES M) BT SRESPE ARERREES
(A ERE@EFETEEE LGy §%) 0B - REAHA  MMFIEZ SWERNREEA Y AMEREHNNRE - 5%
B RN R ALY - BASHRY -

REERABRYEARESZELEN  HRREFHRARESEP IR -

H2FEAMBRETS  FRUSHESZEERBHIERET BRMELREAREEY 258% (BET) - MABA
EXEDERREE FTHERRE  BEERRZNMAERBARENENR - RULERT - MIERXBERZERESR - /i
EAZESESR (0F) DEREEXRCRIES (REHE) - XSEATRINENERE L7 MR Ha R -

R-BERF-A—BmziE  RUREHERRELANMRE FEAEEZERRATEBRDAEALEMRB ZEAE
SEREE  THRREEBZEREXRY - ANES B ZHIRIAEEENESR -

R-ZFTAF—A—O8 REBSHEEBEECERRATEREDRARYBEZ FENIIMREE RS - WREBERZ
EFBTERZW - :

fERRE
FREERRANELSEBARFREROEREAUBRER ZMBAENBAZ

RERGHURBARZXSR
RAEAERES BERBRAMARBELTEDRBEZRERLOPETLATE - NEBRMNERTEBIERNS - B
A (EREHAENMAER) BR8N -

REEHD  THREBETHYHHHSSBE 2 BARRERE 2 @it - BEERERURZ & 288 (08) ERERESD -
IR R RAE R R L E R -

BAZREBTEE - ANNERRNEOBETERZ SNAEBERMGHE - ERLRRWRZKKREHEDRRTE -
AIEFIRBLRREERTEIZcARESIZRBAN -

CRITRERAT oot /7




eI HRRME

FESTTBE )

Bk BRI B

BRENIZ DR AARE R R T ST - MR THRBAENH B RSN ARSHE 2 #3 N EAC RE R ERHHER
BB X G -

RAZRAENGRTE - BESMK TR EGERIETF - SRSEFQETHRERE - MARTRARIOHEERER
HECHRTMRGEYARRER - BERERAGNRED  AZFERIERB AL - TARFOBMNEREERE
HEEGIEMNEBEAL -

REEABREZZ CHENARARERE R ARABTREAAFH BRI R HEERATEIR R ERNAEDE - (X
AR EAEBHNEE - ARMARERRESRIOEERBA - I R R BIHA T 2 ARABMIALE -

BTN ERRE
YREHT-MBEEERZRERABEREFEEAAE 1 ERR EMAREEMN - UR I BTREE NSRS
FRETMT o

BRI E

HrEBESHRRERAGHESEFR 2 REEL BV ERABE - ERREFEEKFREGHAMECAHEEF B2
BEASRBRSE FEEUAERME -BE-ZRLF+ A=+ - BR2ZRE{EA4 164,129,000 7T (ZFTRF:
4,042,996,000/87T) ° AU ES T HITE 2 FE R E20REE -

BIEREMGEEE

EXN - ERBEEMTGEEEREERIDE #E-FFF+A=+—8 EREEZREER2,176,077,000/E7T (ZFFR
% 1 1,620,181,000/85) - EEEERIRHMEBAGERERAYECQERZ SRS AE  URMEMEEER  UWETEF
EERTHRME - MAELTRREFE NSRBI NEY  EANRETEEL - EREAGLAERMEREEED - &
BESEIERLER - WREATBELETEHAZEGE  eRERERELEHERE -

¥ BRERLHBZTRAFHRBERG

Wi BERRBNEEAREMTERDCHAFESEBEAR - BE-_FTtF+-A=1—0 % BERIEFEZHANEL
2,612,634,000% T (ZFT/AF 1 1,791,746,0008T) - BRI AFHEHIS 2 FERBRIKTEREE - sETREE
B BERRBEMBEAFZEHTEFEEAS  UHEEEHASEHEHEHE TS0 - #ERABEARRENE
RFEEFEZ IR - ¥ BERSHEUSTEESIREEEMAR (WEA) BRETGERETE - BREARI BT E
HEEEREEMARMELRERGRER - Mt ARERUERE WA E BEESREZAINESE  AHESH
HEEERRRNE -
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SR NEERR 4

Fri8®t

RoBB+FE+-A=+—A  AWADBERAREY 196,557,000 (ZFTNE © 195563,000#87L) RAMERBRES
116,660,000 7 (ZBEAF © 156,508,000 7T) 2 EEHERECREAEHEERBRER - REPRAEZ ARRER
FTERANBREEERAZARHA NS Y SR MHEA - MAEARR AR RAY - EEHAREXSLRE
ABE - PREE - BN %D ERE S WARRHEE

HARA

RER - AEERE—EEREETEAHE  BARSLEREUHEE TEEEFEPEAXE - HBSINAEERXUHER
B-BE-FT+E+-A=+—R  SEREIIREES418380,0008T (ZTBAF  8) - ENABKEREEEELYH
EMY  MEASKELSEEMNER  BEAEEZHEEHER - i - ERRAEHEAOHRAR IATIRERT O
FAERERLcSREENSZERUETZET AEMATHBEAEGEH  WSTELSHRERERE -

B ESREMEEER BERRERBERHE AR ZRE

MEEERESEERERE  ASEEEAGHARRASAR - MESESESRAEREERGEISRRASRE (FarER
EEZ AREHER) RRRBEEZ REEAE (NENSEETERRNE) RRATEREZ ZR5HE - HARRER
SYRESRERED  SEELFARESRE - RCFTHET-A=+—H - EHRAABREREREHE AR 2 RE#
¥ 57 %5,140,307,0007T °
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e MRk

ERETIEIWER
ERaomnEs
EZERINE MRS HEHBEERBETERER - A EREBESRERIERTEIONERERE .
WABR
BE_SRTFE+-_A=+—8ILEE
TR TR TiH® TR
-
HMEE 16,877,407 7,897,580 — 24,774,987
SERseE 4,818 252,646 (257,464) —
&5t 16,882,225 8,150,226 (257,464) 24,774,987
SEEEEERTHBEBETH -
B
EHBRANEECEERBEY BRI EEE 1,225,677 146,562 — 1,372,239
BHEEHR (267,783) (400,698) — (668,481)
HOEAEBAENER (40,346) (34,191) - {74,537)
BEREUEEBERBENRAEIHEREE 917,548 (288,327) - 629,221
ir 300N (459,779)
B RRIRE (270)
B ElATR R 169,172
BimE (38,999)
EEFHEF 130,173
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5, ¥RRTHINER )

ERoWEH &)
BHEAMR
BoERLFE+ZA=+—H
TR Tram TR
HE
DREE 14,912,940 5,525,501 20,438,441
it N R 203,637
FROBETHEEE 4,327,368
eEERE 24,969,446
aE
SEBEE (7,094,685) {2,629,044) (9,723,729
ROBELEAMR (8,234,289)
FeERERR {17,958,018)
HibEH
BB E+-_A=+—HIEEE
Tt TR FHER
REARE 957,359 226,678 1,184,037
W H R a) 251,981 2,202,098 2,454,079
WEREHE 515,230 177,226 692,456
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AREMIBERNE

EBRMIFONER v
SRS &)

B AR/
HE-RTAS+-A=+-ALFE

R FiRE Lig b TR
-3 3]
Hop e 17,115,746 4,706,851 — 21,822,597
STERRAd 14,914 207,099 (222,013) —
&t 17,130,660 4,913,950 (222,013) 21,822,597
7R RS IR A TAIEEBH Y
- §
SR 1,462,030 193,630 — 1,655,660
BIRER A {391,679
TEERE QTR {895}
B AR 1,263,086
g (184,017)
TEFRF 1,079,069
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5. ¥REMBoWER

#RamaEs
EEAMREK
RoBRAS+-HA=Z+—H
xR RREE BE
BE
DEEE 13,580,527 2971,182 16,551,709
R TREEER 152,989
FOREREE 4,575,603
e EERE 21,320,301
aE
AHAR (5,756,797} (1,565,384) (7,322,681)
FOELERE 7 {6,919,645)
BRoBEBE (14,242,326}
Higs
HE-EE F+-A=1+—HLtFE
UBHTR RIS G
SR SRR SRt
ERELEE 665,394 102,641 768,035
i REE 433,635 108,462 542,097

HRAEREEERAL L RETRMIREES B MAREREAR - RACKAQREERRT - SRAEE  RLEET
ARCEHADARER SR -
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e MR

5. RBRMBTIITR o0
BB RE
0 UTFARRETSHAANEZ HIEEDR -

SRESE f
LA IE AT iR 8 73
lg=-3)| 18,103,801 16,081,779
B 5,688,905 4,594,386
HitER 982,281 1,146,432

24,774,987 21,822,597

() MTRARAEMENBRHS zAHEENTIZNE BRERRREENEESN

AR - S G §

EERPEARKNE ( (E) ) 4,698,247 3,323,091 751,379 416,928
ibEM 11,625,020 9,619,512 186,179 155,701
B 3,590,628 3,201,559 168,637 160,488
HALER 524,546 407 547 77,842 34,918
20,438,441 16,551,709 1,184,037 768,035

6. EXHE
BREDTRERFFEANAIATLHEASR  SARRELRFINEz BRRABRREFEZATE - MEASRARSHE
R A - SiFET -

ot - T

AR LT

HEES 24,768,061 21,751,691
sl A — 6,403
HarfE B 6,926 64,503

24,774,987 21,822,597
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7. HMWA

H i AN EIEER R R AT EREINIRZ WA - RGHRITAS S TITREFRBIHZUE - FARH S HRIBF RS R

IR o HAe A TSR 4 A IKIBH B 2 52 KT 49,340,000 T °

B FYRBEZIAES  ZEEFSERABECRABRARBRRBE -

8. RMEWA
FITIFHRBEA 81,542
B N R ERIB A 9,912
91,454

9. BRI
AR #
*BER ¥

e

ARAEARSEEZBITERRER 224,724 129,075
mERN B 9,567 6,805
TREE 239,940 228,272
AHRESTERIISHS 14,385 27,527
fleEeE 488,616 391,679
R B L B R (28,837) —
459,779 391,679

CHIXAMRAE
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B HRME

10. ¥1g
SBE
BiTHUE -
FEHISH 89,698 52,813
UEEETERE 8,877 3,272
98,575 56,085
MR (6,589) 187 453
A EERERE (16,329} (2,804)
{22,918) 184,649
BIEHIE (Fidas)
IEE (35,925) (56,717)
BRESBEE (733 -
(36,658) (56,717)
38,999 184,017

BEHEMERDREMBEFEE A ERERNIRLT 5% 2 HEFT -

Hitt AR 2 AR ARG EEE 2 ERREHY -

BERZEARANE ( [PE] ) 2ARZRERATE - FREMTREFNEBLF A EEENFELENRFARBLBBTEMER -

ER=FRRFHANEHHE - £ - PEMB QSRR R -

FEEZHERTHENT
BB RE T 169,172 1,263,086
EEEMERRE 2 HE 29,606 221,040
HitS 2 ERRENB LR TRER B8 (116,307} 75,955
Bt tringMz 2 BiEpe 129,127 37,306
B BaASgRAZ HERE (131,509) {153,758)
FEBEHER o HIARE 186,548 14,448
RN RERERERE (50,833) (10,500)
KREEE (B8 TZ28H (7,452) 468
Hitn (181) (942}
REREBBERY 38,999 184,017
R B R A SRS 45 -
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11, AR

FEEHFENSR GIA) THIEH -

BREENRE 130,940 89,417
= AR 22,112 18,234
EERARREE 1,544 1,402
HIEERREZ D FEEY 5571 —
¥ - BERIJHFINE
BEEE 553,526 441,970
RERARNHRECEE 6,446 9,308
5B R EESR 21,960 8,038
HEmE  EERSEIEBR WD) 74,694 (6,926)
BB A 7 2 W iEiT R (49,340) —
E R (228,279) {8,438)
BRREHHENTD
3 135,236 125,756
FE 45,604 39,439
B R e 35,231 21,299
HinEE 26,415 23,794
EE R 100,079 37,655
=%
ESia
ok 1,000 1,000
Hits 49,905 48,900
50,905 49,900
B S TR 2,588,661 2,006,006
RS BIHE (EEHSANEREERM)
REMPEE 69,556 93,331
REBFHE 43,027 21,102
2,752,149 2,170,339

FERY 8 TRAS D ENTERERE B S 5434,590,0000 T (ZFBNF : 285,968,000/87L) - RERFIAFERAR

ERA -

REEELZERUSFRRAAEEEYR  HEASFERZERTAER -

RO ARLE
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GENBERME

12, iTH#E
ERTFRENFAR (ZFFNF AR) HPZHENT -

BE-SFtF+-B=+—HLLEE

i R4k P NBER IR e A

Fiim FiR SRR Titm Fihm

Horst Julius Pudwill %54 — 25,547 12 — 25,559
BEEEYLxeas — 8,527 12 - 8,539
BRREEER L — 6,325 12 — 6,337
BREIRA L - 6,340 12 - 6,352
Stephan Horst Pudwillse 4 — 1,720 12 - 1,732
RERKE 250 220 — — 470
Joel Arthur Schleicher 4 250 386 — — 636
Christopher Patrick Langley 3t £ 0BE 250 390 — - 640
Manfred Kuhimannfed 250 390 — — 640
ek 1,000 49,845 60 — 50,905

HE-_R¥AF+-A=+—ALFH

Horst Julius Pudwill 24 — 25,516 12 — 25528
EETHLTaTR: — 8,441 12 — 8,453
BB AEL — 5977 12 - 5,989
WERAE — 6,039 12 - 6,051
Stephan Horst Pudwill 554 — 1,695 12 — 1,707
REHAiL 250 183 - - 433
Joel Arthur Schleicher 3t 4 250 305 — — 555
Christopher Patrick Langley 5t £0BE 250 342 — — 592
Manfred Kuhimannst4 250 342 — — 592
nE 1,000 48,840 60 - 49,900
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13. BEE&

FERACRBHFMATEER (ZRBAE  Of) AFRFZEANE - HE2HOBR LXMEEI2R - Aff—u (=

TEAE 1) ZHENT

SEE e #

HSREMEFN 11,615 4,863
R ET ALK 12 23
11,627 4,886

EoSRHER-TTAFIAST-BULREFER  ARESRSXAME FTRENFERNIAUREHMAL - (FAR

BYEPOASIMMAREE Y AR 2 W - LRREATEN  YREFHENE -

14 ERE
BIEFHREL :
ZEBNE  BRI260HN (ZRB0F  HR12.60/#EL) 189,636 184,609
BIRTHIARE -
TERERLE FR6S0EM (ZRBSNF - SE6.50EW) 97,865 95,236
287,501 279,845

EHRAMAMRELETRBRE RS0 (ZBRAF - B12608M) - HHAGRREFAY LRRIES -

CHILRGREE
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e MR

15. BREFN
BORBBESR ARG SREARBERFDBEL TRIEHE

Bt O SRERRFZ &F -

BRRINENIFE AREEEEHT 125,257 1,071,864
BETRABRES 7 BERE

A AR T TEER F 8 14,385 22710

WIS AR S 03U {28,837) —
AEHIoREBERTIZBF 110,805 1,094,574
At SR rmHs B0 IEELSR 1,490,103,389  1,464,595,829
BrETBRES2AHRES -

B 5 R 1,071,527 30,435,277

TR & 5,722,679 65,922,585
RS SRBEgRM 2 TR IMETFISY 1,496,897,595  1,560,953,691
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16. M1 - BERR

SR 7 1]
el i it o ¥

3] 9% 25 &l 3 iy LI (33 AT L
p3-1 |
3
RoFFAE-F—8 888,93 175,433 742667 1798570 30825 2,080,178 11,835 150238 5,878,682
Erae 40,362 1,646 20,703 66,748 1018 46,887 - 2402 179,756
Fcyid 14,289 25,966 68,459 79,585 4173 138,709 [ 141815 473160
fi 5 (54,540) 15,661 (16,186) (40,285) (2,428} {180,563} - - (303,663
EFEH 36492 10335 17,504 51,565 (459) 37,216 - (152,653 -
BoBRAEt-A=+-8 925,539 203,719 833147  19%,183 B9 2122427 11,899 141,902 6227545
EiAR 24,118 2,855 23919 80,220 1,128 57,684 - 11,729 2215653
BE 13433 69985 125,533 111,242 13,157 199,933 14 326,307 859,710
BRMERLE 242,064 4741 45,724 254,218 3640 20,775 - - 571,162
el - (50,360) {84,208 (251,925) (10.415) (748 834) (840) (2288) (1,148,940
EWBY 4,829 2416 39,905 {15581) - 40,25 - (69,141} {6.979)
B-eR+F+-A=+-8H 1,220,325 233,356 984,100 2,134,357 40,630 1,692,192 11,073 408,509 6,724,551
g 33 -]
R-FEAF-FA-H 297,086 115,928 528081  1,328464 225 1825184 5519 — 4123857
Eige 20,395 541 13,38 56,495 801 45522 - - 136,340
TEERA 31,807 17,387 87,844 116,227 3,282 193,020 1711 - 451278
fof 2t LS (34,275) (7.926) (16,079 {35,893) (2.394) (179,109) - - (275,676}
i3] - % 864 (878) (137 125 - - -
R-R®AST-A=t-A 315,013 126,95 614006 1464415 23647 1,884,742 7,330 — 443,19
EXBE 22,352 701 14,397 65,868 693 54,192 - - 158,203
ZERRB 51,349 23699 106,765 158,653 4750 213,033 1,717 - 559,972
i 11 1 - 281 5,365 1,395 7 - - - 7.824
HERHE - {50,136) (80326  (164.394) (10,299 (744,186) (840) —  1,050,181)
BHEH - ) (35 70 48 67 - - -
BR-STEFET-A=+-8 288,714 101,492 660,262 1,525,872 19,622 1,407,848 8,207 — 4112017
BERE
R-S$t§T-A=t-H 831,611 131,864 323,838 608,485 2,017 284,344 2,866 408,509 2,612,534
R-$¥ E+2R=1+-8 610,526 76,763 215,051 491,768 9482 237,685 4569 141902 1791746

CHOEHRAN
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FREMBHERRME

16. M3 - BER®KRE 00

e A
EAT
B
R-B®XE—-A—A8 65,945 68481 123578 136,880 10,570 578,337 983,791
R — 16,062 16,120 14,943 920 37,109 85,154
Bima () BELA — 258 (879) 13,652 —  (39,171) (25,140)
i — — {6) (947)  {1,401) (973) (3,327)
R-BENFE+-A=+—8 65,945 84,801 138813 164,528 10,089 575,302 1,039,478
EHRE — — — 196 — — 196
R — 3,530 17,324 16,827 3,899 52,736 94,316
BiE () aHBAaA — — — (5,464) — 7,760 2,296
it — (36,393} (37,775%) (56,807)  (5,528) (446,145) (582,648)
NoRRrE+-A=+—H 65,945 51,938 118,362 119,280 8,460 189,653 553,638
TR
R_BBRE-A—H 23,397 57,184 90690 117,078 9278 489,332 786,959
KEFEE 2,638 6,136 16,576 13,883 774 43442 83,449
BRAEMALT - — (784)  (1,463) —  (22521) (24,768)
o B R — — ) (947)  (1,401) (562) (2,915)
R_B®NE+_-_A=t+—8 26,035 63320 106477 128551 865F 509,691 842,725
BEFRE 2,638 7.857 15,697 13,992 862 46,754 87,800
EABE — — — 65 — — 65
#m (Z) aRBaE — — - (1,720} — 6,339 4,619
SRR —  (36,393) {3I764B) (56,807)  (5,300) (446,145} (582,302)
WoBEBtFE+=-_/B=+—H 28,673 34784 84,526 84,081 4,204 116,639 352,907
BRI E
R-BSt+HE+-_A=+—80 37,272 17,154 33,836 35,199 4,256 73,014 200,731
RoRENF+-A=+—8 39,010 21,481 32336 35977 1,438 65611 196,753

Lit% - BERSGE (ERIERI) RTNFRAERERE

KARMELE

1B

MoERE  RERKE
BB 53 e A S R

k]

ZIERTA

s AR
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16. % - BERRE »
LTRATIMEMEDFERE -

R AR
SRR 3 Sra
FEHM L ERTFZANET
KAIE 752,812 570,616 —- —
B H] 78,799 39,910 37,272 39,910
831,611 610,526 37,272 39,910

AEEEREDFPE - BERRE BTHEERERANMNN 2 BESHIHR100,290,00087 53,312,000 7T (ZFF

SN 137,833,000 BT RFHEL) o

FEARALATZYE HERLELEREREENNAFRARTEFEZNE - BEREHESES51A£1,880,717,000/&7T
F.188,155,000: T (BB © 1,890,000,000/# 7T }.249,000,000/&T) -

17. BORANER

BRE

R_BEREFE—F—H 68,883 6,449
EHAR 2,300 —
RIBERE+_RA=1T—H 71,183 6,449
ER A 4,871 —
W RBH B A 2,068 —
ERITIZEMGH 6,979 —
R-_S2t+E+_-_A=+—8 85,101 6,449
i iE

BR8N F—HF—A 3,054 1,806
EHRE 68 —
REFRE 1,402 129
RoRERE+-AZ1+—8 4,524 1,935
EH MR 234 —_
TEFRE 1,544 129
RoBR+FE+-F=1+—8 6,302 2,064
IR E

R-fF+E+-A=+—H 78,799 4,385
R-BE®AF+=-_A=+—8 66,659 4,514

FAEBRERE KA SER A L -

E+ AR TIERMRE - HERMHRIRZ6979,0008 THM R

- BEREREEA

CHRIIZHALT
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B M IERRME

18 B
EASHEN)

o3
BoRERE-~F—H 3,990,967
ERAR 5,466
WeRER B 2 Bl EaSME 2B B 4 46,563
RIBERET_AZ+—-BERR-EE+E—H—A 4,042,596
ERAE 26,902
WiRH BT EY 94,231
R-B2+F+-A=+—8 4,164,129

B RE R E A B R T 20 R E -

19. BEHE
e DR SRR

xEM

3

RoRRSF--F—H 278,445 1,261,507 3,510 — 1,543,462
EHAE 5733 2,672 — — 8,405
HRE 192,830 50,016 — — 242,846
REFEREH — {4,325} — — {4,325)
R-BFRE+-_A=+—8H 477,008 1,309,870 3,510 — 1,790,388
EREE 9,395 8,423 5 72 17,895
3 205,103 24,896 97 - 230,096
BEERBE — {6,027) — — (6,027)
g o] NG| — 394,466 — 50,627 445,093
R-B®t+H¥+_A=+—8 691,506 1,731,628 3,612 50,699 2,477,445
i f ]

R-RS,"F¥—H—8 28,461 51,032 2,516 - 82,009
BEHAE 1,139 1,967 — — 3,106
FEFAERF 59,815 28,900 702 - 89,417
W e bR — (4,325) — — {4,325)
R-FEARE+_A=+—E 89,415 77.574 3,218 — 170,207
ERAE 3,505 2,742 1 — 6,248
FEFHERE 59,614 31,017 309 — 130,940
54 BB - {6,027} — - {6,027)
Ro-#g+rF+-_A=1+—H 192,534 105,306 3,528 — 301,368
SR {8

R-RF+F+=-A=+—H 498,972 1,626,322 84 50,699 2,176,077
RoR2~F+-A=+-8 387,503 1,232,296 292 — 1,620,181
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19. BEEE +7)

b2

S

RoBENE—H—H 102,473 50,304 152,777
RE 108,009 6,581 114,590
RoBgF+-A=+—F 210,482 56,885 267,367
RE 112,275 — 112,275
R-TRErE+-HZ+—A 322,757 56,885 379,642
g

RoBBRNE—F—A8 — 14,198 14,198
TEFRME 20,495 12,482 32,977
R-EEAF+=-A=1—H 20,495 26,680 47,175
REGESE 42,006 12,358 54,454
pRoRgtrEt+ - AZ+—H 62,591 39,038 101,629
BRTH

R-ZEB+E5+=-A=+—8 260,166 17,847 278,013
RZBEAFE+_A=+—8 189,987 30,205 220,192

PERERERENR-SELFHMAREBAHTMRY - YARTER RSO ZREFEEN - BESAREAIHEAFE

WiE =T ENERENEH -

EERSERANSES - FEEMNERNEELERMNOWBEESIRERLH - ARE2 IREREE  BRERERET
= [ (8 R 4F B s AR {234, 000,000 7T ( — 8T 7<4F : 234,000,0007T) b - MHHETHREAFH  YENEE_+FER

VABSEHE -

ZEMERERS EXERRSHEASEEMERS - FIE2 REE234,000,000F T (ZFFAF 1 234,000,000/L) LR
e A HEEER - BRERE TEHEBFHITEZ - ATHEY  FRSFREDBRLERRANFREHAERAE - RiE

MBI ISP S S 20T B

GHIIRARDE

o0 =41 95




20.

21.

22.

BRRERIREBRENRERFHNEEEE
RIRBHE+ZAZ+—8 - ERTURERFHZ A RBIZZREEIEETIREEA B ZBRNT ¢
BEHTE 3,540,999 234,000
MiRIGE 623,130 —
4,164,129 234,000

BESRLFT-A=+—BHLFE “HEEEEEA HEAERENREAFHEE B EMRSELBU RS

BREERR -

Lt R EEE B PRDHA ZERE T EAMRRERNT

NEEFTBEN 7 ROEEADEBERMENE - ZTERETERMAZIFRMERELESE  FRESRIITER - B3R
RIUFE1I%EE (CBFRNF - 5% R12%) PRBTEERI%TH -

RO RARZ2RE
AL |
SRBGEE
*iBE
FELTRIRRE - kA 1,182,712 630,546
ERRN-FRLET A=+ A2 EHR D RIS RMNH] 785378 -
B QB R ERS
AREAD AR
ZURRER SO
SR il
JEETRRT - AR HZERESE - — 23,790 23,790
Friy BB {E 14,229 14,499 — —
BREQA)ZREGFH 189,408 178,490 173,149 160,848
203,637 192989 196,939 184,638

Ro_BBLF+ A=+ —BRIBSRRF+ A=+ —BRE QA ZHERRHIEHESE -

BEARZRRDEERRARRBRITAAFSMEF 2 AREERME - HEEEN - R LRFANKK T ZBAATE

R - Elt FRFPREMAEREEE -
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22, MBS AT R RELRE 0
HRAMEBESATHBERRERNET

BERR 115,747 122,344
Rt {58,832) (64,348)
HESRE 56,915 57,996
RPHEEHENT 2 EERE 14,229 14,499
] 147,284 234,634
TEFEER (7,746) {15,005)
MBS D B R FF R (270 {895}

REEA - AMME SRS D THEEGmeli International (Holdings) Limited REMBRF (4318 [GimeliRELE] ] ) 2Bz
40.8% « AMED 2 FRERERGImell EMAFFEZHER  SEEH AR Z FAEBRRRHF1R3.601,00085 (ZFF5
% 1 4,661,00087T) £39,604,00087T (ZFFAF : 36,093,00087R) ° R-BRBEE+-A=+—ARZFERE+A=
+—8 - KEEEEGImeliEE AR RERGLHE

23 A ERT

LA BRT
R AP T ] # TR E
188 1 g2z
LIRS R A - RARS ERRERR 17,058 43315 1,695 1,195

RoBBLE+-A=+—8 - FATHEERERFITRARREAROEY - ARRFAFZEHARATERKRL
RBA - BATMERARDFETRER R B - A BKEEHRREL °

RoBEAFE-AS+—A - GEHEEEOER Baja, Inc. 30%2ME - BRINREREMAY - ARFEREAF WEGH
AR HEIRATHARKMELRR]

CROSHERAE oorE £ 97




e BHRRHE

24. 78
AL A
ZE A - Y- Wl
TR ¥ 8z
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AR 2 B RN AT FE50H -
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42, BA (50

REA - ARTIEBEABARSMERATMELEERN

@.ieBR2 I REBH
e AH Bxw B B
—EB+FENA 2,340,000 9.25 8.65 21,155,589
—REL+EL+A 300,000 8.22 8.22 2,477,003
—ZZ2t+F+—H 1,718,500 6.95 6.48 11,541,957

CEERBERR - EAL T BTRAESZERN 2 EE - $HA436,000% Ly SHBHAERRABKATEHR « Bx

#1435 175,000 T 2 BER G HEB T ARB RN -

CHIRARLR

o078 11D




AEMBRRHE

43. #1E
REASEE  ERGERCIE Rt
Rt & R A PRARERD TN TR ST
TR TR iR LRR TR
EZT
RIFERFE-HA—A8 2,732,800 — 26,334 6,703 2291954 5,057,800
ERITRMG TS Z%E 22040 — — — — 22,040
BERAS AR T AR (S 15 3K — - — 7,091 — 7,091
RFE R - — - — 584 849 584,849
KUY — —BRAE — — — — (184,609) {184,609)
PEIARE — ZBRRARE — — — — (95,236) {95,236)
R-BP®+L¥—-A—H 2.754,849 — 26,334 13,794 2,596,958 5,391,935
EETR D AT 23T 143,797 — — — — 143,797
= A — 436 — — (35,175) {34,739
AR s 2 IR M E S — — (49,5920) — — {49,920
Bl R FEnmEE s
MEAMZER — — 5,101 — — 5,101
B AR RN M DR A
REEF ‘ — — 20,770 — {20,770 —
AR A A B RR (A 1 3R — — — 16,155 — 16,155
BRBB AR — — — {2,152) 2,152 —
REEER — — - — 593,795 593,795
KERRE — —RBAE — — — - (189,636) {189,636)
FHRR B — —FF-LF — — — — (97,865) (97,865)
R_RB+F+-B=+-H 2,898,646 436 2,285 27,797 2,849,459 5,778,623

ARRR_FR+EL A+ EaRTREZH#EFEBEFERTAEF2 849,459,000 (ZBR/NE 1 2,596,958 0005
L) e
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44 RRBEFTIE

SHEE : ¢
BE&EHRIRE () 688,271 672,117
RRE A R RIGTE8IRE (PHEsi) 143,018 146,965
BRI BRI (D 134,281 —
Hith 14,958 15,005
980,528 834,087

H-RERE+-AL ARATREEERZ BEMBATSMEEREEARSHNGAER 2Bt 2RSS ( [Bie
Bl ) -

AMEZGMNIBATRISERTHIHNEAREAHE  BELEAEAHER - SFHRTHURH Y 2 HADIRIEATH
ZREESLTH -

BN RREHBRE

RUtSHHFARARLERS  AEEHBR2 BRENRRETAZHEH - BHHE  BNREERRENGEARFIATHEFE10%E20%2RIH
§ RRBHERREZ B PR GEAR-STEE+— A=+ /AR EEEBDO Deutsche Warentreunand AktiengesellschaftiE {3 ¢

Mtk RikEEARFHEED

ALAMLER L 2 &) Mitwaukee Electric Tool Corporationi® £ B SR REEFH - B8 - THRADERRHON - RAREZ OEMBHEEER - PRNAF AL
8 diMercer Human Resource Consultingi17 =

BiLEii 0 RRRRIRIBFIE DIRK

HRk A BRI IR A Hoover B {8 21 BEW ({International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers) Locall985M 0 « RARMZ B MMHIEEMR _TTLF+2A
+BHCBIZHETT »

A BRI ERNT
RRe
BOHBHT CORSNPO
S E K E R
B E 5.25% 5.80% 6.00%
T & 7HF 2.00% ENGL TR
FIR b FH8 2.00% TER TR
MERSBE (RE) T 5.00% A

CHOARAT 200728 117




re M RR M

44 RRBFRITHE v
RIMT S RBRRTERZEENT -

GRS gl RIS R )
SR A & = AR LR
SRR £ 7 B& i TR
REFARIEALA (Uh25) 7,447 (2,952) 3,956 4,389 8,581
BH K% (63,002) — (1,258) (1,619) —
FLE R 28,657 14,591 6,636 6,693 17,613
(26,898) 11,639 9,334 9,463 26,194
FFEEEEHABIRE -

HMEHBWE  HAREAMKZZAREAREEZSHNT
GRNALE e
TR EH T (R ERSHT BT )
— AR ZCHBES £ TAARAER
FiEm B E B iR FHB
\ESRHA 688,271 672,117 143,019 146,965 134,281
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44 RRBEFITUE )

FEFFIAEENARREZIBHNT

BRHALE] R B
EaamHl  OERSEeT SR
=T M ER S E MR
w—A—8 672,117 146,965 —
i) NG N =R 3 — — 108,146
EXZR 77,122 410 (59)
BB RBAE 7,447 3,956 8,581
WHY (63,002) {1,258) —
FIBA 28,657 6,636 17,613
SRk (34,070 (13,690) —
B»+ZA=1+—H 688,271 143,019 134,281

XA TZEH B D A10ne World Technologies, Inc.i%41 5 — AR TEEM S o AR T BRE BRI S A K BE RAR MR 5L
Aon ConsulinglE AT B REER_SV|NF—A—BEFZ RUMAEITE - ARREMERERADREGERRTTHERS - Mat
WA EES BT EERAS80% (TBRAF : 5.80%) - HBAAKER-FRtER_STATTAZ+—HZBHEEA

LEEFEE -

FIER G R RIREEE - RIS SRR ES - BEMNHB AR —BRIRER R —TARGITE - 1 RES
R E S MBS - SN S B T2 BEHEMRZE - 3t - KB FERY MUGREREFER 2 RIRBIRIRES
FRLE+ A=+ —RB#HA21,4550008 T (ZBE/NF ¢ 22,000,000} ©

CHOZARALTE
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GEmBERME

45 EERBTEE (81
A TFAFERERENEFERRAR Y TSR EEED A MRS

iz FHm ¥R TR FEE TR FEE
HEW
RIBBNF—F—B (103,202) 95,524 (5,586) 155,623 199,127 (209,939) 131,547
EnpE (2,536) (823) — 10,860 14,005 (1,743) 19,763
i (EHBR) - (5,205) — — 5,205 — o
(H08%) HATEEZRA 24,315 12,038 — (9,885) (22,774) 53,023 56,717
R-BF®LF—HR—8 (81,423} 101,534 (5586) 156,508 195563  (158659) 208,027
EiEw {1,193) 566 — 9,109 9,737 2,039 20,258
FAEZS — — 5,101 — — — 5,101
iR (mEss {(530) 5,205 — 20 — (4,695) —
WaEr R &l (250,171) 225,872 — — 2,642 (6,082)  (27,739)
(08} SFARFEZHEA 283940  (237,373) — (49,067)  {11,385) 50,543 36,658
H_B®+F+=-FR=-+—8 (49,377) 95,804 (485) 116,660 196,557 (116,854) 242,305

AT

R-BEARE—H—H (14,748) (5,586) {20,334)
STARFEZ WA 4,840 — 4,840
R-®%+F—HA—H (9,908) {5,586} {15,494)
BT ANERS — 5,101 5,101
ETABEE 2 WA 275 — 275
BR-FRLE+=-A=+-H {9,633) {485) (10,118)

it At SHAERES RN OARBERGERZR Y BE -
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45 EREBBEE (B v
GIREARRN ETEENEAERAMCTAIEN - U TARNMBBLEHEEBIALEY 91 -

AL BRT
SHRMEE At
B E PR
EEBIREE 762,907 706,493 — —
HIEBUR A (520,602) (498,466) {10,118) (15,494)
242,305 208,027 (10,118) (15,494)

REDR - ZOBFEIESTT SRS R HAZ ABEBIBERB1,268,000,0008 7 (ZFFAF : 1,156,000,000/%
7o) BRRAETERRICEFIRIE - S E B IARE76,000,0008 T (ZRTNE ¢ 38000000487, HRELHERE -

ETHIBQ S ZBERIAREA3,602,0008 c2 BANIAR B ERRETIBHASERRUNSAYEMEE AT RE
MBI AR A S TN REEERAEEAMZ BB RIEER 2B -

46. WESMIRI A E]
ZRBEMBTHZETHBASME Hoover MIREHEEE - BE Hoover AZERKMRBEMBLRZEKBRIER Maytag
Corporation (RREXFBERMTETA) Z 831,000,000/ - HIEX SHEFL 573,000,000/ T - At - BRERTE
904,000,000 7T « FEXBER_TB+F - E=+—B %MK - AR SEERUABERESRER -
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AREMBRRME

46. WEBKIRIAE) 20

W EEBE
M - HERERE 553,636 9,702 563,338
BAEAMZE 2,068 — 2,068
SRAE 327,881 117,212 445,093
AT e — 650 650
BRI B 225,746 2,640 208,386
3%y 550,778 29,865 580,643
HEBRRBAGREE - ST RBEMNKE 541,739 89,052 630,791
R RS 250 2,860 3,110
ERABAR RN BBt FE AT RR AR (795,417) (133,858) (929,275)
REBE (104,141) (15,485) {119,626)
mERBE FEH — {2,100) (2,100)
RITERK — (75,208) (75,208)
RITER — {4,368) (4,368)
BESIHA M (250,174) {5,951) (256,125)
RIFEFIRE (108,146) — (108,146)
944,220 15,011 959,231

DRI S — {4,880} (4,880)
IR EEH R & R 2 AR $T iR {39,870 {9,470} (49,340)
WEHRAREE B — 94,231 94,231
A HEIRA s HRRE — (27,757) (27,757
HERRCHESER — (49,239) (49,239)
FFEEENZRENRE 904,350 17,896 922,246
WeagzEs: 2 BB &

FEENZR2NE 904,350 17,896 922,246

FrisAZ RiTRHBERE (250) (2,860} {3,110)

TR A Z SRITIEX — 4,368 4,368
WERHBLPEN R REGSHRLESR 904,100 19,404 923,504

Y HFEFEESNN -RREET AR BB+ &+ BUYiEStartel Toals and Electronics Company (Pty) Ltd 60% 2 A% 2<4%
#5 A & Baja, Inc. 75% 2 AR AHE2E -

WREHBQAMEEBRRERFTS S HAREBER 2 RNRNENRBEAEG HH B IR EFHR 2 BRI -

BAZHBANREBERZATA_FTTLF+_A=+—R0HR  AFRENREETHN3,050,867 00087 - MAEIEE
PR AL B MR AT AR B 2 B5TR A7 /R502,246,000/8 L °
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46.

47.

48.

49.

WEBMIE D R) )
R E - EASEES S RRETES SERE TR MR SR RS T EE R A E Y IEEE -

FEFBERS
REFER FEESTAREEZRERANTHE  RETREENNZREAEAR3 7140008 (ZBFAF | 1,418,000/
) e

HEAE
WEEE ARERFLFTRBET RS 2ELROEENRER &G  ZEHOZERBDT
ZREELY AR,
—FRx 235,599 174,848 12,167 15,786
—FiRBRER 428,829 337,931 4,582 9,855
AFiE 193,491 132,132 17,510 16,004
857,919 644,911 34,259 41,735

BEEHHZRDEAEAEARALHESTERE RHS - A5 NOEVEREREE ES - AFHABREZHENT T
FESE

HAREE
BAE)
Lk SR .
L g;t,g.;_}ﬁ s B
RBE0a8A 2 ERAEmREITRHERR 30,865 36,026 30,865 36,026

WAk KRTRME TEHMBLARZ —REEBEMABRITRBLEZFRHER - R2TTLF+-A=1+ 0 - HB2R7EY
Az EERE$ /25,623,657 000 TT (ZFF/NF © 5,546,886,000/#7) -
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50.

BRI E

R-BE2-SIA-+ARKHRR-SL-F=A=-+NARLZHE ( [BFE] )

BERQFRR_FF FIA-THARNERARFNZAIRIRGS  FLOHFEUNOETRRARRMBARAZERIRA
B -H1EER2BERZGEMAL RUaBRALIRM 2BEERE - AR DNDAMEERE EBATRAREL
R

BADRBREREREY BHREG -+ —BARERH  TARES B2 BRESINESI00ETFEANRE - BARIETHENDHE
HFEZERAE 7 Z B 1 SEEMSHETE  HEFIEEEGZIEE - ST 2BETEERRNEERRES S
ESHzMERTS QRO ER SN HRETHEZ80.00% 72 BmE -

BB BB BARRET R BPEE aS TEHBARAF TREIHITREZ10.00% - HEXEEER T B BmE
R8N - SOZESUZE YO AERERERHEIER O RITRAUBITRISEE Z25.00% ' ATEEFZESEE
RRRAE -

B BIEA TR =HA-+/\BRiBREE TS -
R-SZ_F=A-+N\AHEARR-SBtF=B-+A#HK 58 ( [CEIEI] )

BBLBIHIRLE ARFAR BT —Fo- AT\ RBRSESAS—ENTERENRME - LEFTAEBATHASER ¥
BEEREEMESH - ZHEER_EELF=A=Z++BER - BIECHE - A2EHEEREFTHELF - HHBLARAR
FEERAREZ AL ZAERAT (RESZZ2EMRBAR) ERAQRRG B RARE -

(i (2B =k

(iy JERRITHE (RFEMIERTES) I

(iy HEERES &

(v} BERE - FAESEMENSE 2 ErA TR

(v) B3 -

BAEFREANBELASET -+ —ARER  SEMERZELERESTRES1.00E8TERNE - BAERETREE B
EHEZERFAEsZA L EREOEMTE - 8RR E R AR - BT RERU T =SS 250 H A8 A ELHE
EERBAHENZWTE : REESH A AR ABSHERRERTARMGZ FHRTE  KRSHEHRHzH
-

RIBCHEBHZ BAZREYTRE BHBA RS T SBBRA T N HE B TA 2 30.00% HHCHEBZ EE R BITRB 2
10.00% - EESH M+ B AR - M ATES 2 BARRIETRE 2RHE A THEENIEN B E Eﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁfﬁ,_z 1.00% ©

124 annasmas 20074 E1§




50. BB E «)
R-S2+-ERA=-t+hAKRBZHE ( [DEHE])

BMCHBIRRILE - FRAN-_RE+HERAZTHNERBRBREMS BN BERILTE - LSEAEBALTHEAEE 2%
BEBERERMEER « Z 8RN +FERA-+N\BEH - BEDIH B RARFAHEFETET THERF - AMBLIK
FEFBAREZERALTZSERAT (RES22EWB D) TRBEQ ARG 2 BT RNE

() {EBB =¢

(i) FEMARE (BERIFRITES) ABEAR R

(i) (EEAEE « =X

(iv) EBEBA - KEA- BB =%

v) HEBREF %

i) IREMAFE - MRRE I TE 2 ERA LSS 5

(vii) BRE -

BEAREFANELAGEFS -t —ORESR  UAREE BERRESARE 00ETERARE - EARRETREHEH
BHEZEERTF2ZO I SEEAEETE  HEATREETZHE - MEIT s BRENTI a2 5 E5E  REHE
ERREAMRGZENE IEESHBH2NEAR AR ARERIFRMNZ FHENE  IRELEHRDZE
{E °

REDHBINE 2 B A RMETRR 2NN B E RS THEERF A T THEETRE 230.00% 4 Det 8l 2 RRB B BITRG

210.00% - HEEREAME+ZAAR  EAATES 2 BAZRETRBZBOMETRRARR L AN RITRG Z
1.00% »
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e MBHRRME

50. BEZERE
AEER - ARFZELERRIERHNT -

b
B e B 4 1N
2
Horst Julius 2862002 cHal 25,728,000 — 25,728,000 — — 3.600 28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007
Pudwill 34 1292003 Citl 560,000 - 560,000 - - 8.685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 ci 400,000 - - — 400,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
WHEEMLIRERE 2862002 cital 12,864,000 - 12,864,000 — — 3.600 28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007
19.9.2003 CE B 560,000 - — — 560,000 5685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 CEH B 400,000 - — — 400,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
[C3e Lt 3 1.3.2004 cth 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
BERALE 17.7.2003 citml 1,000,000 - — — 1,000,000 7625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
1992002 cetll 500,000 - — — 500,000 8.685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 ciHm 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
1.3.2004 Citml 500,000 - - — 500,000 12525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Stephan Horst 1.3.2004 cH 160,000 - - -—_ 100,000 12525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Pudwill 54
Joel Arthur 17.7.2003 cEHil 200,000 - - - 200,000 7.625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
Schieicher fL4 25.2.2004 ciHnl 100,000 - - - 100,000 12170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
Christopher Patrick 17.7.2003 CErll 100,000 - - has 100,000 7625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
Langley %08t 25.2.2004 cim 100,000 — — — 100,000 12170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
Manired 7.2.2005 cit il 100,000 — — — 100,000 17.150 7.2.2005 - 6.2.2010
Kuhimann¥t &
Eusiwan 45,212,000 — 39,152,000 —_ 6,060,000
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50. BAERE 1)

FEER  FRAOZ2EBEBRERSOT - (&)
ORL1HG g R
RPN 13 Sty ikt BT o 1 G
L
[ 1| 30.4.2002 CitBl 1,215,000 - 1,215,000 — — 3.200 30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007
17.7.2003 Cite 2,674,000 — 20,000 48,000 2,606,000 7.625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19.9.2003 CBl 204,000 — — - 204,000 8.685 19.9,2003 - 18.9.2008
1.3.2004 CHE 5,897,000 — - 813,000 5,084,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
14.4.2004 CHEl 200,000 - — - 200,000 12.950 14.4.2004 - 13.4.2009
5.5.2004 Cital 300,000 - — 200,000 100,000 11.050 552004 - 452009
7.6.2004 Cal Bt 200,000 — — - 200,000 12.000 762004 - 662000
2.10.2004 cii 1,000,000 — - - 1,000,000 15.350 2.10.2004 - 1.10.2009
13.12.2004 cim 250,000 — - — 250,000 15.710 13.12.2004 - 12.12.2009
17.1.2005 cH 150,000 — — 150,000 — 16.520 17.1.2005 - 16.1.2010
7.2.2005 cH# 100,000 — - — 100,000 17.750 722005 - 622010
7.4.2005 CE 8 200,000 - - — 200,000 17.210 742005 - 642010
27.4.2005 oy ] 25,000 - — — 25,000 17.660 27.42005 - 2642010
10.5,2005 cia 200,000 — - 200,000 — 17.200 1052005 =  9.52010
1.6.2005 Cit 20,000 — - — 20,000 17.420 162005 - 31.5.2010
17.6.2005 CHtil 250,000 - — - 250,000 17.950 17.6.2005 - 1662010
27.6.2005 citsl 500,000 - — — 500,000 19.200 2762005 - 2662010
1.1.2006 citil 300,000 - - — 300,000 18690 1.1.2006 - 31.12.2010
1.3.2006 cital 3,564,000 - - 287,000 3,277,000 13.970 1.3.2006 - 28.2.2011
10.3.2006 cil 150,000 - - 150,000 - 14.350 103.2006 -  9.3.2011
25.4,2006 cHu 20,000 — - — 20,000 13.700 2542006 - 24.4.2011
15.6.2006 Cit8l 200,000 - - — 200,000 10.270 15.6.2006 - 14.6.2011
17.6.2006 cial 350,000 - - — 350,000 10550 1762006 - 16.6.2011
3.7.2006 Cir sl 25,000 — — — 25,000 10.700 3.7.2006 - 2.7.2011
4.10.2006 Cit8l 75,000 - - — 75,000 11.628 4,10.2006 - 3.10.2011
1.11.2006 CEHBl 1,500,000 - - — 1,500,000 11.252 1.11.2006 - 31.10.2011
3.11.2006 CHE 100.000 - - - 100,000 11.480 3.11.2006 - 2.11.2011
8.11.2006 CE B 30,000 - - - 30,000 12.200 8.11.2006 - 7.11.2011
4.12.2006 CE Nl 150,000 - - — 150,000 10.952 4,12,2006 - 3.12.2011
13.12.2006 CEE 20.000 - - - 20,000 10.560 13.12.2006 - 11.12.2011
1.1.2007 CH — 150,000 - - 150,000 10.080 1.1.2007 - 31.12.2011
6.3.2007 CEE — 7,460,000 - 130,000 7,330,000 10572 632007 - 53.2012
20.7.2007 D&t Bl - 300,000 - - 300,000 10,060 20.7.2007 - 19.7.2012
24.8.2007 (0137 ] — 2,740,000 - 30,000 2,710,000 8.390 24.8.2007 - 23.8.2017
16.10,2007 ot 2! - 75,000 - — 75,000 8810 16.10.2007 - 12.10.2017
7.11.2007 Okt H - 40,000 - - 40,000 8.088 7.11.2007 - 6.11.2017
23.11.2007 DEE — 500,000 - — 500,000 7.578 23.11,2007 - 22.11.2017
AnRSan 15,869,000  11,265000 1,235,000 2,008000 27,891,000
EXATHREEN 65,081,000 11,265,000 40,387,000 2,008,000 33,951,000
chaausaman ooEsn 127




FEPBHRRME

50. BAERRE 17

TEREBERAFRENER (DEESE) HEZAQRELRARERRREFS

=TT

R=ERsEs +=7
—F =8 ) A ==
Cat&i 65,081,000 7,910,000 40,387,000 1,978,000 30,626,000
Dit&i — 3,355,000 — 30,000 3,325,000
65,081,000 11,265,000 40,387,000 2,008,000 33,951,000
b
3 . “
AU ) - B § uh o, 5 %enf E B
EHE 300,000 — 300,000 — . -
CitEl 61,800,000 6,484,000 3,203,000 — 65,081,000
62,100,000 6,484,000 3,503,000 - 65,081,000

FF LR EFAFBARBRESENT -
RT=R
B=A—8 n ) ==
TR Fruiidy SRR [ERnEE] BT
ZEBREE 45,212,000 — 39,152,000 — 6,060,000
o B ;, TS T Al dowe 2F Sy b I!'
TERERE 45,312,000 — 200,000 100,000* 45,212,000

ERSARLRRELITREAYN - TAFRGINEFIRHEBI098 BT (ZFFAF @ 14818T) °

Stephan Horst Pudwilt £ B _ ST AFHARBEE AT CRAZEEMNTEE « HERHEZ1000000RAREZsiaMy A [EA) -
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50. BAZRE &)

DTEEENE « FANEEEANE - FHRIAAZEREROT

W oREEC2ZYE SRREES EROFRe

R PTH]E) A HER g s S R Eed
B
BE_TR+F+-RZ+—HILFE
1.1.2007 10.080 3 35% 4.060% 1.5%
6.3.2007 10.572 3E 35% 4.100% 1.5%
20.7.2007 10.060 I 35% 4.225% 1.5%
24.8.2007 8.390 3 35% 4.309% 1.5%
16.10.2007 8.810 IF 35% 4.560% 1.5%
7.11.2007 8.088 3 35% 4.572% 1.5%
23.11.2007 7.578 3 35% 4.571% 1.5%
FoRgEFE+ - A= +—HULFE
1.1.2006 18.690 IF 35% 4.060% 1.5%
1.3.2006 13.970 3F 35% 4.100% 1.5%
10.3.2006 14.350 I 35% 4.225% 1.5%
25.4.2006 13.700 3F 35% 4.309% 1.5%
15.6.2006 10.270 3 35% 4.560% 1.5%
17.6.2006 10.550 3F 35% 4.572% 1.5%
3.7.2006 10.700 3IfF 35% 4.571% 1.5%
4.10.2006 11.628 3IF 35% 3.791% 1.5%
1.11.2006 11.252 Ig 35% 3.692% 1.5%
3.11.2006 11.480 3 35% 3.727% 1.5%
8.11.2006 12.200 3 35% 3.774% 1.5%
4.12.2006 10.952 k¥:3 35% 3.548% 1.5%
13.12.2006 10.560 3 35% 3.563% 1.5%
CRTEARAR w0 g% 129




50.

51.

IR

AR HBNEREABEREAEAIR KL  ERMRE - aREAZSEIRRIZSDIVEAHELTHELE - Bt

BERANTEARGETRREANRBERBEATEIE—FX -

FLAM AR EL A EFARTRANTEGHELZEER 7S (ZFFNF : 13.00#T) -

B EEARNIRERBE=FZRLIMENE - BXAMARHERSATTERY - TERHRITAZBAZRNUEE - &

ERERERFEL

BE_FFLF+-_AZ+-RLFE ZEEHFLFAMELEERRERRRNLMEH16,155 00087 (ZFTTNRF :

7,091,000/7T) -

FEFHHZBEZRRAFERZARL RN FSHEARME 6B TE261E L (ZBFRE : NTF246BL24.72%
jt) I REFERE 2 @RERENETALTEASOEARRIE2AIEL (Z2FNF  30348T) -
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WE'VE TURBOCHARGED OUR 18 VOLT TOOLS.

(including those you already own)

2X PERFORMANCE

2X RUN TIME HOLDS CHARGE 4X LONGER 20% LIGHTER WE!FHT

Ryobi's newﬁOné+““ Lithium-ion battery produces maximum perfornltance for a mubch-
lower price than the competition. It powers every Ryobi 18V tool, making Ryobi One+ the -
most affordable and versatile 18V lithium-ion tool system in the world.

RYOoi ©NE Y

WORKS WITH ALL ONE+ TOOLS ryobitools.com
AND BATTERIES
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makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any, liability: ! peoorey
whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contenisof ;"¢ ¢ - ¢ :
this announcement.
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The board of directors of the Company is pleased to announce that it has adopted the Share
Award Scheme in which all Eligible Persons will be entitled to participate. The purpose of the
Share Award Scheme is to recognise the contributions by certain Eligible Persons and provide
them with incentives in order to retain them for the continuing operation and development of the
Group, and to attract suitable personnel for further development of the Group.

The Share Award Scheme

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board™) has approved and adopted the Share
Award Scheme on 9 January 2008. A summary of the principal terms of the Share
Award Scheme is set out below.

Purpose

The purpose of the Share Award Scheme is to recognise the contributions by certain
Eligible Persons and to provide them with incentives in order to retain them for the
continual operation and development of the Group and to attract suitable personnel for
further development of the Group. ‘

Duration and Administration

Unless terminated earlier by the Board in accordance with the Scheme Rules, the Scheme
is valid and effective for a term of 10 years commencing on the Adoption Date provided
that no contribution to the Trust will be made by the Company on or after the 10®
anniversary date of the Adoption Date.

- Grantees :

Grantees under the Scheme can be any Eligible Person or such Eligible Person’s wholly
owned company or trust (the beneficiaries of which include such eligible person and/or
his immediate family members).




Administration

The Scheme is subject to the administration of the Board and the Trustee in accordance
with the terms stated in the Scheme Rules and the terms of the Trust Deed.

Operation of the Scheme

The Board may from time to time at their absolute discretion select any Eligible Person
for participation in the Scheme as a Selected Grantee and determine the number of Shares
to be awarded or make reference to a nominal amount. The Board must cause to be paid
to the Trustee the purchase price and the related expenses. The Trustee must either
purchase Shares from the market or subscribe for new Shares. The Trustee must hold the
Shares until they are vested in accordance with the Scheme Rules. When the Selected
Grantee has satisfied all vesting conditions specified by the Board at the time of making
the award and become entitled to the Shares forming the subject of the award, the Trustee
will transfer the relevant vested Shares together with the income derived therefrom (net
of accrued interest) to the Selected Grantee. Awards of Shares under the Scheme will
result in a charge to the Company’s profit and loss account based on the fair value of the
award at the grant date. Such charges will be booked as staff costs in the profit and loss
account of the Company and shall be amortised over the vesting period of the relevant
Share awards.

Vesting and Lapse

A Selected Grantee becomes qualified to receive the awarded Shares held by the Trustee
upon the Trust and which are referable to him after all the qualifying conditions having
been fulfilled in accordance with the vesting schedule.

An award of Shares automatically lapses when, (i) a Selected Grantee who is an
Employee ceases to be an Employee; or (ii) the Subsidiary by which a Selected Grantee is
employed ceases to be a Subsidiary of the Company (or of a member of the Group); or (iii)
a Selected Grantee who is a director of the Company or a Subsidiary ceases to be a
director of the same; or (iv) an order for the winding-up of the Company is made or a
resolution is passed (otherwise than for certain purposes) for the voluntary winding-up of
the Company, and, in any such case, the award, unless the Board otherwise agrees,
automatically lapses forthwith and all the awarded Shares and related income of such
award do not vest on the relevant vesting date but become Returned Shares for the
purpose of the Scheme.

Scheme Limit
The Board must not make any further award of Shares which would result in the number

of Shares awarded by the Board under the Scheme representing in excess of ten per cent.
of the issued share capital of the Company as at the Adoption Date.




The maximum number of Shares which may be subject to an award or awards to a
Selected Grantees at any one time shall not in aggregate exceed one per cent. of the
issued share capital of the Company as at the Adoption Date.

The total issued share capital of the Company as at the Adoption Date is 1,501,252,152
Shares.

General mandate may be used to satisfy Share awards

If Share awards are to be comprised of new Shares, such new Shares shall be allotted and
issued by the Board to Eligible Persons (excluding directors and/or connected persons of
the Group) using the general mandate granted to them by the shareholders of the
Company from time to time unless separate shareholders’ approval is obtained in a
general meeting of the Company. The Company shall comply with the relevant Listing
Rules when granting awards of new Shares.

Share awards to Directors and/or Connected Persons

Shares may be awarded to Eligible Persons, including directors and/or connected persons
of the Group. If new Shares are awarded to directors and/or connected persons of the
Group, such awards shall constitute connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules and the Company shall comply with the relevant requirements under the
Listing Rules.

Termination

The Share Award Scheme terminates on the earlier of the 10" anniversary date of the
Adoption Date or such date of early termination as determined by the Board provided that
such termination does not affect any subsisting rights of any Selected Grantees.

Upon termination, (i) all the awarded Shares and the related income shall become vested
on the Selected Grantees so referable on such date of termination, subject to the receipt
by the Trustee of the transfer documents duly executed by the Selected Grantee within
the stipulated period; (ii) Returned Shares and such non-cash income remaining in the
trust fund shall be sold by the Trustee, within 20 trading days of the Stock Exchange (on
which the trading of Shares has not been suspended); and (iii) residual cash, net proceeds
of sale referred to above and such other funds remaining in the trust shall be remitted to
the Company after the sale.

Definitions

“Adoption Date”  the date on which the Scheme is approved and adopted by the
Board;

“Board” the board of directors of the Company;




“Company” or
“TTi"

“connected
person’’

“Eligible Person”

“Employee”

“Group”

“Listing Rules”

“Returned Shares”

“Scheme Rules”

“Selected
Grantee(s)”

“Share Award
Scheme” or
“Scheme”
“Shares”

“Stock Exchange”

“Subsidiary”

“Trust”

Techtronic Industries Company Limited, a company incorporated in
Hong Kong with limited liability, the Shares of which are listed on
the Stock Exchange;

has the meaning as defined in the Listing Rules;

any Employee or directors (including, without limitation, any
executive, non-executive or independent non-executive Director) of
any member of the Group;

any employee (whether full time or part time) of any member of the
Group;

the Company and its Subsidiaries;

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange as amended, modified or supplemented from time to
time;

such awarded Shares and related income which are not vested
and/or forfeited in accordance with the terms of the Scheme Rules;

the rules relating to the Scheme adopted by the Board,;

Eligible Person(s) selected by the Board and Eligible Person(s)
selected by the Trustee in respect of the Returned Shares after
having taken into consideration recommendations of the Board for
participation in the Scheme;

the share award scheme adopted by the Board, as amended from
time to time in accordance with the provisions thereof;

shares of HK$0.10 each in the capital of the Company;

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited;

a company which is for the time being and from time to time a
subsidiary (within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong Kong) of the Company, whether

incorporated in Hong Kong or elsewhere;

the trust constituted by the Trust Deed;




“Trust Deed” the trust deed made between the Company and the Trustee (as
restated, supplemented and amended from time to time) on 9
January 2008;

“Trust Period” the period beginning with the Adoption Date and ending upon the
earlier of:

(i) onthe 10® anniversary of the Adoption Date; and

(i) such date of early termination as determined by the Board
provided that such termination does not affect any subsisting
rights of any Selected Grantees thereunder;

“Trustee” Law Debenture Trust (Asia) Limited, a company in Hong Kong,
which is independent and not connected with the Group.

For and on behalf of
Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Frank Chi Chung Chan
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 9 January 2008

As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises five Group Executive Directors, namely
Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung JP
(Vice Chairman}, Mr. Patrick Kin Wah Chan, Mr. Frank Chi Chung Chan and Mr. Stephan
Horst Pudwill, one Non-executive Director, namely Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung, and three
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Joel Arthur Schleicher, Mr. Christopher
Patrick Langley OBE and Mr. Manfred Kuhimann.
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SEPARATION OF ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
APPOINTMENT OF NEW CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The board of directors (the “Board”) of Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd. (the “Company”) is
pleased to announce certain changes to the Board and the day to day management of the
businesses of the Techtronic Group (the “Group™). These changes are made to respond to the
ongoing expansion and development of the Group and to bring the Company in compliance with
the requirement of the recommended code provision A.2.1 of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code"™) set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) that the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and not be performed by the same
individual. These changes will take place with effect from 1 February 2008 and comprise the
following:

(1) Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill, currently chairman, chief executive officer and executive
director of the Company will continue in his role as chairman and executive director but
will no longer be the chief executive officer of the Company. This is to allow Mr. Pudwill
to focus on the strategic planning and development of the Group (in particular the unique
opportunities China provides as one of the fastest growing and most dynamic economics
in the world for the commercial exploitation of the Group’s world renowned brand
portfolio in both the professional and consumer markets). Mr. Pudwill will continue to
have oversight of the operations with the new chief executive officer reporting directly to
him;

(it) Mr. Joseph Galli Jr. will be appointed as the new chief executive officer and an
executive director of the Company. Mr. Galli has been with the Group since 1
November 2006 and served as the chief executive officer of Techtronic Appliances
Holdings Company Limited, the Company’s Floor Carc Appliances Division,
immediatcly before his new appointment; and

(iii)  Mr. Peter David Suilivan will be appointed as an independent non-executive director of
the Company.

The Company will make further announcements to update shareholders of the Company and
public investors should there be any change in information relating to the new directors set out in
this announcement between the date hereof and the effective date of appointment.

The Board is pleased to announce certain changes to the Board and the day to day management of
the businesses of the Group. These changes are made to respond to the ongoing expansion and
development of the Group and to bring the Company in compliance with the requirement of the
recommended code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code that the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer should be separate and not be performed by the same individual. These changes will take
place with effect from 1 February 2008:




(i) Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill, currentiy chairman, chief executive officer and executive director
of the Company will continue in his role as chairman and executive director but will no
longer be the chief executive officer of the Company. This is to allow Mr. Pudwill to focus
on the strategic planning and development of the Group (in particular the unique
opportunities China provides as one of the fastest growing and most dynamic economies in
the world for the commercial exploitation of the Group’s world renowned brand portfolio
in both the professional and consumer markets). Mr. Pudwill will continue to have
oversight of the operations with the new chief executive officer reporting directly to him;

(it) Mr. Joseph Galli Jr. will be appointed as the new chief executive officer and an executive
director of the Company. Mr. Galli has been with the Group since | November 2006 and
served as the chief executive officer of Techtronic Appliances Holdings Company Limited,
the Company’s Floor Care Appliances Division, immediately before his new appointment;
and

(i)  Mr. Peter David Sullivan will be appointed as an independent non-executive director of the
Company.

Further details of the changes are set out as follows.
SEPARATION OF ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Board is pleased to announce that Mr. Joseph Galli, Jr. will substitute Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill
as chief executive officer of the Company with effect from 1 February 2008, Mr. Pudwill, currently
chairman, chief executive officer and executive director of the Company, will continue in his role
as chairman and executive director but will no longer be the chief executive officer of the Company
with effect from | February 2008. Further information in relation to Mr. Galli’s appointment is set
out below in the paragraph headed “Appointment of new chief executive officer and executive
director”.

The separation of the roles of chairman and chief executive officer is a response to the ongoing
expansion and development of the Group and allows Mr. Pudwill to focus on the strategic planning
and development of the Group (in particular the unique opportunities China provides as one of the
fastest growing and most dynamic economies in the world for the commercial exploitation of the
Group’s world renowned brand portfolio in both the professional and consumer markets). Mr.
Pudwill will continue to have oversight of the operations with the new chief executive officer
reporting directly to him. In addition, the separation of roles reflects the Group’s emphasis on good
corporate governance and brings the Company in compliance with the requirement of the
recommended code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code.

Mr. Pudwill confirms there is no other matter relating to the separation of the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer that needs to be brought to the attention of the shareholders of the Company.

APPOINTMENT OF NEW CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

The Board is pleased to announce the appointment of Mr. Joseph Galli Jr. as the new chief
executive officer and an executive director of the Company.




fi)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Education and experience

Mr. Joseph Galli, Jr., aged 49, graduated from the University of North Carolina in 1980
with a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration. In 1987, he obtained an MBA from
Loyola College in Baltimore, Maryland.

In 1980 Mr. Galli joined Black & Decker where he worked for over 19 years and held
various high level management positions, rising to the position of president of its
worldwide power tools and accessory division, During his tenure at Black & Decker, he
was responsible for the highly successful launch of the “DeWalt™” Brand heavy duty power
tools in 1992. After leaving Black & Decker, Mr. Galli joined Amazon.com where he was
president and the chief operating officer from 1999 to 2000. From 2001 to 2005, he was a
director and the chief executive officer of Newell Rubbermaid Inc., a company listed on the
New York Stock Exchange.

Previous positions held with the Group

On 1 November 2006, Mr. Galli was appointed by the Company as the chief executive
officer of Techtronic Appliances Holdings Company Limited, the Company’s Floor Care
Appliances Division. His responsibilities encompass every facet of the Company’s
consumer floor care products in retail markets worldwide, including the promotion and

development of the leading brands “Dirt Devil®” and “Vax®”,

Previous directorships

Save as disclosed herein, Mr. Galli had not held any directorship in any other listed
companies during the three years preceding the date of this announcement.

Interest in shares of the Company

As at the date of this announcement, Mr. Galli has personal interests in 814,500 shares of
the Company (the “Shares™) and 2,500,000 underlying Shares in respect of the share
options granted by the Company. The share options were granted to him on 1 November
2006 and 6 March 2007 (under the Company’s share option scheme adopted on 28 March
2002, which expired on 27 March 2007), pursuant to which he is entitled to subscribe for
(i) 1,500,000 Shares exercisable at HK$11.252 from 1 January 2008 and all expiring on 31
October 2011 and (i) 1,000,000 Shares exercisable at HK$10.572 and they vest in equal
tranches on 6 March 2008 and 6 March 2009 and all expiring on 5 March 2012,
respectively. Other than the Shares and sharc options, and the Restricted Shares (as defined
in sub-paragraph (vi} below), Mr. Galli does not have any other interest in the shares of the
Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO™),

Relationship with directors, senior management and substantial shareholders

As far as the Board is aware, Mr. Galli does not have any relationship with any directors,
senior management or substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company.

Emoluments and terms of service contract

Mr. Galli has entered into a service contract (the “Service Contract™) with the Company in
respect of his capacity as chief executive officer of the Company which has an initial fixed
term from 1 February 2008 up to 31 January 2011 or such longer period as the Company
may at its sole discretion determine (upon the recommendation of the chairman and Board




{vii)

approval) under the service contract, and which may thereafter be terminated by either Mr.
Galli or the Company by giving six months’ prior written notice. Under the Service
Contract, Mr. Galli will receive a basic annual salary of US$1,200,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$9,360,000), subject to review by the Company from time to time.

Under the Service Contract, Mr. Galli shall be entitled to performance-related annual bonus
payments (the “Bonus Payments™) and performance-related restricted share awards (the
“Restricted Shares”)

The Bonus Payments will be subject to review by the chairman and to Board approval.

The award of the Restricted Shares will be subject to review by the chairman, to Board
approval and to compliance with the rules of the share award scheme adopted by the
Company on % January 2008.

The maximum number of Restricted Shares (subject to satisfaction of performance criteria)
which will vest in Mr. Galli under the Service Contract for the financial year ended 31
December 2008 shall be 4,290,000 shares, which as at the date of this announcement
constitutes approximately 0.29% of the Company's issued shares. Further award of
Restricted Shares for any financial year after 31 December 2008 shall be subject to the
absolute discretion of the chairman upon consultation with the Board.

Mr. Galli will also be entitled to other benefits-in-kind and allowances under the service
contract, including but not limited to participation in the Company’s senior executive
retirement plan upon the plan’s implementation and reimbursement of traveling and
entertainment expenses. The emolument package of Mr. Galli has been reviewed and
approved by the remuneration committee of the Company and was determined by reference
to Mr. Galli’s qualifications, experience and responsibilities, the levels of emolument of
other senior executives of the Company and prevailing market conditions.

Other information

Save for the information disclosed in sub-paragraphs (i) to (vi) above, the Board is not
aware of any other information that is required to be disclosed pursuant to Rules
13.51(2)(h) to (v) of the Listing Rules.

The Board would like to welcome Mr. Galli in joining the Board and believes that his extensive
experience in the power tools and floor care business will be beneficial to the shareholders and the
Company as a whole.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Board is pleased to announce the appointment of Mr, Peter David Sullivan as an independent
non-exccutive director of the Company with effect from 1 February 2008.

(i)

Education and experience

Mr. Sullivan, aged 59, graduated from the University of New South Wales in 1968 with a
Bachelor of Science (Physical Education) degree. Mr. Sullivan joined Standard Chartered
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited from September 2004 to December 2007. Prior to his
retirement, he served as its executive director and chief executive officer. In addition, Mr.
Sullivan held governance responsibility for franchises of the Standard Chartered Group in
Japan, Australia, the Philippines and Bohai Bank in Tianjin, China. Mr. Sullivan held a




number of other major appointments, including acting as the chairman of the Hong Kong
Associate of Banks and the British Chamber of Commerce.

Save as disclosed herein, Mr. Sullivan had not held any directorship in any other listed
companies during the three years preceding the date of this announcement.

(i) Interest in shares of the Company

As at the date of this announcement, Mr. Sullivan does not have any other interest (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFQ) in the shares of the Company.

(iii) Relationship with directors,_senior management and substantial shareholders

As far as the Board is aware, Mr. Sullivan does not have any relationship with any
directors, senior management or substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company.

(iv) Emoluments and terms of service contract

There is no service contract entered into between the Company and Mr. Sullivan, Mr.
Sullivan is not appointed for a specific term. He will hold office until the next general
meeting of the Company and will retire at that general meeting but will be eligible for re-
election pursuant to the memorandum and articles of association of the Company. The
remuneration of Mr. Sullivan will be determined with reference to his duties and
responsibilities as determined by the Board.

) Other information

Save for the information disclosed in sub-paragraphs (i) to (iv) above, the Board is not
aware of any information which is required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51(2)(h) to
(v} of the Listing Rules.

The Company would like to welcome Mr. Sullivan in joining the Board and believes that his
extensive experience will be beneficial to the shareholders and the Company as a whole.

The Company will make further announcements to update shareholders of the Company and public
investors should there be any change in information relating to the new directors set out above
between the date hereof and the effective date of appointment.

For and on behalf of
Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Frank Chi Chung Chan
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 25 January 2008

As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises five executive directors, namely Mr. Horst
Julius Pudwill (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung JP (Vice Chairman),
Mr. Patrick Kin Wah Chan, Mr. Frank Chi Chung Chan and Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill, one non-
executive director, namely Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung, and three independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. Joel Arthur Schieicher, Mr. Christopher Patrick Langley OBE and Mr. Manfred
Kuhimann

All trademarks used are intellectual property of their respective owners and are protected under trademark
law,
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DATE OF BOARD MEETING

The board of directors {the “Board”) of Techtronic Industries Company Limited (the
“Company”} hereby announces that a meeting of the Board will be held on Wednesday,
16 April 2008 at 10:00 a.m. at which the Board will, among other matters, approve the
announcement of the annual results of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2007 and consider the payment of a final dividend for 2007.

By order of the Board

Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Chan Chi Chung

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 28 March 2008

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of the Company comprises six Group Executive
Directors, namely, Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill (Chairman), Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung Jr (Vice Chairman),
Mr. Joseph Galli Jr. (Chief Executive Officer), Mr. Patrick Kin Wah Chan, Mr. Frank Chi Chung Chan
and Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill, one Non-Executive Director, namely, Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung
and four Independent Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Joel Arthur Schieicher, Mr. Chrisfopher
Patrick Langley OBE, Mr. Manfred Kuhimann and Mr. Peter David Sullivan.
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